MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS « ADVISORS

AUGUST 13, 2013

BARBARA HALLINAN

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
64 ROBBINS STREET
WATERBURY, CT 06708

DEAR BARBARA:

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORGANIZATION'S 2011 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURNS. THE STATE EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURN IS ALSO
ENCLOSED. THESE SHOULD BE SIGNED, DATED, AND MAILED, AS
INDICATED.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.
FORM 990 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU
HAVE REVIEWED THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY,
PLEASE SIGN, DATE AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE
WILL TRANSMIT THE RETURN ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO
FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY
AUGUST 15, 2013.

FORM 990-T RETURN:

FORM 990-T HAS AN OVERPAYMENT OF $21,435. THE ENTIRE
OVERPAYMENT HAS BEEN APPLIED TO THE ESTIMATED TAX PAYMENTS.

NO AMOUNT IS DUE ON FORM 990-T.
PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL ON OR BEFORE AUGUST 15, 2013.

MAIL TO - DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CENTER
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

CONNECTICUT FORM CT-990T RETURN:

MAIL TO - DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE SERVICES
STATE OF CONNECTICUT
PO BOX 5014
HARTFORD, CT 06102-5014

PLEASE SIGN AND MAIL FORM CT-990T ON OR BEFORE AUGUST 15,

MARCUMGROUP
MEMBER

Marcum LLP = City Place Il = 185 Asylum Straet « 17" Floor = Hartford, CT 06103 = Phone 860.549.8500 / 877.231.5351 « Fax 860.549.8501 = marcumlip.com



2013.

THE OVERPAYMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $7,451 HAS BEEN APPLIED TO
THE DECLARATION OF ESTIMATED TAX.

NO PAYMENT IS REQUIRED.

WE RECOMMEND THAT YOU USE CERTIFIED MAIL WITH POST MARKED
RECEIPT FOR PROOF OF TIMELY FILING.

COPIES OF ALL THE RETURNS ARE ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES. WE
SUGGEST THAT YOU RETAIN THESE COPIES INDEFINITELY.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

DOUGLAS FARRINGTON
MARCUM LLP



n 990

Department of the Treasury

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning OCT 1, 2011 andending SEP 30, 2012
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
owange. | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
yﬁéﬂ%e Doing Business As 06-0665979
ratumn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jfemin- | 64 ROBBINS STREET (203)573-6000
ﬁe’ﬂfmded City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Gross receipts $ 259 ’ 953 ’ 142,
feplca- | WATERBURY, CT 06708 H(a) Is this a group retum
pending
F Name and address of principal office: DARLENE STROMSTAD for affiliates? DYes No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiliates included? _lves [__INo
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) || 501(c)( )< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or [__| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p> WWW .WATERBURYHOSPITAL.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust | | Association [ | Otherp»

[ L Year of formation: 195 1| m State of legal domicile: CT

[Part1] Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION IS
% TO PROVIDE COMPASSIONATE HIGH QUALITY HEALTH CARE SERVICES THROUGH A
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 16
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... ... 4 11
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line2a) . . .. . . .. .. ... ... 5 2240
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSaNY) ... 6 188
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . 7a 3,277,398.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 ... ... 7b 12,029.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) >,432,131.] 5,262,330.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, ne2g) 231,768,719.| 237,337,410.
3 | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) ... 3,389,996. 2,785,392,
“ 111 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 5,501,666. 8,133,085.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 246,092,512.] 253,518, 217.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 135,820,931.] 128,197,698.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 304,464.
Y17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:24e) 110,180,428.] 115,020,471.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . 246,001,359.] 243,218,169.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 91 ’ 153. 10 ’ 300 ’ 048.
a§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%é 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 165,252,085.] 175,531,371.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 89,880,352.] 92,647,402,
§u§_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 75,371,733. 82,883,969.
[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here DAVID J. PIZZUTO, MD, VP MEDICAL SERVICES
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:] PTIN

Paid  [DOUGLAS FARRINGTON wremsioes [P00370668
Preparer | Firm's name _p MARCUM LLP Firm'sENp 11-1986323
Use Only |Firm'saddress p, CITY PLACE II 185 ASYLUM STREET

HARTFORD, CT 06103 Phoneno. 860-549-8500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... Yes I:] No
132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page2
Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 11l L
1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE COMPASSIONATE HIGH QUALITY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES THROUGH A FAMILY OF PROFESSIONALS AND SERVICES.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-€22 ... [ves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenueg, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 202 ’ 930 ’ 849. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 245 ’ 315 ’ 199. )
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PROVIDES
QUALITY HEALTH CARE TO ALL AREA INDIVIDUALS, REGARDLESS OF RACE, CREED,
SEX, NATIONAL ORIGIN, AGE, HANDICAP OR ABILITY TO PAY. HOWEVER,
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES IS CRITICAL TO THE HOSPITAL'S STABILITY AND
LONG-TERM OPERATION.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses > 202 ’ 930 ’ 849.
Form 990 (2011)
132002
02-09-12
2
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  page3

[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SCheQUI® A | e 1 [ X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partitf 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V... 10| X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PaIt VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX .. . . ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and XIII 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlll is optional 12| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts land IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partslland /v~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llfand IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . ... 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheduleH 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ............................. 20b | X
Form 990 (2011)
132003
01-23-12
3
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page4

[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Parts landit~ 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts Iand il . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt DONAST | 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . ... 24d X

25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Scheadule L, Part!l 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Parttv. 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part\v............. 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il, Ill, IV, and V, line 1. 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2011)
132004
01-23-12
4

14570813 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1



Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Yes [ No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 322
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 Prize WINNE S 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 2240
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . .. 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in ScheaueoO 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . ... . 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUCTi DI ? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders .. ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand | 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2011)
132005
01-23-12
5
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . . 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . 1b 11
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 | X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7 | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A The QOVeIMING DOy 2 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . ... ... 8b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. ... .. ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 . 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 120 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this Was dONe | || | . ... 12¢ | X

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... 13| X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14| X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to SUCh arrangemMeNtS? . i 16b X
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website Another’s website Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P>

SCOTT BOWMAN - 203-573-7333
64 ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06721
01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
6
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  page?

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

l:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average monmcﬁgsmggmanmm Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(describe g the organizations compensation
hours for |5 . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é g z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g and related
inSchedule | £ |2 | . |2 |2 organizations
o [2|Z|c|s 8|S
(1) DARLENE STROMSTAD
PRESIDENT/TREASURER 40.00 (X X 248,336. 0. 8,843.
(2) CARL D, CONTADINI
CHAIRMAN 0.30|X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOHN A, KELLY, JR.
VICE CHAIRMAIN 0.30|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ANDREW K., SKIPP
SECRETARY 0.20|X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) CARL B, SHERTER, MD
CHIEF OF STAFF 0.30(X 78,000. 0. 0.
(6) 0.J. BIZZOZERO, JR., MD
DIRECTOR 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
(7) HENRY BORKOWSKI, MD
DIRECTOR / CAGW - CARDIOLOGIST 40.30(x 667,026. 0.] 29,945.
(8) RONALD J. D'ANDREA, MD
DIRECTOR 0.20(X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STEVEN L, EISEN, MD
DIRECTOR 0.10(X 0. 306,349. 6,650.
(10) JAMES H, GATLING, PH.D
DIRECTOR 0.40(X 0. 0. 0.
(11) FREDERICK L, LUEDKE
DIRECTOR 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
(12) PATRICIA MCKINLEY
DIRECTOR 0.40(X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JOHN A, MICHAELS
DIRECTOR 0.50|X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DAVID J. PIZZUTO, MD
DIRECTOR / VP MEDICAL SERVICES 20.00|X X 72,120. 0. 0.
(15) WILLIAM J, PIZZUTO, PH,D
DIRECTOR 0.90|X 0. 0. 0.
(16) AJ WASSERSTEIN
DIRECTOR 0.40(X 0. 0. 0.
(17) SANDRA IADAROLA
VP PATIENT CARE/CHIEF NURSING OFFICE| 40.00 X 194,426. 0.] 15,506.
132007 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 8
|Part Vi I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not Cfegfiﬂggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(describe | 5 the organizations compensation
hours for S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 g (g and related
inSchedule | £ | £ | _ E g gl 5 organizations
(18) DIANE WOOLLEY
VP HUMAN RESOURCES 40.00 X 153, 280. 0.l 21,933.
(19) MICHAEL CEMENO
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER 40.00 X 89,576. 0. 4,382.
(20) PETER PORRELLO
CHIEF MEDICAL INFORMATION OFFICER 40.00 X 239,449. 0. 24,438.
(21) THOMAS REINHARDT
MEDICAL DIRECTOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 40.00 X 212,003. 0.] 19,600.
(22) DONALD EDWARDSON
MEDICAL DIRECTOR INPATIENT BH 40.00 X 208,4009. 0.] 13,326.
(23) KINSON LEE
PSYCHIATRIST 40.00 X 200,376. 0.] 24,217.
(24) SREEDEVI NAMPOOTHIRI
PSYCHIATRIST 40.00 X 197,322. 0. 24,913.
(25) JOHN H, TOBIN
FORMER PRESIDENT 0.00 X[ 1,262,080. 0. 5,581.
(26) COLLEEN SCOTT
FORMER CFO 0.00 X 314,620. 0.l 33,814.
W swtow > | 4,137,023.] 306,349. 233,148.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA == | 2 631,087. 0. 49,367.
d Total (addlinestband 1¢) ... > 4,768,110. 306,349. 282,515,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 132
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 | X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indiviQual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SODEXO INC. AND AFFILIATES DIETARY, BUILDING
P.O. BOX 360170, PITTSBURGH, PA 15251-6170 [SVCS, TRANSPORT 2,267,495,
CERNER CORPORATION, 2800 ROCKCREEK INFORMATION
PARKWAY, KANSAS CITY, MO 64117 TECHNOLOGY 1,392,269.
ACCESS REHAB CENTERS LLC REHAB THERAPY
22 TOMPKINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06708 SERVICES 1,276,925,
LEADERS FOR TODAY LLC CONTRACTED
50 RESNIK ROAD, PLYMOUTH, MA 02360 EXECUTIVES 1,226,101.
GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING CENTER
64 ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06708 IMAGING SERVICES 1,117,900.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 58
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2011)
132008 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011)

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

|Part Vi I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (&) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
% é organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
S g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
E % 2 and related
23 £ g organizations
slz|s|z|&|s
(27) MARY K, MULSTON
FORMER VP HUMAN RESOURCES 0.00 X 205,221. 0. 8,971.
(28) MARY B, PRYBYLO
FORMER VP PATIENT CARE SERVICES 0.00 X 252,552. 0.] 21,672.
(29) STEVEN E, SCHNEIDER
FORMER VP MEDICAL SERVICES 0.00 X 173,314. 0.] 18,724.
Total to Part VIl, Section A, lin€ 1C ... 631,087. 49,367.
132201 05-01-11
9
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  Page9
[Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excl:lagéllggli‘?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue SE?E?Q? 5511 f
gag 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g 3 b Membership dues 1b
.,,-5 ¢ Fundraising events 1c 256 ’ 331.
gi d Related organizations 1d
gE e Government grants (contributions) 1e4,733,897.
.3‘2 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
_.3;% similar amounts not included above 1f 272,102,
gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 1 7 2 0 0 0 .
Of| h Total.Addlnestatf ... ... » 15,262,330,
Business Code
¢ | 2a NET PATIENT SERVICE RE | 624100 [227526138.]227526138.
'gw b CAW - NET PATIENT SERV | 621110 |6,556,710./6,556,710.
wg ¢ LAB SERVICE REVENUE 621500 (3,109,245, 3109245.
gz d IMAGE REPAIRS & MAINTE | 541900 145,317. 145,317.
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a:2f ... .. ... » [237337410.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 2,638,562, 2638562.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Royalties ... >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Gross rents 429 ,366.
b Less: rental expenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 429,366.
d Netrentalincomeor (I0ss) ... > 429,366. 429,366.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 6411877.] 16,883.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 6281930. 0.
¢ Gain or (loss) 129,947, 16,883.
d Netgainor (I0SS) ... > 146,830. 146,830.
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ 256,331. of
E contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV, line 18 al| 65,310.
E-:") b Less: direct expenses b[L52 ’ 995.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... » -87,685. -87,685.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................ »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a MEANINGFUL USE INCOME 900099 (3,392,498.[3,392,498.
b PARTNERSHIPS 900099 [1,844,066.[1,844,066.
¢ CAW - OTHER INCOME 621110 [1,579,205.1,579,205.
d All other revenue 900099 975,635. 732,653. 22,836. 220,146.
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d » 7,791,404,
12  Total revenue. See instructions. p [253518217.[242060636.| 3277398.] 2917853.
2009 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ... |:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total efgenses Progra(n?)service Managé%)ent and Funél?ﬁ?ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 8,495,433. 6,896,837. 1,598,596.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Othersalariesandwages . . 89,773,579. 82,484,934. 7,143,067. 145,578.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions) 3 7 9 4 9 7 0 7 8 . 3 7 5 9 0 7 8 8 5 . 3 5 1 7 8 4 9 . 6 7 3 4 4 .

9 Otheremployee benefits 18,050,422.[ 16,407,508.] 1,613,914. 29,000.
10 Payrolitaxes ... 7,929,186.] 7,195,688. 721,089. 12,409.
11  Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .

b Legal ... 1,086,636. 27,481.] 1,059,155.

¢ Accounting ... 247,543. 247,543.

d Lobbying ... 103,132. 103,132.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees 367,820. 367,820.

g Other ... 43,608,062.] 32,308,091.] 11,268,661. 31,310.
12 Advertising and promotion 550,378. 81,723. 465,625. 3,030.
13 Officeexpenses 10,899,981.[ 9,119,647.[ 1,756,114. 24,220.
14 Information technology . .. .

15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy .. ... 4,578,088.] 1,239,627.] 3,338,461.
17 Travel .. 180,373. 83,301. 93,866. 3,206.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 270,581. 244,237. 26,344.
20 nterest ... 1,101,603. 1,101,603.
21 Payments toaffiiates ... 279,270. 279,270.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 8,102,127. 8,102,127.
23 Insurance ... 6,407,547.] 6,407,547.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line

24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a MEDICAL/SURGICAL SUPPLI | 25,846,371.| 25,846,281, 90.

b BAD DEBT 10,681,151.] 10,681,151.

¢ DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 373,681. 103,329. 269,199. 1,153.

d FOOD 55,918. 22,742, 31,157. 2,019.

e All other expenses 280,209. 189,840. 44,174. 46,195.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e |243,218,169.[1202,930,849.| 39,982,856. 304,464.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 01-23-12 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing ... 445,086.] 1 363,707.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 10,336,179. 2 | 23,422,100.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 3,816,321.] 3 2,553,347.
4 Accounts receivable, Net ... 23,027,509.] 4 | 26,534,083.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il
of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
° employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) . 6
@ | 7 Notesand loans receivable, Net ... 7
& 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... 3,109,790.( s 3,105,602.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1 ’ 449 ’ 521.[ o 1 P 109 ’ 204.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . 10a| 265,514,060.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b| 222,405,856. 42,450,842.| 10c 43,108,204.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... ... 10,050,122.] 11 11,355,420.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part 1V, line 11 57 ’ 334 P 007. 12 61 ) 841 ) 260.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part \V, line11 13
14 Intangible @ssets ... 200,500.] 14 200,500.
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 13,032,208.] 15 1,937,944.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... 165 ’ 252 ’ 085. 16 175 ’ 531 ’ 371.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 34,927,900.] 17| 32,392,727.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferredrevenue 19
20  Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... 25,630,879.] 20| 25,207,100.
@ |21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part ||
- ofSchedulelL 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 29,321,573.] 25| 35,047,575.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 89,880,352./ 26| 92,647,402,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 28,763,004.] 27| 30,228,350.
T |28 Temporariy restricted netassets ... 6,477,454.| 28 7,645,420,
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets 40,131,275.] 20| 45,010,1939.
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P> D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Totalnetassets or fund balances ... 75,371,733./33| 82,883,969.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 165 ’ 252 ’ 085. 34| 175 ’ 531 ’ 371.
Form 990 (2011)
132011 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0

665979 page12

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12) 1 253,518,217,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line25) 2 243,218,169.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fomline 1 3 10,300,048.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) .. . 4 75,371,733.
5  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule©®) 5 -2,787,812.
6 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B)) 6 82,883,969.
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XIl ...................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2| X
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A1332 . 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits. ............................................. 3| X
Form 990 (2011)
132012
01-23-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions.

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

06-0665979

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

A WODN

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a l:] Type | b Type ll c l:] Type Il - Functionally integrated d l:] Type Il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type I
supporting organization, check this box

0 00 O

10
11

N

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? . 119(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above? 11g(ii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(yName of supported | (i) EIN drganion V)1 the organizaton) (v Did you oty the o (WU, o | i Amountof
organization (described on lines 1-9 A yot;r organization in CO;? (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support? US.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
132021
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Part ll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

6_Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart IV.))
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and STOP NEIre ... ... ... e | 2 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... ... .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. ... ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. ... ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ... .
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... .
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 2 D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

132022
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
cAddlines7aand7b
8 Public support subiract ine 7¢ from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carredon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV.)) .-

13 Total support (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this bOX and STOP NEIe ... ... e | 2 D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, line17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton ..
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ....................... > l:]
132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. 1545.0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) p Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 1

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Jooo

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and II.

Special Rules

D For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ij) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

l:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, Il, and IIl.

l:] For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

> $

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year.

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

123451 01-23-12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

06-0665979

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | CARMODY & TORRANCE LLP Person
Payroll |:]
50 LEAVENWORTH STREET 35,525. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06721 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CLY-DEL MANUFACTURING CO. Person
Payroll |:]
151 SHARON ROAD 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06721 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | COCA-COLA REFRESHMENTS Person
Payroll |:]
80 RADO DRIVE 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
NAUGATUCK, CT 06770 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | CONNECTICARE, INC. Person
Payroll |:]
175 SCOTT SWAMP ROAD 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
FARMINGTON, CT 06034 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | HARTNETT FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:]
385 SOUTH STREET 12,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
MIDDLEBURY, CT 06762 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
THE HAROLD LEEVER REGIONAL CANCER
6 CENTER Person
Payroll |:]
1075 CHASE PARKWAY 9,000. Noncash [ |

WATERBURY, CT 06708

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06

Employer identification number

-0665979

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | THE OUTSOURCE GROUP Person
Payroll |:]
90 NATIONAL DRIVE 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
GLASTONBURY, CT 06033 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | WATERBURY HOSPITAL AUXILIARY, INC. Person
Payroll |:]
64 ROBBINS STREET 48,629. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06708 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | CAIN BROTHERS Person
Payroll |:]
360 MADISON AVENUE 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
NEW YORK, NY 10017 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | LHP HOSPITAL GROUP, INC. Person
Payroll |:]
2800 N. DALLAS PARKWAY 15,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
PLANO, TX 75093 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NEUROSURGERY, ORTHOPAEDICS & SPINE
11 | SPECIALISTS, P.C. Person
Payroll |:]
500 CHASE PARKWAY 9,450. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
WATERBURY, CT 06708 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | G. BRADFORD PALMER Person
Payroll |:]
95 SKIDWAY ISLAND PARK RD 10,000. Noncash [ |

SAVANNAH, GA 31411

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06

Employer identification number

-0665979

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

13 | MITCHELL QUAIN

1 BRISTOL ROAD

$ 5,061.

MIDDLEBURY, CT 06762

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)

(c)

(d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 | SODEXO Person
Payroll |:]
20 YORK STREET $ 10,000. Noncash [ |

NEW HAVEN, CT 06504

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

15 | P.C.

WATERBURY ANESTHESIOLOGY ASSOCIATES,

140 GRANDVIEW AVENUE

$ 5,350.

WATERBURY, CT 06708

Person
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

16 | BRADFORD PORTRAITS

2651 IRVINE AVENUE

$ 8,000.

COSTA MESA, CA 92627

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

17 | ONYX IT JEWELERS

683 MAIN STREET

$ 9,000.

WATERTOWN, CT 06795

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

06-0665979

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(@) (©)
No.
° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
PORTRAITS
16
8,000. 11/29/11
(a)
(c)
No.
° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
JEWELRY
17
9,000. 11/29/11
(a)
(c)
No.
° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
° » (b) _ FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

123453 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
Part T Exclusively Tengious, charitable, efc., ndividual coniribufions o section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) organizafions that fotal more than $1,000 for the
year. 80m lete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (gner this information once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
gac:_TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gac:_TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gac:_TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gac:_TI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
123454 01-23-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) - . .
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Department of the Treasury P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> See separate instructions. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.

® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part |l
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

[PartI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures >3

3 Volunteer hours

[Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss >3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? I:] Yes I:] No
4a Was a correction made? D Yes D No

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . >3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
I 17 e >3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? .. ... ... L Tves L[ _INo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
LHA
132041
01-27-12
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page2

Part lI-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check » [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> l:] if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

(a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
organization’s totals
totals

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures .

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

- ®0 O 0 T O

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for thisS YEAr? ... l:] Yes l:] No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

' L (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) Total
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages

Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)

of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers? X

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1))?

Media advertisements?

73,544.

Q@ - 0 O 0 T 9o

DA D[ Y[ D) D[ D[ 4|

29,588.

103,132,

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ...

Part llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6)-

Yes No

1  Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ... 3

Part llI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

@ CUITENT YEAM | et 2a
b Carryover from last year .. 2b
C Ol e 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ... . ... .. 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? 4

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ... 5

5
[Part V] Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A; and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete
this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

A PORTION OF THE CT HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION AND AMERICAN HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION FEES THAT ARE PAID BY THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS FOR

LOBBYING ACTIVITIES.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
132043 01-27-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
ﬁfgiﬁ?‘;gﬁ;’,fj’;%lﬂif‘;“’y P> Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend of year ...

a Hh ON

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? e l:] Yes l:] No

I—Part Il I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(@) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and Section 170(M@)B)IN? ... [Cves  [no
9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, line 1. > 3

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X . > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
132051
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page2
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a I public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d D Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

l:]NO

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOrmM 990, Part X2
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

l:]NO

Amount
¢ Beginning balance ic
d Additions during the year 1id
e Distributions during the year e
f Endingbalance if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 I:] Yes I:] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
I—Part Vv I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 48,442,875, 51,457,624, 49,308,865, 50,479,712,
b Contributions ... 20. 10,560.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 6,884,672, -2,784,813, 2,729,359, -512,662.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 536,162, 229,936, 580,620, 668,745,
f Administrative expenses .
g Endofyearbalance 54,791,385, 48 442,875, 51,457,624, 49,308,865,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> 5.43 %
b Permanent endowment p> 82.15 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p> 12.42 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations | . 3a(i)| X
(i) related Organizations .. . ... 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 287,549. 287,549.
b 84,587,473.] 67,702,986.| 16,884,487.
c 539,905. 432,135, 107,770,
d 174,609,868.[151,561,382.[ 23,048,486.
e 5,489,265.[ 2,709,353, 2,779,912,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) ... » | 43,108,204.

132052
01-23-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page3

[Part VII[ Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(8) Other
() FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY
8) OTHERS 42,218,163. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(c) GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING
(o) CENTER 4,634,628. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() ACCESS REHAB CENTERS 5,142,729. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
;) IMAGING PARTNERS 360,191. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() ALLTANCE MEDICAL GROUP 6,586,211. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() CARDIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF
() GREATER WATERBURY 2,899,338. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) p» 61,841,260.

[Part VIlI] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

(
@
&
@
©)
®
(7
®
(

9)

(10)

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p»

[Part IX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
)
@)
(©)
@)
®)
6)
@)
()
©
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) i€ 15.) . ...............o.ooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee. | 2
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
) LIABILITIES OF CONSOLIDATED
@) AFFILIATES 4,763,515.
4) RESERVE FOR WORKER 'S
(5) COMP /MALPRACTICE LIAB. LOSS 8,932,434.
6) NONCONTROLLING INTEREST 3,147,542.
(77 DEFERRED LIAB. ON GIFT ANNUITY 210,785.
89 ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 2,785,468.
) CAPITAL LEASE LIABILITY 1,566,722,
(100 ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 5,906,712.
amn
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) . . .. »| 35,047,575.
2. Fl(sc7)_ ootnote. nPart A1V, e e ext O € 100tnote 10 € organiza T nancila atemer nat repor ne organiz Yy u X u
N SEE PART XIV FOR CONTINUATIONS Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page4
[Part XI [ Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 253,518,217.

oo o o 990, Part X som (n gy 313 718 169

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 10,300,048.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 1,483,696.

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

0 [N|o (0| ]|D]N

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) -4,271,508.
Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9 -2,787,812.

© ONOOGOP~ODN

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combinelines3and9 ..................... 10 7,512,236.
[Part X1l [Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 [283,891,969.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 1 ’ 483 P 696.

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) od| 31,128,045.

Add lines 2a through 2d 2 | 32,611,741.

® o 0 T O

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 [251,280,228.

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 367,820.

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b 1,870,169.

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 2,237,989.

T o

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) .. . ... .. ... 5 253 ’ 518 ’ 217.
I—Part Xlll| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 [280,103,740.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

Other losses 2c

Other (Describe in Part XIV.) od | 37,253,391.

Add lines 2a through 2d 2 | 37,253,391.

® o 0 T O

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 [242,850,349.

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a 367,820.

b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 367,820.

[

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... 5 243 , 218 , 169.
I—Part XIV| Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part Xl lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART V, LINE 4: THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE USED FOR FREE CARE AND GENERAL

HOSPITAL OPERATIONS.

PART X, LINE 2: THE HOSPITAL IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS

DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND IS EXEMPT

FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAXES ON RELATED INCOME PURSUANT TO SECTION 501(A) OF

THE CODE. THE HOSPITAL IS ALSO EXEMPT FROM STATE INCOME TAXES. ACCESS,

GWIC, CAGW, AND IMAGING PARTNERS LLC ARE PARTNERSHIPS. FOR TAX PURPOSES,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages
| Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

THESE PARTNERSHIP ARE PASS-THROUGH ENTITIES. TAXATION DOES NOT OCCUR AT

THE PARTNERSHIP LEVEL. ACCORDINGLY, NO PROVISION FOR TAXES IS INCLUDED.

AMG IS TAX EXEMPT UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE CODE.

MANAGEMENT HAS ANALYZED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN AND HAS CONCLUDED THAT AS

OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012, THERE ARE NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR

EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN THAT WOULD REQUIRE RECOGNITION OF A LIABILITY (OR

ASSET) OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE HOSPITAL IS SUBJECT

TO ROUTINE AUDITS BY TAXING JURISDICTIONS; HOWEVER, THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO

AUDITS FOR ANY TAX PERIODS IN PROGRESS. MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THE HOSPITAL

IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS PRIOR TO 2009.

PART XI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INCREASE IN FAIR VALUE OF FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY OTHERS 4,878,924.
ALLIANCE SUBSIDY -8,966,551.
PENSION LIABILITY ADJUSTMENT 366,769.
INTEREST RATE SWAP ADJUSTMENT -524,547.
INCOME FROM WATERBURY GASTROENTEROLGY -26,103.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 8 -4,271,508.

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INCOME FROM CONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE 30,975,050.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 152, 995.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 31,128, 045.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT INCOME FROM PARTNERSHIP 1,844,066.

WATERBURY GASTROENTEROLOGY INCOME 26,103.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages

| Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 4B 1,870,169.

PART XIII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

EXPENSE OF CONSOLIDATED AFFILIATE 37,100,396.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 152, 995.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XIII, LINE 2D 37,253,391.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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[Part XIV [ Supplemental Information (continued)

[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Amount
DEFERRED LIAB. ON PLAN INVESTMENT FUND 13,1109.
DEFERRED LIAB. ON SERP 156,244.
SWAP RATE LIABILITY 2,938,960.
DUE TO AFFILIATES 3,551,101.
DUE TO THIRD-PARTY REIMBURSEMENT AGENCIES 601,272.
SODEXO LIABILITY 473,701.
050111 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

afgrir;:“:g\te"gjgesgsle‘;“ry or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a l:] Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b l:] Internet and email solicitations f l:] Solicitation of government grants
c l:] Phone solicitations g l:] Special fundraising events

d l:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? l:] Yes l:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did (v) Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual " . fSn raiser | (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retaineﬁ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e eontror of from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
’ contributions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
TOtal e |
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
132081 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979 page2

Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events (d) Total events

GOLF
GALA TOURNAMENT 1 | @ CZ'C"I(?C;;"C’“gh
© (event type) (event type) (total number) '
5|1 crossreceipts 177,355.]  103,910. 40,376.]  321,641.
2 Less: Charitable contributions ... . . 136,795. 92,390. 27,146. 256,331.
3 Grossincome (line 1 minusline2) ... .. . 40,560. 11,520. 13,230. 65,310.
4 Cashprizes ...
8 5 Noncashprizes . . ...
8|6 Rentfaciitycosts 36,920. 22,051. 12,789. 71,760.
in]
§ 7 Foodand beverages ... .
a
8 Entertainment .
9 Otherdirectexpenses 56,692. 11,261. 13,282. 81,235.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ... » [ 152,995,
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d),and in€ 10 ... > -87 ’ 685.

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

11
Part Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
(0]
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
2
[0]
o
1 Grossrevenue ...
o|2 Cashprizes ...
]
o
|8 Noncashprizes . ...
[
°
£ |4 Rent/facility costs ...
[=)
5 Otherdirectexpenses . ...
L] Yes % L] Yes % L] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor D No D No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 incolumn (d) > |( )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, columnd,and line 7 ... >
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? |:] Yes |:] No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? |:] Yes |:] No

b If "Yes," explain:

132082 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? I:] Yes I:] No

12
to administer charitable gaming? l:] Yes l:] No

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

............................................................................................................................................. 13a %
b Anoutside facility 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? l:] Yes l:] No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P> $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P>

Gaming manager compensation P> $

Description of services provided P>

l:] Director/officer l:] Employee l:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? l:] Yes l:] No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B> $

|Part v Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and Part lll,

lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

132083 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULEH OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Hospitals 2011

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
[Part] | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a ... ... ... . ... ... .. 1a | X
b If Yes, " Was it @ WHHEEN POl CY 2 L i | X

If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy to its various hospital
2 facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities l:] Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 3a | X

T 1000t 0 veont T so00n o D0 op

b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which of the
following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 3 | X

[ 200% 250% [_Jsoow [Jsson [Jaoon [ other %
c If the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for determining
eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 E)id the org_ani_zatior:'s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the a X
MEAiCaIlY A gONt 2 e
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? . 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . . 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Financial Assistance and B s | Plousene LORES (GRS oactnty e
Means-Tested Government Programs programs (optional) (optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense

a Financial Assistance at cost (from

Worksheet 1) ... 364,593.] 47,086. 317,507. .13%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,

columna) 37,88639283191.[25597194./13685997.| 5.63%
¢ Costs of other means-tested

government programs (from

Worksheet 3, columnb) . . 8,02115534479.| 6233618.| 9300861.] 3.82%
d Total Financial Assistance and

Means-Tested Government Programs........... 45,90755182263.|31877898.[23304365.| 9.58%

Other Benefits

e Community health

improvement services and

community benefit operations

(from Worksheet4) 66| 23,653[14516356. 899,112.[13617244.] 5.60%
f Health professions education

(from Worksheet5) ... 39 3,012)20315335.| 7388705./12926630.] 5.31%
g Subsidized health services

(fom Worksheet 6) 32 9,039[14413506.[10870072.| 3543434.| 1.46%
h Research (from Worksheet 7) . 6 134 101,490. 0.] 101,490. .04%
i Cash and in-kind contributions

for community benefit (from

Worksheet8) 6/ 64,981 702,414.] 197,000.| 505,414. .21%
j Total. Other Benefits 149 100,81950049101.[19354889.[30694212.] 12.62%
k Total. Addlines7dand7j ... 149 146,726[10523136451232787./53998577.] 22.20%
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Part Il | Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(@) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total (d) Direct (e) Net (f) Percent of
activities or programs served (optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
(optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 210 19,959. 0. 19,959. .01%
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members 487 604,823. 6,090.] 598,733. .25%
6 Coalition building 286| 33,825, 33,825. .01%
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development 26| 38,849. 38,849. .02%
9 Other 0] 43,116. 43,116. .02%
10 Total 1,009 740,572. 6,090.] 734,482. .31%
[Part Il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
SHAtEMENt NO. 157 1 X
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense .. . 2 2,468,672.
3  Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy ... ... 3 364,593.

4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense. In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines
2 and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit.
Section B. Medicare

5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSHand IME) ... ... ... 5 71,088,818.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 ... ... ... 6 75,312,807.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) .. .. . 7 -4,223,989.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.

Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:

D Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? g9a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in PartVI .. ... ... ... ... . ob | X

[Part IV| Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization’s [(d) Officers, direct- | (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | Ors, trustees, or profit % or

in 0 key employees’
ownership % profit % or stock STOCk. o
ownership % ownership %

132092 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[PartV | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities =
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest) % =
LB
zlxlElE(2]s
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate § % 8 g % TS‘S .
during the tax year? 1 5 g :5) = § = g N
B HHEE
Name and address SO0 |F|o|x ¥ |® Other (describe)
1 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL
64 ROBBINS STREET
WATERBURY, CT 06708 XX X X
132093 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[PartV [ Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011)

1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment (Needs
Assessment)? If "No," skip t0 e 8 e 1
If "Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply):

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs

T o

Joo0 oo oo

(7]

of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

- 0 Q

The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs

Other (describe in Part VI)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment: 20

3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the community served by the hospital facility? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input
from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3

4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other

hospital facilities in Part VI 4

5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? . . 5
If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply):
a l:] Hospital facility’s website
b l:] Available upon request from the hospital facility
c D Other (describe in Part VI)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how (check all
that apply):
Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community

Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment
Prioritization of health needs in its community
Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No," explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed suchneeds .................................... 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
8 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 X

oQ@ 0 o 0 T o

IR RENEN NN

9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? 9 X

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 o
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.

132094 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[PartV | Facility Information (continveds) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? ... ... 10 | X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 200 o
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . ... .. ... 1| X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
a Income level
b Asset level
c D Medical indigency
d Insurance status
e Uninsured discount
f D Medicaid/Medicare
g l:] State regulation
h [ Other (describe in Part Vi)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? ... ... .. ... . 12 | X
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13| X

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
X! The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
g Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 | X
15 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
l:] Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:
Reporting to credit agency

- 0 O 0 T O

RO

® o 0 T O

Lawsuits

Body attachments
Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
17 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check all that

a
b []
c D Liens on residences
da []
e [

apply)
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
D Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
l:] Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
l:] Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy
e D Other (describe in Part VI)
132095 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[PartV | Facility Information (continuved) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes [ No
18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of their
eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? 18| X

If "No," indicate why:

a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions

b l:] The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

c l:] The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)

d l:] Other (describe in Part VI)

Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible

individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

a l:] The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d Other (describe in Part VI)
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than
the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering such care? 20 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service provided

O that PAIENE? e 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
132096 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[PartV [ Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 0
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
132097 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il; Part Ill, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V, Section B,
lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

PART I, LINE 3C: N/A

PART II: AS A LEADER IN THE DELIVERY OF HEALTHCARE SERVICES

IN THE GREATER WATERBURY AREA, WATERBURY HOSPITAL (WH) IS COMMITTED TO

STRENGTHENING THE WELFARE AND AWARENESS OF THE CITIZENS WITHIN ITS

COMMUNITY. FROM STRENGTHENING THE CAREER PATHS OF WATERBURY AREA YOUTH; TO

SUPPORTING THE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED THROUGH THE WATERBURY HEALTH

ACCESS PROGRAM AND; PROVIDING TRANSPORT TO AND FROM MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS;

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS REMOVING THE BARRIERS TO QUALITY HEALTH CARE FOR ALL

AND REMAINS FIRM IN ITS COMMITMENT TO A HEALTHIER, STRONGER, AND MORE

PRODUCTIVE COMMUNITY.

KEY PROGRAMS:

YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES: THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL YOUTH PIPELINE

INITIATIVES WERE ESTABLISHED IN 2001 AS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN WATERBURY

HOSPITAL AND WATERBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS. THE MISSION OF THE PROGRAM IS: "TO

CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP FOR MINORITY AND ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED

STUDENTS IN WATERBURY SO THEY CAN MATRICULATE AND COMPETE NATIONALLY FOR
132098 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011

43
14570813 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages

[Part VI | Supplemental Information

PLACEMENT IN POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION PROGRAMS IN PREPARATION FOR HEALTH

CAREERS". WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO ENHANCING AND ENRICHING THE

ACADEMIC OPPORTUNITIES AND PERSONAL JOURNEYS OF OUR YOUTH, WHO ARE THE

EMERGING WORKFORCE OF TOMORROW. TO THIS END, DURING 2012, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL CONTINUED TO PROVIDE 383 STUDENTS AND PARENTS IN GREATER

WATERBURY WITH UNIQUE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS THAT WILL ENHANCE THE OVERALL

WELFARE OF OUR COMMUNITY.

THE WH YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES HAD FOUR FOCUS AREAS DURING FY 2012,

INCLUDING:

- PROVIDING EARLY ACQUAINTANCE WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) - SINCE

ITS INCEPTION IN 2004, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S PROVIDING EARLY ACQUAINTANCE

WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) PROGRAM HAS ENGAGED ADMINISTRATORS,

TEACHERS, AND STUDENTS AT WATERBURY'S NORTH END MIDDLE SCHOOL AND WEST

SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL TO ADDRESS PROJECTED SHORTAGES OF HEALTHCARE WORKERS

AND TO CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP FOR STUDENTS IN WATERBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS.

THROUGH THE PEACH PROGRAM, STUDENTS ENGAGE WITH HEALTHCARE WORKERS IN A

NON-EMERGENCY SETTING AND ARE INFORMED OF THE VARIETY OF HEALTHCARE CAREER

OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE IN OUR COMMUNITY. EACH SPRING, APPROXIMATELY 100

SEVENTH GRADERS FROM WATERBURY TAKE PART IN A DAY-LONG PEACH TOUR AT

WATERBURY HOSPITAL, DURING WHICH THEY VISIT AT LEAST SIX HOSPITAL

DEPARTMENTS AND COMPLETE HANDS-ON LEARNING ACTIVITIES WITH HOSPITAL STAFF.

ANNUALLY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL ALSO OFFERS ITS PEACH SPRING BREAK

EXPLORATION CAMP, THIS YEAR 38 MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY TOOK

PART IN: SHADOWING AND HANDS-ON LEARNING ACTIVITIES AT THE HOSPITAL; CPR

CERTIFICATION; AND EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT BRIDGEPORT'S DISCOVERY MUSEUM.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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[Part VI | Supplemental Information

- PARENT LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE (PLTI) - IN 2012, TWENTY FOUR

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PLTI, A 20-WEEK CURRICULUM TEACHING LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS HOSTED THE WATERBURY PLTI SINCE 2000, AND THE

PROGRAM HAS TRAINED AND GRADUATED OVER 175 AREA PARENTS. PLTI'S CORE

MISSION IS TO IMPART LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS TO PARENTS WHILE

SIMULTANEOUSLY EDUCATING THEM ABOUT VOLUNTEERISM, CIVIC LIFE, AND THE

PROCESS BY WHICH STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ENACT AND CHANGE LAWS. EACH

PARTICIPANT COMPLETES AND IMPLEMENTS A COMMUNITY PROJECT; EXAMPLES OF

PROJECTS FROM 2012 INCLUDE: A "HIGH SCHOOL DRIVING EDUCATION" PROGRAM (A

CITY-WIDE INITIATIVE TO INTRODUCE SAFE DRIVING TECHNIQUES IN HIGH SCHOOLS)

AND "THE C.H.I.P. FORUM" (CHILDREN HAVING INVOLVED PARENTS - A SERIES OF

WORKSHOPS TO UNDERLINE THE IMPORTANCE OF GIVING ENCOURAGEMENT AND SUPPORT

TO OUR CHILDREN SO THEY CAN SUCCEED IN LIFE).

- PARENTS SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (PSEE) - IN 2012, TWENTY-ONE

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PSEE, A 13-WEEK CURRICULUM CO-CREATED BY THE CONNECTICUT CENTER FOR SCHOOL

CHANGE AND THE CONNECTICUT COMMISSION ON CHILDREN FOR PARENTS (DEFINED

BROADLY AS PARENTS, GUARDIANS, FAMILY MEMBERS AND GRANDPARENTS) TO INSTILL

LEADERSHIP SKILLS IN EDUCATION AND TO FACILITATE PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN

SCHOOL STAFF AND PARENTS TO IMPROVE STUDENT LEARNING.

- WH SUMMER BRIDGE PROGRAM - DURING THE SUMMER OF 2012, TWENTY-EIGHT

STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY, GRADES 6-11, PARTICIPATED IN THE WH SUMMER BRIDGE

PROGRAM. 100% OF MEALS WERE SECURED FOR THE PROGRAM FROM CITY OF WATERBURY

SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM AND 8 LOCAL RESTAURANTS/BUSINESSES. STUDENTS COMPLETED

THE FOLLOWING MODULES:
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[Part VI | Supplemental Information

- 21.5 HOURS OF HOMEWORK AND STUDY SKILLS SESSIONS COMPLETED (LED BY

STUDENT LEADERS), 15.5 HOURS OF MATH (PRE- ALGEBRA, GEOMETRY, ALGEBRA IT

AND CALCULUS) REVIEW SESSIONS; 26 HOURS OF SAT WRITING AND VOCABULARY;

13.5 HOURS OF READING FAHRENHEIT 45; 14 HOURS OF PHOTOGRAPHY TO COMPILE A

PHOTO BOOK; 2 HOURS OF RESUME WRITING AND JOB APPLICATION; 15 HOURS OF JOB

SHADOWING SESSIONS (RADIOLOGY, NUCLEAR MEDICINE, NURSING, MRI, CASE

MANAGEMENT, DR. S. ARONIN (ID INPATIENT ROUNDING), ICU MEDICAL ROUNDS,

HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, ACCESS REHAB, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH,

RESPIRATORY THERAPY, FINANCE, WH ID CLINIC, SECURITY, ORTHOPEDICS,

PHARMACY, INFECTION CONTROL AND SURGERY.

- 4 HOURS OF MS OFFICE COMPUTER SESSIONS

- 2 FULL-DAY FIELD TRIPS COMPLETED: ONE TO YALE UNIVERSITY FOR AN

ADMISSIONS INFO SESSION AND CAMPUS TOUR AND ONE TO HAMMONASSET STATE PARK

INCLUDING THREE EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT MEIGS POINT NATURE CENTER

- 3 HOURS OF HEALTHCARE CAREER SEARCHES

- 3 HOURS OF COLLEGE ADMISSIONS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED BY UCONN

WATERBURY & YALE ROTC

- 1 HOUR OF INDIVIDUAL ACADEMIC ADVISING

- 2 HOURS OF TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES

- 2 HOURS OF HEALTH TOPICS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED, INCLUDING HIV 101

AND HEALTHCARE JEOPARDY.

SUPPORT GROUPS - DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HOSTED SEVERAL SUPPORT

GROUPS FOR ITS PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING:

- BEHAVIORAL HEALTH'S PARENT AND SIBLING SUPPORT GROUP, WHICH OFFERS

EMOTIONAL ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES WHO HAVE CHILDREN IN TREATMENT; AND

- ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS, SERVES OVER 4,000 PEOPLE ANNUALLY, MEETS WEEKLY

THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, AND IS COORDINATED BY OUR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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DEPARTMENT .

PART III, LINE 4: THE HOSPITAL ACCEPTS ALL PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF

THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. A PATIENT IS CLASSIFIED AS A CHARITY PATIENT BY

REFERENCE TO THE ESTABLISHED POLICIES OF THE HOSPITAL. ESSENTIALLY, THESE

POLICIES DEFINE CHARITY SERVICES AS THOSE SERVICES FOR WHICH NO PAYMENT IS

POSSIBLE. IN ASSESSING A PATIENT'S INABILITY TO PAY, THE HOSPITAL

UTILIZES THE GENERALLY RECOGNIZED FEDERAL POVERTY INCOME LEVELS, BUT ALSO

INCLUDES CERTAIN CASES WHERE INCURRED CHARGES ARE SIGNIFICANT WHEN

COMPARED TO INCOMES AND ASSETS. THESE CHARGES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN NET

PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING PURPOSES.

PART III, LINE 8: COSTING METHODOLOGY USED TO COMPUTE THE MEDICARE

SHORTFALL AND ANY ASSOCIATED COMMUNITY BENEFIT IS A COMBINATION OF THE

AMOUNT REPORTED ON LINE 7 AS WELL AS THE HEALTH PROFESSION EDUCATION LINE.

A TOTAL SHORTFALL OF $4,223,989 WAS DERIVED FROM THE 2012 MEDICARE COST

REPORT USING AN AHA APPROVED FORM FOR SCHEDULE H WORKSHEET B PPS AND IPF

HOSPITALS AND $12,484,057 FROM THE HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

CALCULATION FOR A TOTAL OF $16,708,046. ALL OF THIS SHORTFALL SHOULD BE

REPORTED AS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT. THE HOSPITAL COST ACCOUNTING SYSTEM SHOWS

A SHORTFALL FROM ALL MEDICARE PROGRAMS (INCLUDING MANAGED MEDICARE) OF

$24,784,117 (NET OF BAD DEBT AND FREE CARE).

PART III, LINE 9B: WE HAVE SEVERAL CREDIT AND COLLECTION PROGRAMS

GOVERNING PATIENTS WHO QUALIFY FOR CHARITY CARE OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE;

PROMPT PAY DISCOUNT; SLIDING SCALE; PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS; CHARITY CARE AND

FREE BED FUNDS. ANY PATIENT EXPRESSING DIFFICULTY PAYING A BALANCE IS

ENTITLED TO APPLY FOR FINANCIAL COUNSELING ASSISTANCE. CUSTOMER SERVICE
Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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REPRESENTATIVES WORK WITH THE PATIENTS TO DETERMINE PROGRAM QUALIFICATION

BASED ON THE COMPLETION OF A FINANCIAL APPLICATION. CASES ARE PREPARED AND

PRESENTED TO THE PATIENT ASSISTANCE COMMITTEE. APPROVED CASES WILL BE

EITHER FULLY OR PARTIALLY WRITTEN OFF TO FREE BED FUNDS OR CHARITY CARE.

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 19D: ALL PATIENTS ARE CHARGED THE SAME.

PART VI, LINE 2: WATERBURY HOSPITAL WORKS CLOSELY WITH LOCAL

HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS AND COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS TO IDENTIFY

HEALTHCARE NEEDS FOR UNDERSERVED PATIENTS THROUGHOUT THE WATERBURY

COMMUNITY. THROUGH THESE COLLABORATIONS, WATERBURY HOSPITAL WORKS TO

DEVELOP KEY PROGRAMMING FOR THE CITY'S VULNERABLE POPULATIONS, INCLUDING:

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL INFECTIOUS DISEASE CLINIC, WHICH PROVIDES

COMPREHENSIVE HIV CARE TO 500 PEOPLE LIVING WITH HIV/AIDS; THE WATERBURY

HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM, WHICH PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT

SERVICES TO OVER 3,000 UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED PATIENTS ANNUALLY; AND

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL CHASE DIABETES DISEASE MANAGEMENT CLINIC, WHICH

PROVIDES >150 DIABETICS WITH SELF-MANAGEMENT SKILLS AND CLINICAL CARE.

IN THE FALL OF 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL BEGAN WORKING ON ITS COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT IN COLLABORATION WITH ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, THE

WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, CONNECTICUT COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, STAYWELL

HEALTH CENTER (FQHC), AND THE UNITED WAY OF GREATER WATERBURY. A STEERING

COMMITTEE WAS FORMED, FUNDING WAS SECURED, AND AN RFP WAS ISSUED,

RESULTING IN THE SUBMISSION OF THREE PROPOSALS. THE PROPOSALS WERE

REVIEWED BY THE COMMITTEE AND HOLLERAN CONSULTING GROUP WAS SELECTED.
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UNDER THEIR GUIDANCE A WORK PLAN WAS ESTABLISHED, FORMAL MEETINGS WERE

SCHEDULED, AND BASELINE SECONDARY DATA WAS COLLECTED. THE THREE-YEAR PLAN

WILL BE ROLLED OUT TO THE PUBLIC IN SEPTEMBER 2013.

PART VI, LINE 3: WE HAVE SIGNAGE, PT HANDBOOK, STATEMENT BACKERS &

HANDOUTS THAT INFORM PATIENTS OF FREE BED FUNDS ETC. THE HOSPITAL ACCEPTS

ALL PATIENTS REGARDLESS OF THEIR ABILITY TO PAY. A PATIENT IS CLASSIFIED

AS A CHARITY PATIENT BY REFERENCE TO THE ESTABLISHED POLICIES OF THE

HOSPITAL. ESSENTIALLY, THESE POLICIES DEFINE CHARITY SERVICES AS THOSE

SERVICES FOR WHICH NO PAYMENT IS POSSIBLE. IN ASSESSING A PATIENT'S

INABILITY TO PAY, THE HOSPITAL UTILIZES THE GENERALLY RECOGNIZED POVERTY

INCOME LEVELS FOR THE STATE, BUT ALSO INCLUDES CERTAIN CASES WHERE

INCURRED CHARGES ARE SIGNIFICANT WHEN COMPARED TO INCOMES. THESE CHARGES

ARE NOT INCLUDED IN NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

PURPOSES.

PART VI, LINE 4: LOCATED IN A CITY OF 109,000 RESIDENTS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL IS CENTRALLY LOCATED IN WESTERN CONNECTICUT. IT IS ONE OF TWO

HOSPITALS THAT SERVES THE CITY OF WATERBURY AND ITS SURROUNDING TOWNS,

INCLUDING BEACON FALLS, BETHLEHEM, CHESHIRE, MIDDLEBURY, NAUGATUCK,

PROSPECT, SOUTHBURY, THOMASTON, WATERTOWN, WOLCOTT, AND WOODBURY. OVERALL,

THE CITY OF WATERBURY LAGS BEHIND THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT AND THE U.S. IN

KEY MEASURABLE STATISTICS, AS SEEN IN TABLE 1, BELOW:

TABLE 1: SELECTED CENSUS DATA, JULY 2012, QUICKFACTS.CENSUS.GOV:

WATERBURY, CT, & U.S.

WATERBURY CT U.S.
MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME: $41,499 $69,243 $52,762
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PER CAPITA MONEY INCOME: $22,004 $37,627 $27,915
% PERSONS BELOW POVERTY: 20.6% 9.5% 14.3%
% HOUSEHOLDS MARRIED COUPLE FAMILY: 35.4% 51.0% 49.7%
% OF OWNER-OCCUPIED HOMES: 49.7% 69.5% 66.9%
% FOREIGN-BORN PERSONS: 14.4% 13.3% 12.8%

% LANGUAGE NOT ENGLISH SPOKEN

AT HOME, AGE 5+: 31.6% 20.8% 20.3%
% HOUSEHOLDS WITH NO VEHICLE: 16.8% 8.3% 8.8%
% MALE: 47.6% 48.7% 49.2%
% FEMALE 52.4% 51.3% 50.8%
% CAUCASIAN: 58.8% 77.6% 63.0%
% AFRICAN-AMERICAN: 20.1% 10.1% 13.1%
% HISPANIC: 31.2% 13.4% 16.9%
% HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATES OR HIGHER: 79.4% 88.2% 84.6%
% BACHELOR'S DEGREE OR HIGHER: 16.2% 35.1% 27.5%
% OF PERSONS AGE 65 & OVER: 12.6% 14.2% 13.7%
UNEMPLOYMENT RATE, MAY 2013: 10.8% 8.0% 7.6%

INFANT MORTALITY

PER 1,000 RESIDENTS: 9.83 6.2 6.8

CRIME RATE (VIOLENT & PROPERTY)

PER 100,000 RESIDENTS (2009): 6,379 2,981 3,466

WATERBURY WAS ONCE A ROBUST MANUFACTURING CENTER. HOWEVER, OVER THE PAST

25 YEARS, THE INDUSTRIAL BASE THAT WAS THE CENTER OF WATERBURY'S ECONOMY

FOR MOST OF THE 20TH CENTURY DWINDLED, LEAVING MANY UNEMPLOYED. ALTHOUGH

THERE ARE JOBS AVAILABLE IN HEALTHCARE AND SERVICE SECTORS, HIGH

UNEMPLOYMENT REMAINS A THREAT FOR MANY INDIVIDUALS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA. THE CITY OF WATERBURY IS ALSO DESIGNATED A FEDERAL MUA
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(MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED AREA) AND HPSA (HEALTH PROFESSIONAL SHORTAGE AREA)

FOR PRIMARY CARE, MENTAL HEALTH, AND DENTAL CARE.

PART VI, LINE 5: REALIZING THE DIVERSE NEEDS OF RESIDENTS IN OUR

COMMUNITY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL REMAINS DEDICATED TO PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE

HEALTH SERVICES TO ENSURE EVERY INDIVIDUAL HAS ACCESS TO APPROPRIATE,

QUALITY HEALTHCARE.

DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S SPECTRUM OF SERVICES CONTINUED TO HAVE A

POSITIVE IMPACT ON THE WELFARE OF WATERBURY'S CITIZENS. TO REMAIN

CONSISTENT WITH WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION, MANY OF OUR SERVICES ARE

TARGETED FOR VULNERABLE MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY, INCLUDING THOSE WHO ARE

UNINSURED OR UNDERINSURED.

KEY PROGRAMS:

WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM: WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS AWARE OF THE

ECONOMIC NEEDS MANY PATIENTS IN OUR COMMUNITY, AND, AS A RESULT, WE REMAIN

COMMITTED TO THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM. FOUNDED IN 2003 AS A

PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN WATERBURY HOSPITAL, ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, STAYWELL

HEALTH CENTER (FQHC), AND THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, THE WATERBURY

HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM IMPROVES ACCESS TO HIGH-QUALITY MEDICAL CARE BY

PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT, PHARMACY ASSISTANCE, AND ACCESS

TO PRIMARY AND SUB-SPECIALTY MEDICAL CARE FOR THE UNINSURED AND

UNDERINSURED RESIDENTS OF THE GREATER WATERBURY REGION. DURING FY 2012,

THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM HAD OVER 3,700 ACTIVE CLIENTS.

ADDITIONALLY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PROVIDED $418,806 WORTH OF DONATED

SERVICES TO WHAP PATIENTS.
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BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH IS

ONE OF THE REGION'S LARGEST SERVICE PROVIDERS OFFERING A FULL CONTINUUM OF

CARE FOR CHILDREN, ADOLESCENTS AND ADULTS. OUR SERVICES ALSO OUTREACH TO

THE COMMUNITY THROUGH REGULAR PARTICIPATION IN HEALTH FAIRS, ELECTED

MEMBERSHIP IN THE NORTHWEST REGIONAL MENTAL HEALTH BOARD, AS A HOST SITE

TO NUMEROUS TWELVE-STEP MEETINGS AND THE PROVISION OF CASE MANAGEMENT AS

WELL AS ACUTE SERVICES TO THE HOMELESS WITHIN THE CITY OF WATERBURY.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINICIANS CAN ENGAGE CLIENTS TO HELP FACILITATE THEIR

ENTRANCE INTO TREATMENT. WE PROVIDE PHONE SUPPORT, REFERRALS AND TRIAGING

TEN HOURS A DAY SEVEN DAYS A WEEK. WITHIN OUR CRISIS CENTER WE OFFER SHORT

TERM SERVICES TO HELP INDIVIDUALS OBTAIN MORE PERMANENT TREATMENT THAT

BEST MEETS THEIR NEEDS. AMBULATORY SERVICES INCLUDE PARTIAL HOSPITAL

PROGRAMS, INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT SERVICES, GROUP, INDIVIDUAL THERAPY AND

MEDICATION MANAGEMENT TO PATIENTS EXPERIENCING MENTAL ILLNESS AND/ OR A

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER. FOR INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING ACUTE SYMPTOMS WE

OFFER INPATIENT TREATMENT TO ADOLESCENTS AGED 12 AND UP AS WELL AS ADULT

SERVICES. OUR EFFORTS ARE AIMED AT PROMOTING THE BENEFITS OF CLINICAL

TREATMENT AS WELL AS POSITIVE LIFESTYLE CHOICES. EVERY EFFORT IS MADE TO

EDUCATE CLIENTS, THEIR FAMILIES AND THE COMMUNITY ABOUT MENTAL ILLNESS AND

THE IMPACT TREATMENT CAN HAVE ON ONE'S ILLNESS. THE ULTIMATE GOAL IS TO

HELP PEOPLE FEEL BETTER, REDUCE OR RESOLVE SYMPTOMS AND TO MINIMIZE THE

STIGMA OF MENTAL ILLNESS.

BE WELL BUS - IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PATIENTS HAVE ACCESS TO MEDICAL

APPOINTMENTS, AT THE HOSPITAL AND AT LOCAL PHYSICIANS' OFFICES, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL'S BE WELL BUS PROVIDES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO PATIENTS FROM

WATERBURY AND ELEVEN OF ITS SURROUNDING TOWNS. DURING FY 2012, THE BE WELL
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BUS COMPLETED OVER 4,170 TRANSPORTS TO AND FROM MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS CONTRACTED WITH A TRANSPORTATION PROVIDER TO OFFER

THE BUS SERVICE, AND AREA PROVIDERS PAY A SMALL FEE TO PARTICIPATE.

HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY - FORMED IN COLLABORATION WITH SAINT

MARY'S HOSPITAL, THE HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY PROVIDES DIVERSE

MEDICAL SUPPORT INITIATIVES TO HELP EDUCATE RESIDENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY COMMUNITY ABOUT PERTINENT HEALTH AND WELLNESS ISSUES. THIS PAST

YEAR, THE HEART CENTER CONDUCTED A SERIES OF HEALTH FAIRS AND VARIOUS

HEALTH AND WELLNESS EDUCATION SESSIONS, INCLUDING "ASK THE NURSE," WHICH

PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH COMPLIMENTARY BLOOD PRESSURE SCREENINGS AND HEALTH

AWARENESS EDUCATION AND A "FREEDOM FROM SMOKING" SERIES TO HELP OUR

RESIDENTS KICK THE HABIT. DURING FY 2012, THE HEART CENTER'S PROGRAMS

SERVED OVER 3,280 RESIDENTS FROM THE GREATER WATERBURY AREA.

FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER - PROVIDING A CHILD-CENTERED FOCUS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL'S FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER OFFERS EXPECTANT PARENTS A VARIETY OF

CLASSES TO PREPARE THEM FOR THEIR BABY'S ARRIVAL. BETWEEN BREAST FEEDING,

CHILDBIRTH, AND INFANT CARE CLASSES, OUR FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER PROVIDED

VITAL INSTRUCTION TO OVER 120 PARENTS LAST YEAR.

THANK GOD I'M FEMALE - FOR THE PAST 20 YEARS, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S "THANK

GOD I'M FEMALE" HAS SERVED AS AN ANNUAL WOMEN'S WELLNESS FORUM THAT

FEATURES 40 EDUCATIONAL BOOTHS AND HEALTH-RELATED GIVEAWAYS. THE ULTIMATE

GOAL OF THE FORUM IS TO EDUCATE ATTENDEES ABOUT STRESS, MENTAL WELL-BEING,

HEART HEALTH, DIET, OSTEOPOROSIS AND BONE HEALTH, CHANGE OF LIFE, AND

MORE. IN 2012, OVER 400 AREA RESIDENTS ATTENDED THE EVENT.
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EVERGREEN 50 CLUB - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EVERGREEN 50 CLUB IS AN

ORGANIZATION COMPRISED OF OVER 15,000 MEMBERS OVER THE AGE OF 50. THE CLUB

OFFERS WELLNESS PROGRAMMING, MEDICARE COUNSELING, AND HEALTH EDUCATION

PRESENTATIONS ON A VARIETY OF TOPICS ARE PRESENTED BY HEALTH CARE

PROFESSIONALS. PRESENTATION TOPICS INCLUDE: HOLISTIC HEALTH, VARICOSE

VEIN TREATMENT, HEART DISEASE, SUMMER SKIN CARE, WEIGHT LOSS, BLOOD

PRESSURE, BLADDER SCREENINGS, JOINT CARE AND REPLACEMENT, AND RESOLVING

ADVERSE OUTCOMES WITH PATIENTS AND FAMILIES. ANNUALLY, THE EVERGREEN 50

CLUB HOSTS A HEALTH FAIR FOR ITS MEMBERS, WHICH PROVIDES FREE FLU SHOTS

AND HEALTHCARE SCREENINGS.

YALE PRIMARY CARE RESEARCH DAY - THROUGH COLLABORATION WITH ST. MARY'S

HOSPITAL IN WATERBURY, CT, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HOSTED ITS ANNUAL YALE

PRIMARY CARE RESEARCH DAY. DURING THE DAY, PHYSICIANS AND MEDICAL STUDENTS

PRESENT RESEARCH PROJECTS TO THE PHYSICIAN COMMUNITY. HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS

ARE ALSO ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTIVITIES.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL INFECTIOUS DISEASE CLINIC (WHIC) -

CURRENT SERVICES: THE WHIC OFFERS A COMPREHENSIVE "ONE-STOP SHOPPING"

MODEL THAT PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH ON-SITE PRIMARY AND SPECIALTY SERVICES,

MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT, INDIVIDUALIZED MEDICATION ADHERENCE SERVICES,

MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES, NUTRITION COUNSELING,

INDIVIDUALIZED HIV EDUCATION, LABORATORY TESTING, AND RADIOLOGY SERVICES.

WHIC'S PROVIDERS INCLUDE THREE BOARD-CERTIFIED/BOARD-ELIGIBLE INFECTIOQOUS

DISEASE SPECIALISTS AS WELL AS AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER NURSE, ALL WITH

EXPERTISE IN THE MANAGEMENT OF PATIENTS WITH HIV/AIDS. IN FY 2012, WHIC

SERVED AROUND 500 PEOPLE LIVING WITH HIV/AIDS (PLWHA).

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
132271 05-01-11

54
14570813 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages

[Part VI | Supplemental Information

WHIC'S STAFF MEMBERS ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN STATEWIDE AND AREA

COLLABORATIVES, SUCH AS THE CONNECTICUT HIV PLANNING CONSORTIUM (CHPC) AND

THE RYAN WHITE PART A PLANNING COUNCIL, AND WHIC FACILITATES THE GREATER

WATERBURY HIV CONSORTIUM. WHIC HAS A VERY ACTIVE CONSUMER ADVISORY GROUP

(CAG), WHICH ORGANIZES SOCIAL AND TESTING EVENTS FOR THE COMMUNITY AND

FACILITATES THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP.

THE WHIC ALSO HAS A HEPATITIS C CLINIC, RUN BY AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER

NURSE. FROM OCTOBER 2004 TO PRESENT, NEARLY 200 HEPATITIS C MONO AND

CO-INFECTED (HEPATITIS C AND HIV) HAVE BEEN EVALUATED AT THE ID CLINIC.

THE HEPATITIS C CLINIC PROVIDES A CONSULTATION WITH A NUTRITIONIST TO

ADVISE ON HEALTHY EATING; COORDINATION WITH MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES; AND

EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS ON SIDE EFFECT MANAGEMENT, THE IMPORTANCE OF

HYDRATION AND ADHERENCE, AND POSITIVE COPING STRATEGIES.

FORGING COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS: SINCE 2009, THE WHIC HAS SERVED AS THE

LEAD AGENCY FOR RYAN WHITE PART A FEDERAL FUNDING REGION 2 OF THE NEW

HAVEN/FAIRFIELD ELIGIBLE METROPOLITAN AREA. THE WHIC WAS CHOSEN AS LEAD

AGENCY BY THE CONSENSUS OF OTHER LOCAL RYAN WHITE PART A AGENCIES DUE TO

ITS EXPERTISE IN PATIENT CARE AND FISCAL MANAGEMENT. AS THE LEAD AGENCY,

THE WHIC HAS FORMED LONGSTANDING PARTNERSHIPS WITH STAYWELL HEALTH CENTER,

INC., HISPANOS UNIDOS, INC., NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC., RECOVERY NETWORK OF

PROGRAMS, INC., CONNECTICUT COUNSELING CENTERS, INC., AND THE WATERBURY

HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ALL OF WHOM WORK ALONGSIDE THE WHIC TO PROVIDE PATIENTS

IN THE REGION WITH:

- PRIMARY HIV CARE;

- MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT;
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- ORAL HEALTH CARE;

- INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT;

- HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE;

- MENTAL HEALTH;

- EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES;

- HOUSING ASSISTANCE;

- EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE;

- MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION; AND

- FOOD PANTRY.

IN JUNE 2012, WHIC COLLABORATED WITH THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT,

GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH, AND OTHER AREA AIDS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, TO

ORGANIZE THE WATERBURY AIDS WALK AND RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT HIV/AIDS

TREATMENT AND TESTING IN WATERBURY. 215 RESIDENTS PARTICIPATED IN THE

EVENT.

FOR THE PAST 12 YEARS, THE WHIC HAS PARTNERED WITH YALE UNIVERSITY'S

PROJECT TRANSITIONS, A PROGRAM THAT INTEGRATES SUBSTANCE ABUSE

TREATMENT AND CONTINGENCY MANAGEMENT INTO A COMPREHENSIVE JAIL RELEASE

PROGRAM FOR PLWHA. THROUGH THIS PARTNERSHIP, YALE FUNDED A SUBSTANCE

ABUSE COUNSELOR AND MEDICAL CASE MANAGER, BOTH OF WHOM ARE SPANISH

SPEAKING AND LOCATED ON-SITE AT THE WHIC. THIS PROGRAM CONCLUDED IN

AUGUST 2012.

IN SEPTEMBER 2012, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH YALE UNIVERSITY, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL BEGAN A CLINICAL TRIAL ENTITLED, "PROJECT NEW HOPE," TO TEST

WHETHER EXTENDED-RELEASE NALTRERXONE IS A VIABLE OPTION FOR IMPROVING
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OPIOID, ALCOHOL AND HIV TREATMENT OUTCOMES FOR RELEASED HIV-POSITIVE

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM POPULATIONS. THIS PROGRAM IS SUPPORTED BY THE

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE OF THE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

UNDER AWARD NUMBER RO1DA030762.

RESHAPING HIV TESTING STATEWIDE: SINCE 2008, PATIENTS VISITING

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ARE OFFERED FREE HIV TESTING

WHILE WAITING TO BE EVALUATED OR TREATED FOR OTHER SYMPTOMS. IN ORDER

TO OPTIMIZE THE NUMBER OF PEOPLE SCREENED FOR HIV, THE EMERGENCY

DEPARTMENT'S PROGRAM USES AN OPT-OUT APPROACH. THE PROGRAM HAS

SUCCESSFULLY SERVED AS A MODEL FOR OTHER HEALTHCARE INSTITUTIONS ACROSS

THE STATE. THANKS, IN PART, TO WHIC'S LEADERSHIP, THE STATE OF

CONNECTICUT NO LONGER LEGALLY REQUIRES PROVIDERS TO HAVE A SEPARATE

CONSENT FORM FOR HIV TESTING.

ENGAGING PATIENTS: 1IN 2009, THE WHIC ESTABLISHED ITS PEER ADVOCATE

PROGRAM. THREE PATIENTS FROM THE CLINIC SERVE AS THE PEER ADVOCATES,

WHO WORK WITH CLIENTS AT THE CLINIC AND USE A SOCIAL NETWORKS STRATEGY

TO BRING DIFFICULT-TO-REACH CLIENTS IN FOR TESTING AND/OR CARE; THEY

HAVE TRAVELED TO HIGH-RISK NEIGHBORHOODS ON THE WATERBURY HEALTH

DEPARTMENT'S COMMUNITY HEALTH VAN TO OFFER COUNSELING AND TESTING AND

HAVE PARTICIPATED IN AIDS AWARENESS DAYS TO FACILITATE THE LINKAGE OF

NEWLY DIAGNOSED PATIENTS TO PRIMARY CARE. PEER ADVOCATES PARTICIPATE IN

THE WHIC'S CARE TEAM AND CONTINUUM MEETINGS TO KEEP PROVIDERS AND LOCAL

PARTNERS AWARE OF THE PATIENTS' ACTIVITIES AND NEEDS.

THIS YEAR TWO PEER ADVOCATES PARTICIPATED IN THE WATERBURY PARENT

LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE, COMPLETING COMMUNITY PROJECTS ON "BAN
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THE BOX" - TO RAISE AWARENESS TO THE NEEDS OF EX-FELONS WHO HAVE BEEN

REHABILITATED AND GIVEN APPROPRIATE RESTITUTION TO SOCIETY, TO BE ABLE

TO REGAIN MEANINGFUL EMPLOYMENT IN ORDER TO SUSTAIN THEMSELVES AND LIVE

PRODUCTIVE LIVES; AND "MARKETING THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY

GROUP," - A CAMPAIGN TO RAISE AWARENESS AND INCREASE MEMBERSHIP OF THE

WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP, RESPECTIVELY. THE LATTER CAMPAIGN

WAS SUCCESSFUL IN MORE THAN DOUBLING THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE PHOTOGRAPHY

GROUP, ENLISTING PARTICIPANTS FROM THE CHASE DIABETES CLINIC AND THE

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB. A THIRD PEER ADVOCATE COMPLETED THE WATERBURY

PARENTS SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE PROGRAM AND SUBSEQUENTLY

APPLIED HIS LEARNING TO ESTABLISH A MUSIC APPRECIATION CLASS FOR

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL-AGE STUDENTS AT GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH IN

WATERBURY .

THE WHIC OFFERS ITS PATIENTS NATIONALLY-RECOGNIZED PEER AND SUPPORT

PROGRAMS, INCLUDING ITS PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY, WHICH WAS ESTABLISHED IN

2007 TO ENCOURAGE NON-COMPLIANT HIV/AIDS PATIENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA TO BECOME MORE PROACTIVE IN THE SELF-MANAGEMENT OF THEIR

DISEASE. PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY HAS POSITIVELY TRANSFORMED ITS

PARTICIPANT'S SELF-ESTEEM AND CONFIDENCE. PATIENT PROJECTS HAVE

INCLUDED: (1) ENROLLING IN PHOTOGRAPHY CLASSES AT NAUGATUCK VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE, (2) TAKING FIELD TRIPS TO BOSTON, (3) DONATING

FRAMED PHOTOGRAPHS TO THE HOSPITAL'S ANNUAL FUNDRAISING GALA, (4)

PRODUCING HOLIDAY GREETING CARDS FOR THE ID CLINIC, (5) CREATING TEAM

PORTRAITS AT THE HOSPITAL'S FUNDRAISING GOLF TOURNAMENT, AND (6)

CONSTRUCTING PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBITS AT THE HOSPITAL, BARNES & NOBLE

BOOKSTORE, AND SILAS BRONSON LIBRARY IN WATERBURY.
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PART VI, LINE 6: N/A

PART VI, LINE 7, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

CT
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(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 1
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV’ line 23. Open to P.Ub"C
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
[Part T | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1 | X

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 X

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Il1.

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
l:] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . 4a | X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4 | X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
S For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X

b Any related organization? 5b X

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPart it ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SeCtioN 53.4008-0(C) 2 i i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii: 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
132111
01-23-12
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) (D) (E) (F)
Retirement and Nontaxable Total of columns Compensation
(i) Base (i) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits (B)()-(D) reported as deferred
(A) Name compensation incentive reportable : .
compensation compensation compensation in prior Form 990

M| 248,336. 0. 0. 0 8,843.] 257,179. 0.

1 DARLENE STROMSTAD (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
| 667,026. 0. 0. 19,875. 10,070.] 696,971. 0.

2 HENRY BORKOWSKI, MD (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

3 STEVEN L. EISEN, MD | 306,349. 0. 0. 4,500. 2,150. 312,999. 0.
M| 194,426. 0. 0. 5,845, 9,661. 209,932. 0.

4 SANDRA TADAROLA (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
M| 153,280. 0. 0. 4,769. 17,164. 175,213. 0.

5 DIANE WOOLLEY (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i) 239,449, 0. 0. 7,276. 17,162. 263,887. 0.

6 PETER PORRELLO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i) 212,003. 0. 0. 6,491. 13,1009. 231,603. 0.

7 THOMAS REINHARDT (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
@| 208,4009. 0. 0. 6,305. 7,021.] 221,735. 0.

g8 DONALD EDWARDSON (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
i) 200,376. 0. 0. 12,342, 11,875. 224,593, 0.

9 KINSON LEE (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
M| 197,322. 0. 0. 11,995. 12,918. 222,235, 0.

10 SREEDEVI NAMPOOTHIRI (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
i) 57,179. 0.1,204,901. 3,433. 2,148, 1,267,661. 0.

11JOHN H. TOBIN (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
M| 152,011. 0.] 162,609. 14,700. 19,114. 348,434, 0.

12 COLLEEN SCOTT (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
M| 136,821. 0. 68,400. 6,116. 2,855, 214,192. 0.

13 MARY K. MULSTON (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
M| 118,962. 0.] 133,590. 7,350. 14,322, 274,224, 0.

14 MARY B. PRYBYLO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
M| 173,314. 0. 0. 10,449, 8,275. 192,038. 0.

15 STEVEN E. SCHNEIDER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

16

U]
(ii)

132112 01-23-12

61

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 3

I Part lll I Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part |l. Also complete this part for any
additional information.

PART I, LINES 4A-B: DARLENE STROMSTAD SERP CONTRIBUTION: $75,000

COLLEEN SCOTT SEVERANCE PAY: $173,003

MARY K. MULSTON SEVERANCE PAY: $165,600

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2011 _
Department of the Treasury explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
Partl  Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS (A) AND (F) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased|(h) On behalf] (i) Pooled
of issuer | financing
Yes | No |Yes | No | Yes | No
CONNECTICUT HEALTH & REFINANCE/RETIRE
A EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES A06-0806186NONEAVAIL| 12/22/10 | 25918000.EXISTING BONDS & X | X X
B
C
D
Partll  Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountof bonds retired ... 19,435,000.
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased ... 19 ’ 435 ’ 000.
3 Total proceeds Of ISSUE ... 25 ’ 918 ’ 000.
4  Gross proceeds inreserve fUNdS ...
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds ...
6 Proceeds in refunding €SCroWS ... ...
7 Issuance Costs from ProCeEAS  ..................oocooooiiiii 403 ’ 696.
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds ...
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds ...
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds ... 7, 234 ’ 492.
11 Other SPent ProCEEAS ... 17 ’ 638 ’ 304.
12 Other unspent ProCeEAS ... 641 ’ 508.
13  Year of substantial completion ... 2013
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue? ... X
15  Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue? ... X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ...l X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final allocation of proceeds? .......... X
Part lll  Private Business Use
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, A B (] D
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ... Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
X
2  Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed PropPertY ? i X
(1)?_22132_112 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. 63 Schedule K (Form 990) 2011



Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 2
Partlll Private Business Use (Continued)
B
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
business use of bond-financed property? ... X
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-financed property? X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? ..............
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by
entities other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ... > % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another
section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... > % % % %
6  Totaloflines 4 and 5 ... % % % %
7 Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities? ... X
Part IV Arbitrage
B
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Penalty in Lieu of Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the bond issue? X
2 Isthe bondissue a variable rate issue? ... ... X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect to the bond issue? ... ... ... X
b Name Of PrOVIAEr ... ... RBS CITIZEN'S N.A,
C Term of hedge ... 10.0000000
d Was the hedge superintergrated? ... X
e Wasthe hedge terminated? ... X
4a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ... . X
b Name of provider
C Term of GIC e
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
5 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ... . X
6 Did the bond issue qualify for an exceptiontorebate? ... X
PartV  Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box if the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement

program if self-remediation is not available under applicable regulations

No

Part

VI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K.

SEE PART VI SUPPLEMENTAL EXPLANATION SHEET

132122

01-23-12
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Part VI Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K.

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

(A) ISSUER NAME: CONNECTICUT HEALTH & EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE:

REFINANCE/RETIRE EXISTING BONDS & FINANCE NEW MONEY FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
132481 04-23-12



SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1645-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 1
"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

C ted?
(b) Description of transaction (c) Correcte
Yes No

(a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

SECHOM 4958 e > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization » $
Partll| Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.
(a) Name of interested (b) Loan to or from | (c) Original principal | (d) Balance due (e)In (f) Approved [ (g) Written
L by board or
person and purpose the organization? amount default? committea? agreement?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total .. » $

Part lll | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.
(b) Relationship between interested person and (c) Amount and type of
the organization assistance

(a) Name of interested person

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

132131 01-19-12
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 page2
Part IV | Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d) Description of g%;?;gﬂgnc,’;
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
CARL SHERTER TRUSTEE 75,000.WATERBURY H X

Part V | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: CARL SHERTER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

TRUSTEE

(C) AMOUNT OF TRANSACTION $ 75,000.

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: WATERBURY HOSPITAL PAID DR. SHERTER A

TOTAL OF $75,000 FOR A CHIEF OF STAFF STIPEND.

(E) SHARING OF ORGANIZATION REVENUES? = NO

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
132132

01-19-12
67
14570813 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1



(Form 990 or 990-E2Z)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 0561%5'%”

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treasur Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

o Revenue Serva Y P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FAMILY OF PROFESSIONALS AND SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS (CONTINUED) :

TOTAL COMMUNITY BENEFITS FOR FY 2012 BY CATEGORY:

A. COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICES & COMMUNITY BENEFIT OPERATIONS

BENEFIT: $12,882,762

PERSONS SERVED: 22,644

- COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION

- COMMUNITY-BASED CLINICAL SERVICES

- HEALTH CARE SUPPORT SERVICES

B. HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

BENEFIT: $20,197,202

PERSONS SERVED: 3,012

- PHYSICIANS/MEDICAL STUDENTS

- NURSES/NURSING STUDENTS

- OTHER HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

- SCHOLARSHIPS/FUNDING FOR PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- OTHER

D. RESEARCH

BENEFIT: $101,490

PERSONS SERVED: 134

- CLINICAL RESEARCH

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
132211
01-23-12
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

- COMMUNITY HEALTH RESEARCH

E. FINANCIAL AND IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

BENEFIT: $505,414

PERSONS SERVED: 64,981

- CASH DONATIONS

- IN-KIND DONATIONS

F. COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

BENEFIT: $734,482

PERSONS SERVED: 1,009

- COMMUNITY SUPPORT

- ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS

- LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT/TRAINING COMMUNITY MEMBERS/ YOUTH PIPELINE

- COALITION BUILDING

- OTHER

G. COMMUNITY BENEFIT OPERATIONS

BENEFIT: $296,955

PERSONS SERVED: N/A

- DEDICATED STAFF

SUBTOTAL FOR COMMUNITY BENEFITS: $34,718,305

SUBTOTAL FOR PERSONS SERVED: 91,780

TRADITIONAL CHARITY CARE COSTS

- FREE CARE: $364,593

- BAD DEBT: $2,468,672

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

- UNPAID MEDICAID COSTS: $13,685,997

- UNPAID MEDICARE COSTS: $4,223,989

SUBTOTAL FOR CHARITY CARE COSTS BENEFIT: $20,743,251

TOTAL BENEFIT - FY 2012: $55,461,556

CATEGORY A: COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICES

TOTAL BENEFIT: $12,882,762

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 22,644

REALIZING THE DIVERSE NEEDS OF RESIDENTS IN OUR COMMUNITY, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL REMAINS DEDICATED TO PROVIDING COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH SERVICES

TO ENSURE EVERY INDIVIDUAL HAS ACCESS TO APPROPRIATE, QUALITY

HEALTHCARE.

DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S SPECTRUM OF SERVICES CONTINUED TO

HAVE A POSITIVE IMPACT ON THE WELFARE OF WATERBURY'S CITIZENS. TO

REMAIN CONSISTENT WITH WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S MISSION, MANY OF OUR

SERVICES ARE TARGETED FOR VULNERABLE MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY,

INCLUDING THOSE WHO ARE UNINSURED OR UNDERINSURED.

KEY PROGRAMS:

WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS AWARE OF THE ECONOMIC NEEDS MANY PATIENTS IN OUR

COMMUNITY, AND, AS A RESULT, WE REMAIN COMMITTED TO THE WATERBURY

HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM. FOUNDED IN 2003 AS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

WATERBURY HOSPITAL, ST. MARY'S HOSPITAL, STAYWELL HEALTH CENTER (FQHC),

AND THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS

PROGRAM IMPROVES ACCESS TO HIGH-QUALITY MEDICAL CARE BY PROVIDING

COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT, PHARMACY ASSISTANCE, AND ACCESS TO

PRIMARY AND SUB-SPECIALTY MEDICAL CARE FOR THE UNINSURED AND

UNDERINSURED RESIDENTS OF THE GREATER WATERBURY REGION. DURING FY 2012,

THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS PROGRAM HAD OVER 3,700 ACTIVE CLIENTS.

ADDITIONALLY, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PROVIDED $418,806 WORTH OF DONATED

SERVICES TO WHAP PATIENTS.

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S CENTER FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

IS ONE OF THE REGION'S LARGEST SERVICE PROVIDERS OFFERING A FULL

CONTINUUM OF CARE FOR CHILDREN, ADOLESCENTS AND ADULTS. OUR SERVICES

ALSO OUTREACH TO THE COMMUNITY THROUGH REGULAR PARTICIPATION IN HEALTH

FATIRS, ELECTED MEMBERSHIP IN THE NORTHWEST REGIONAL MENTAL HEALTH

BOARD, AS A HOST SITE TO NUMEROUS TWELVE-STEP MEETINGS AND THE

PROVISION OF CASE MANAGEMENT AS WELL AS ACUTE SERVICES TO THE HOMELESS

WITHIN THE CITY OF WATERBURY. BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CLINICIANS CAN ENGAGE

CLIENTS TO HELP FACILITATE THEIR ENTRANCE INTO TREATMENT. WE PROVIDE

PHONE SUPPORT, REFERRALS AND TRIAGING TEN HOURS A DAY SEVEN DAYS A

WEEK. WITHIN OUR CRISIS CENTER WE OFFER SHORT TERM SERVICES TO HELP

INDIVIDUALS OBTAIN MORE PERMANENT TREATMENT THAT BEST MEETS THEIR

NEEDS. AMBULATORY SERVICES INCLUDE PARTIAL HOSPITAL PROGRAMS,

INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT SERVICES, GROUP, INDIVIDUAL THERAPY AND MEDICATION

MANAGEMENT TO PATIENTS EXPERIENCING MENTAL ILLNESS AND/ OR A SUBSTANCE

USE DISORDER. FOR INDIVIDUALS EXPERIENCING ACUTE SYMPTOMS WE OFFER

INPATIENT TREATMENT TO ADOLESCENTS AGED 12 AND UP AS WELL AS ADULT

SERVICES. OUR EFFORTS ARE AIMED AT PROMOTING THE BENEFITS OF CLINICAL

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

TREATMENT AS WELL AS POSITIVE LIFESTYLE CHOICES. EVERY EFFORT IS MADE

TO EDUCATE CLIENTS, THEIR FAMILIES AND THE COMMUNITY ABOUT MENTAL

ILLNESS AND THE IMPACT TREATMENT CAN HAVE ON ONE'S ILLNESS. THE

ULTIMATE GOAL IS TO HELP PEOPLE FEEL BETTER, REDUCE OR RESOLVE SYMPTOMS

AND TO MINIMIZE THE STIGMA OF MENTAL ILLNESS.

BE WELL BUS - IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT PATIENTS HAVE ACCESS TO MEDICAL

APPOINTMENTS, AT THE HOSPITAL AND AT LOCAL PHYSICIANS' OFFICES,

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S BE WELL BUS PROVIDES TRANSPORTATION SERVICES TO

PATIENTS FROM WATERBURY AND ELEVEN OF ITS SURROUNDING TOWNS. DURING FY

2012, THE BE WELL BUS COMPLETED OVER 4,170 TRANSPORTS TO AND FROM

MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS. WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS CONTRACTED WITH A

TRANSPORTATION PROVIDE TO OFFER THE BUS SERVICE, AND AREA PROVIDERS PAY

A SMALL FEE TO PARTICIPATE.

HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY - FORMED IN COLLABORATION WITH SAINT

MARY'S HOSPITAL, THE HEART CENTER OF GREATER WATERBURY PROVIDES DIVERSE

MEDICAL SUPPORT INITIATIVES TO HELP EDUCATE RESIDENTS IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY COMMUNITY ABOUT PERTINENT HEALTH AND WELLNESS ISSUES. THIS

PAST YEAR, THE HEART CENTER CONDUCTED A SERIES OF HEALTH FAIRS AND

VARIOUS HEALTH AND WELLNESS EDUCATION SESSIONS, INCLUDING "ASK THE

NURSE," WHICH PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH COMPLIMENTARY BLOOD PRESSURE

SCREENINGS AND HEALTH AWARENESS EDUCATION AND A "FREEDOM FROM SMOKING"

SERIES TO HELP OUR RESIDENTS KICK THE HABIT. DURING FY 2012, THE HEART

CENTER'S PROGRAMS SERVED OVER 3,280 RESIDENTS FROM THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA.

FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER - PROVIDING A CHILD-CENTERED FOCUS, WATERBURY

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

72
14570813 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

HOSPITAL'S FAMILY BIRTHING CENTER OFFERS EXPECTANT PARENTS A VARIETY OF

CLASSES TO PREPARE THEM FOR THEIR BABY'S ARRIVAL. BETWEEN BREAST

FEEDING, CHILDBIRTH, AND INFANT CARE CLASSES, OUR FAMILY BIRTHING

CENTER PROVIDED VITAL INSTRUCTION TO OVER 120 PERSONS LAST YEAR.

THANK GOD I'M FEMALE - FOR THE PAST 20 YEARS, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S

"THANK GOD I'M FEMALE" HAS SERVED AS AN ANNUAL WOMEN'S WELLNESS FORUM

THAT FEATURES 40 EDUCATIONAL BOOTHS AND HEALTH-RELATED GIVEAWAYS. THE

ULTIMATE GOAL OF THE FORUM IS TO EDUCATE ATTENDEES ABOUT STRESS, MENTAL

WELL-BEING, HEART HEALTH, DIET, OSTEOPOROSIS AND BONE HEALTH, CHANGE OF

LIFE, AND MORE. IN 2012, OVER 400 AREA RESIDENTS ATTENDED THE EVENT.

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB - WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EVERGREEN 50 CLUB IS AN

ORGANIZATION COMPRISED OF OVER 15,000 MEMBERS OVER THE AGE OF 50. THE

CLUB OFFERS WELLNESS PROGRAMMING, MEDICARE COUNSELING, AND HEALTH

EDUCATION PRESENTATIONS ON A VARIETY OF TOPICS ARE PRESENTED BY HEALTH

CARE PROFESSIONALS. PRESENTATION TOPICS INCLUDE: HOLISTIC HEALTH,

VARICOSE VEIN TREATMENT, HEART DISEASE, SUMMER SKIN CARE, WEIGHT LOSS,

BLOOD PRESSURE, BLADDER SCREENINGS, JOINT CARE AND REPLACEMENT, AND

RESOLVING ADVERSE OUTCOMES WITH PATIENTS AND FAMILIES. ANNUALLY, THE

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB HOSTS A HEALTH FATIR FOR ITS MEMBERS, WHICH PROVIDES

FREE FLU SHOTS AND HEALTHCARE SCREENINGS.

YALE PRIMARY CARE RESEARCH DAY - THROUGH COLLABORATION WITH ST. MARY'S

HOSPITAL IN WATERBURY, CT, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HOSTED ITS ANNUAL YALE

PRIMARY CARE RESEARCH DAY. DURING THE DAY, PHYSICIANS AND MEDICAL

STUDENTS PRESENT RESEARCH PROJECTS TO THE PHYSICIAN COMMUNITY. HIGH

SCHOOL STUDENTS ARE ALSO ENCOURAGED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTIVITIES.

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

WATERBURY HOSPITAL INFECTIOUS DISEASE CLINIC (WHIC) -

CURRENT SERVICES: THE WHIC OFFERS A COMPREHENSIVE "ONE-STOP SHOPPING"

MODEL THAT PROVIDES PATIENTS WITH ON-SITE PRIMARY AND SPECIALTY

SERVICES, MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT, INDIVIDUALIZED MEDICATION ADHERENCE

SERVICES, MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES, NUTRITION

COUNSELING, INDIVIDUALIZED HIV EDUCATION, LABORATORY TESTING, AND

RADIOLOGY SERVICES. WHIC'S PROVIDERS INCLUDE THREE

BOARD-CERTIFIED/BOARD-ELIGIBLE INFECTIOUS DISEASE SPECIALISTS AS WELL

AS AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER NURSE, ALL WITH EXPERTISE IN THE MANAGEMENT

OF PATIENTS WITH HIV/AIDS. IN FY 2012, WHIC SERVED AROUND 500 PEOPLE

LIVING WITH HIV/AIDS (PLWHA).

WHIC'S STAFF MEMBERS ACTIVELY PARTICIPATE IN STATEWIDE AND AREA

COLLABORATIVES, SUCH AS THE CONNECTICUT HIV PLANNING CONSORTIUM (CHPC)

AND THE RYAN WHITE PART A PLANNING COUNCIL, AND WHIC FACILITATES THE

GREATER WATERBURY HIV CONSORTIUM. WHIC HAS A VERY ACTIVE CONSUMER

ADVISORY GROUP (CAG), WHICH ORGANIZES SOCIAL AND TESTING EVENTS FOR THE

COMMUNITY AND FACILITATES THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP.

THE WHIC ALSO HAS A HEPATITIS C CLINIC, RUN BY AN ADVANCED PRACTITIONER

NURSE. FROM OCTOBER 2004 TO PRESENT, NEARLY 200 HEPATITIS C MONO- AND

CO-INFECTED (HEPATITIS C AND HIV) PATIENTS HAVE BEEN EVALUATED AT THE

ID CLINIC. THE HEPATITIS C CLINIC PROVIDES A CONSULTATION WITH A

NUTRITIONIST TO ADVISE ON HEALTHY EATING; COORDINATION WITH MENTAL

HEALTH SERVICES; AND EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS ON SIDE EFFECT MANAGEMENT,

THE IMPORTANCE OF HYDRATION AND ADHERENCE, AND POSITIVE COPING

STRATEGIES.
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FORGING COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS: SINCE 2009, THE WHIC HAS SERVED AS THE

LEAD AGENCY FOR RYAN WHITE PART A FEDERAL FUNDING REGION 2 OF THE NEW

HAVEN/FAIRFIELD ELIGIBLE METROPOLITAN AREA. THE WHIC WAS CHOSEN AS LEAD

AGENCY BY THE CONSENSUS OF OTHER LOCAL RYAN WHITE PART A AGENCIES DUE

TO ITS EXPERTISE IN PATIENT CARE AND FISCAL MANAGEMENT. AS THE LEAD

AGENCY, THE WHIC HAS FORMED LONGSTANDING PARTNERSHIPS WITH STAYWELL

HEALTH CENTER, INC., HISPANOS UNIDOS, INC., NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.,

RECOVERY NETWORK OF PROGRAMS, INC., CONNECTICUT COUNSELING CENTERS,

INC., AND THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, ALL OF WHOM WORK ALONGSIDE

THE WHIC TO PROVIDE PATIENTS IN THE REGION WITH:

- PRIMARY CARE;

- MEDICAL CASE MANAGEMENT;

- ORAL HEALTH CARE;

- INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT SUBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT;

- HEALTH INSURANCE ASSISTANCE;

- MENTAL HEALTH;

- EARLY INTERVENTION SERVICES;

- HOUSING ASSISTANCE;

- EMERGENCY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE;

- MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION; AND

- FOOD PANTRY.

IN JUNE 2012, WHIC COLLABORATED WITH THE WATERBURY HEALTH DEPARTMENT,

GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH, AND OTHER AREA AIDS SERVICE ORGANIZATIONS, TO

ORGANIZE THE WATERBURY AIDS WALK AND RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT HIV/AIDS

TREATMENT AND TESTING IN WATERBURY. 215 RESIDENTS PARTICIPATED IN THE

EVENT.
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FOR THE PAST 12 YEARS, THE WHIC HAS PARTNERED WITH YALE UNIVERSITY'S

PROJECT TRANSITIONS, A PROGRAM THAT INTEGRATES SUBSTANCE ABUSE

TREATMENT AND CONTINGENCY MANAGEMENT INTO A COMPREHENSIVE JAIL RELEASE

PROGRAM FOR PLWHA. THROUGH THIS PARTNERSHIP, YALE FUNDED A SUBSTANCE

ABUSE COUNSELOR AND MEDICAL CASE MANAGER, BOTH OF WHOM ARE SPANISH

SPEAKING AND LOCATED ON-SITE AT THE WHIC. THIS PROGRAM CONCLUDED IN

AUGUST 2012.

IN SEPTEMBER 2012, IN PARTNERSHIP WITH YALE UNIVERSITY, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL BEGAN A CLINICAL TRIAL ENTITLED, "PROJECT NEW HOPE," TO TEST

WHETHER EXTENDED-RELEASE NALTRERXONE IS A VIABLE OPTION FOR IMPROVING

OPIOID, ALCOHOL AND HIV TREATMENT OUTCOMES FOR RELEASED HIV-POSITIVE

CRIMINAL JUSTICE SYSTEM POPULATIONS. THIS PROGRAM IS SUPPORTED BY THE

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE OF THE NATIONAL INSTITUTES OF HEALTH

UNDER AWARD NUMBER RO01DA030762.

RESHAPING HIV TESTING STATEWIDE: SINCE 2008, PATIENTS VISITING

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT ARE OFFERED FREE HIV TESTING

WHILE WAITING TO BE EVALUATED OR TREATED FOR OTHER SYMPTOMS. PATIENTS

IN THE EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT NOW HAVE TO OPT OUT OF TESTING. THE PROGRAM

HAS SUCCESSFULLY SERVED AS A MODEL FOR OTHER HEALTHCARE INSTITUTIONS

ACROSS THE STATE. THANKS, IN PART, TO WHIC'S LEADERSHIP, THE STATE OF

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH NO LONGER REQUIRES PROVIDERS TO

HAVE A SEPARATE CONSENT FORM FOR HIV TESTING.

ENGAGING PATIENTS: IN 2009, THE WHIC ESTABLISHED ITS PEER ADVOCATE

PROGRAM. THREE PATIENTS FROM THE CLINIC SERVE AS THE PEER ADVOCATES,
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WHO WORK WITH CLIENTS AT THE CLINIC AND USE A SOCIAL NETWORKS STRATEGY

TO BRING DIFFICULT-TO-REACH CLIENTS IN FOR TESTING AND/OR CARE; THEY

HAVE TRAVELED TO HIGH-RISK NEIGHBORHOODS ON THE WATERBURY HEALTH

DEPARTMENT'S COMMUNITY HEALTH VAN TO OFFER COUNSELING AND TESTING AND

HAVE PARTICIPATED IN AIDS AWARENESS DAYS TO FACILITATE THE LINKAGE OF

NEWLY DIAGNOSED PATIENTS TO PRIMARY CARE. PEER ADVOCATES PARTICIPATE IN

THE WHIC'S CARE TEAM AND CONTINUUM MEETINGS TO KEEP PROVIDERS AND LOCAL

PARTNERS AWARE OF THE PATIENTS' ACTIVITIES AND NEEDS.

THIS YEAR TWO PEER ADVOCATES PARTICIPATED IN THE WATERBURY PARENT

LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE, COMPLETING COMMUNITY PROJECTS ON "BAN

THE BOX" - TO RAISE AWARENESS TO THE NEEDS OF EX-FELONS WHO HAVE BEEN

REHABILITATED AND GIVEN APPROPRIATE RESTITUTION TO SOCIETY, TO BE ABLE

TO REGAIN MEANINGFUL EMPLOYMENT IN ORDER TO SUSTAIN THEMSELVES AND LIVE

PRODUCTIVE LIVES; AND "MARKETING THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY

GROUP," - A CAMPAIGN TO RAISE AWARENESS AND INCREASE MEMBERSHIP OF THE

WATERBURY HOSPITAL PHOTOGRAPHY GROUP, RESPECTIVELY. THE LATTER CAMPAIGN

WAS SUCCESSFUL IN MORE THAN DOUBLING THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE PHOTOGRAPHY

GROUP, ENLISTING PARTICIPANTS FROM THE CHASE DIABETES CLINIC AND THE

EVERGREEN 50 CLUB. A THIRD PEER ADVOCATE COMPLETED THE WATERBURY

PARENTS SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE PROGRAM AND SUBSEQUENTLY

APPLIED HIS LEARNING TO ESTABLISH A MUSIC APPRECIATION CLASS FOR

ELEMENTARY AND MIDDLE SCHOOL-AGE STUDENTS AT GRACE BAPTIST CHURCH IN

WATERBURY .

THE WHIC OFFERS ITS PATIENTS NATIONALLY-RECOGNIZED PEER AND SUPPORT

PROGRAMS, INCLUDING ITS PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY, WHICH WAS ESTABLISHED IN

2007 TO ENCOURAGE NON-COMPLIANT HIV/AIDS PATIENTS IN THE GREATER
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WATERBURY AREA TO BECOME MORE PROACTIVE IN THE SELF-MANAGEMENT OF THEIR

DISEASE. PROJECT PHOTOGRAPHY HAS POSITIVELY TRANSFORMED ITS

PARTICIPANT'S SELF-ESTEEM AND CONFIDENCE. PATIENT PROJECTS HAVE

INCLUDED: (1) ENROLLING IN PHOTOGRAPHY CLASSES AT NAUGATUCK VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE, (2) TAKING FIELD TRIPS TO BOSTON, (3) DONATING

FRAMED PHOTOGRAPHS TO THE HOSPITAL'S ANNUAL FUNDRAISING GALA, (4)

PRODUCING HOLIDAY GREETING CARDS FOR THE ID CLINIC, (5) CREATING TEAM

PORTRAITS AT THE HOSPITAL'S FUNDRAISING GOLF TOURNAMENT, AND (6)

CONSTRUCTING PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBITS AT THE HOSPITAL, BARNES & NOBLE

BOOKSTORE, AND SILAS BRONSON LIBRARY IN WATERBURY.

CATEGORY B: HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION

TOTAL BENEFIT: $20,197,202

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 3,012

SINCE IT FIRST AFFILIATED WITH THE YALE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

IN 1973, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS SERVED AS THE CLINICAL TRAINING SITE

FOR THOUSANDS OF MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS IN TRAINING. DURING FY 2012,

STUDENTS COMPLETED CLINICAL ROTATIONS, INTERNSHIPS, AND SHADOWING

EXPERIENCES AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL.

KEY PROGRAMS:

YALE PRIMARY CARE INTERNAL MEDICINE RESIDENCY PROGRAM -

DURING 2012, OUR YALE PRIMARY CARE INTERNAL MEDICINE RESIDENT

ACTIVITIES INCLUDED:

- PARTICIPATION IN RESEARCH DAYS AT YALE AND WATERBURY/ST. MARY'S
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HOSPITALS;

ACP REGIONAL AND NATIONAL MEETINGS;

THE ANNUAL HEALTH FAIR HELD AT THE WATERBURY YMCA;

- HOME/OFFICE VISITS FOR CLINIC PATIENTS; AND

EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS HELD AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND YALE UNIVERSITY.

AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL, WE SEEK TO TRAIN PHYSICIANS WHO DESIRE A

GENERALIST BACKGROUND TO THEIR CAREERS IN MEDICINE. THIS PROGRAM IS

UNIQUE IN THAT IT PROVIDES THE MEDICAL RESIDENTS THE OPPORTUNITY TO

WORK EACH YEAR IN A TERTIARY MEDICAL CENTER AT YALE-NEW HAVEN HOSPITAL,

A COMMUNITY HOSPITAL AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL, AND OUTPATIENT PRACTICE

SITES THAT INCLUDE PRIVATE PRACTICE OFFICES AND COMMUNITY HEALTH

CENTERS IS UNIQUE IN RESIDENCY TRAINING. OUR GRADUATES ARE HIGHLY

SOUGHT AFTER BY PRIVATE PRACTICE OFFICES, HOSPITALIST PROGRAMS, AND

FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMS THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY.

STUDENT NURSE INTERN PROGRAM (SNI) -

THE SNI PROGRAM IS AVAILABLE FOR NURSING STUDENTS ENTERING THEIR SENIOR

YEAR. THE PROGRAM PROVIDES THESE STUDENT NURSES WITH SHADOWING

OPPORTUNITIES SO THEY CAN APPLY THEIR CONTENT KNOWLEDGE TO AUTHENTIC

PATIENT CARE SITUATIONS. STAFF RNS SERVE AS THE STUDENTS' MENTORS AS

THE STUDENTS ACCOMPANY THEM ON THEIR MEDICAL ROUNDS. THE GOALS OF THE

PROGRAM ARE: (1) TO PROVIDE THE STUDENT NURSES WITH THE KNOWLEDGE AND

SKILLS NECESSARY TO PASS THE NCLEX EXAM AND (2) TO SOCIALIZE THE

STUDENT NURSE IN AN ATTEMPT TO DECREASE THE STRESS OF ASSIMILATING INTO

THE HOSPITAL'S WORK ENVIRONMENT, SHOULD THEY BE HIRED AS GRADUATE

NURSES AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL.
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PHYSICIAN'S ASSISTANT (PA) STUDENTS -

P.A. STUDENTS FROM QUINNIPIAC UNIVERSITY COMPLETED CLINICAL ROUNDS IN

SEVERAL DEPARTMENTS AROUND THE HOSPITAL, INCLUDING THE OPERATING ROOM,

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, AND RADIOLOGY. THE EXPERIENCE

IS DESIGNED FOR THE STUDENT TO LEARN TO APPLY THE KNOWLEDGE GAINED FROM

DIDACTIC COURSE WORK IN MEDICINE, SURGERY, AND THE BASIC AND BEHAVIORAL

SCIENCES INTO THE CLINICAL ARENA RESULTING IN THE ABILITY TO

SUCCESSFULLY MANAGE PATIENTS IN A THOROUGH AND COMPREHENSIVE MANNER.

THE PRIMARY GOAL OF CLINICAL ROTATIONS IS TO EXPOSE THE STUDENT TO

PATIENTS OF ALL AGES, PATIENTS IN A VARIETY OF DIFFERENT SETTINGS, AND

PATIENTS WITH A BROAD RANGE OF MEDICAL, SURGICAL, AND PSYCHOSOCIAL

PROBLEMS.

THE P.A. STUDENTS PARTICIPATE IN:

- HISTORY TAKING;

- EXAMINING THE PATIENT;

- ASSISTING IN AND/OR PERFORMING DIAGNOSTIC TESTING;

- ASSISTING IN AND/OR PERFORMING THERAPEUTIC TASKS;

- ORAL PRESENTATIONS;

- MEDICAL DOCUMENTATION OF THE PATIENT ENCOUNTER;

- FORMULATING A DIFFERENTIAL DIAGNOSIS AND PROBLEM LIST;

- FORMULATING A TREATMENT PLAN; AND

- COUNSELING OF PATIENTS REGARDING MEDICATION, DIET, AND LIFESTYLE

CHANGES SUCH AS SMOKING CESSATION, EXERCISE, AND WELL-BEING.

RADIOLOGY STUDENTS FROM NVCC -
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THE NAUGATUCK VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE (NVCC) RADIOLOGY STUDENTS ARE

INVOLVED WITH MANY ACTIVITIES WHILE ASSIGNED TO WATERBURY HOSPITAL.

UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A NVCC CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR AND HOSPITAL

RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS, THE STUDENTS ARE ASSIGNED TO THE VARIOUS

RADIOGRAPHIC SUITES AND MODALITIES. DURING THEIR ASSIGNMENT, STUDENTS

ARE PERFORMING OR ASSISTING WITH RADIOGRAPHIC PROCEDURES, INCLUDING

CHEST X-RAYS, SKELETAL EXAMS, FLUOROSCOPIC PROCEDURES, MOBILE X-RAYS IN

THE VARIOUS PATIENT UNITS, AND SURGICAL CASES. THE STUDENTS ALSO

INCREASE THE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS AVAILABLE IN THE DEPARTMENT TO

ASSIST IN MOVING AND TRANSPORTING PATIENTS AS WELL AS CHAPERONING

SENSITIVE EXAMS. IN ADDITION TO THE DIAGNOSTIC RADIOLOGY THE STUDENTS

ARE ASSIGNED TO EXPERIENCES IN INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY, CT, MRI,

NUCLEAR MEDICINE, AND ULTRASOUND. STUDENTS WORK IN THESE MODALITIES

UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF THE HOSPITAL STAFF.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S AFFILIATION WITH NVCC AS A CLINICAL SITE FOR

STUDENTS HAS MANY BENEFITS. PERHAPS THE SINGLE MOST IMPORTANT BENEFIT

IS THE HOSPITAL HAS A CONTINUOUS STREAM OF POTENTIAL RADIOLOGY

EMPLOYEES. STUDENTS ARE IN THE PROGRAM FOR 22 MONTHS AND IN THAT TIME

BECOME VERY FAMILIAR WITH THE HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT, ROUTINES, PERSONAL,

AND MISSION. THIS PROVIDES WATERBURY HOSPITAL WITH NEW EMPLOYEES WHO

HAVE A STRONG SKILL SET AND PROVEN DEDICATION TO THE HOSPITAL

COMMUNITY.

CATEGORY D: RESEARCH

TOTAL BENEFIT: $101,490

TOTAL PERSON SERVED: 134
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DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL PARTICIPATED IN SEVERAL CLINICAL TRIALS

THAT BENEFITED RESIDENTS IN GREATER WATERBURY. THESE TRIALS INCLUDED:

THE COMPUTED TOMOGRAPHY LASER MAMMOGRAPHY STUDY, WHICH EXAMINED

PATIENTS WITH HETEROGENEQOUSLY DENSE BREAST TISSUE; THE BIOMARKERS

STUDY, WHICH EXPLORED THE IDENTIFICATION OF BIOMARKERS FOR PREDICTION

OF RESPONSE TO PREOPERATIVE CHEMORADIOTHERAPY IN PATIENTS WITH RECTAL

CANCER; THE ROCKING CHAIR STUDY, WHICH INVESTIGATED ROCKING CHAIR

SINGLE WAVE MOTION INTERVENTION FOR POST-SURGICAL PATIENT CARE; THE

YUKOV ULTRASOUND METHOD FOR NON-INVASIVE MALIGNANT TUMOR DETERMINATION

STUDY; AND THE NEW HOPE STUDY, THAT ENROLLED OPIOID DEPENDENT,

RELEASED, HIV POSITIVE PERSONS WHO WERE TRANSITIONING FROM JAIL BACK TO

THE COMMUNITY.

CATEGORY E: FINANCIAL & IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL BENEFIT: $505,414

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 64,981

WATERBURY HOSPITAL CONTINUES TO PROVIDE FINANCIAL AND IN-KIND

CONTRIBUTIONS TO MEMBERS OF OUR COMMUNITY. FROM UNITED WAY DONATIONS

FROM HOSPITAL EMPLOYEES TO PARKING VOUCHERS FOR PATIENTS, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL PROVIDED $505,414.00 WORTH OF FINANCIAL AND IN-KIND SUPPORT

DURING 2012. LOCAL AGENCIES RECEIVING DONATIONS INCLUDED:

- EASTER SEALS

- HOMELESS CONNECT

- MATTATUCK MUSEUM

- PALACE THEATER

- UNITED WAY OF GREATER WATERBURY
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- VNA HEALTH AT HOME

- WATERBURY SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA

- WATERBURY REGIONAL CHAMBER

CATEGORY F: COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES

TOTAL BENEFIT: $734,482

TOTAL PERSONS SERVED: 1,009

AS A LEADER IN THE DELIVERY OF HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN THE GREATER

WATERBURY AREA, WATERBURY HOSPITAL (WH) IS COMMITTED TO STRENGTHENING

THE WELFARE AND AWARENESS OF THE CITIZENS WITHIN ITS COMMUNITY. FROM

STRENGTHENING THE CAREER PATHS OF WATERBURY AREA YOUTH; TO SUPPORTING

THE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED THROUGH THE WATERBURY HEALTH ACCESS

PROGRAM AND; PROVIDING TRANSPORT TO AND FROM MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS;

WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS REMOVING THE BARRIERS TO QUALITY HEALTH CARE FOR

ALL AND REMAINS FIRM IN ITS COMMITMENT TO A HEALTHIER, STRONGER, AND

MORE PRODUCTIVE COMMUNITY.

KEY PROGRAMS:

YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES:

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES WERE ESTABLISHED IN

2001 AS A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND WATERBURY PUBLIC

SCHOOLS. THE MISSION OF THE PROGRAM IS: "TO CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP

FOR MINORITY AND ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED STUDENTS IN WATERBURY SO

THEY CAN MATRICULATE AND COMPETE NATIONALLY FOR PLACEMENT IN

POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION PROGRAMS IN PREPARATION FOR HEALTH CAREERS".
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WATERBURY HOSPITAL IS COMMITTED TO ENHANCING AND ENRICHING THE ACADEMIC

OPPORTUNITIES AND PERSONAL JOURNEYS OF OUR YOUTH, WHO ARE THE EMERGING

WORKFORCE OF TOMORROW. TO THIS END, DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL

CONTINUED TO PROVIDE 383 STUDENTS AND PARENTS IN GREATER WATERBURY WITH

UNIQUE EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS THAT WILL ENHANCE THE OVERALL WELFARE OF

OUR COMMUNITY.

THE WH YOUTH PIPELINE INITIATIVES HAD FOUR FOCUS AREAS DURING FY 2012,

INCLUDING:

- PROVIDING EARLY ACQUAINTANCE WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) -

SINCE ITS INCEPTION IN 2004, WATERBURY HOSPITAL'S PROVIDING EARLY

ACQUAINTANCE WITH CAREERS IN HEALTHCARE (PEACH) PROGRAM HAS ENGAGED

ADMINISTRATORS, TEACHERS, AND STUDENTS AT WATERBURY'S NORTH END MIDDLE

SCHOOL AND WEST SIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL TO ADDRESS PROJECTED SHORTAGES OF

HEALTHCARE WORKERS AND TO CLOSE THE ACHIEVEMENT GAP FOR STUDENTS IN

WATERBURY PUBLIC SCHOOLS. THROUGH THE PEACH PROGRAM, STUDENTS ENGAGE

WITH HEALTHCARE WORKERS IN A NON-EMERGENCY SETTING AND ARE INFORMED OF

THE VARIETY OF HEALTHCARE CAREER OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE IN OUR

COMMUNITY. EACH SPRING, APPROXIMATELY 100 SEVENTH GRADERS FROM

WATERBURY TAKE PART IN A DAY-LONG PEACH TOUR AT WATERBURY HOSPITAL,

DURING WHICH THEY VISIT AT LEAST SIX HOSPITAL DEPARTMENTS AND COMPLETE

HANDS-ON LEARNING ACTIVITIES WITH HOSPITAL STAFF. ANNUALLY, WATERBURY

HOSPITAL ALSO OFFERS ITS PEACH SPRING BREAK EXPLORATION CAMP, THIS YEAR

38 MIDDLE SCHOOL STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY TOOK PART IN: SHADOWING AND

HANDS-ON LEARNING ACTIVITIES AT THE HOSPITAL; CPR CERTIFICATION; AND

EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT BRIDGEPORT'S DISCOVERY MUSEUM.
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- PARENT LEADERSHIP TRAINING INSTITUTE (PLTI) - IN 2012, TWENTY FOUR

INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED WATERBURY'S

PLTI, A 20-WEEK CURRICULUM TEACHING LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS.

WATERBURY HOSPITAL HAS HOSTED THE WATERBURY PLTI SINCE 2000, AND THE

PROGRAM HAS TRAINED AND GRADUATED OVER 175 AREA PARENTS. PLTI'S CORE

MISSION IS TO IMPART LEADERSHIP AND ADVOCACY SKILLS TO PARENTS WHILE

SIMULTANEOUSLY EDUCATING THEM ABOUT VOLUNTEERISM, CIVIC LIFE, AND THE

PROCESS BY WHICH STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ENACT AND CHANGE LAWS.

EACH PARTICIPANT COMPLETES AND IMPLEMENTS A COMMUNITY PROJECT; EXAMPLES

OF PROJECTS FROM 2012 INCLUDE: A "HIGH SCHOOL DRIVING EDUCATION"

PROGRAM (A CITY-WIDE INITIATIVE TO INTRODUCE SAFE DRIVING TECHNIQUES IN

HIGH SCHOOLS) AND "THE C.H.I.P. FORUM" (CHILDREN HAVING INVOLVED

PARENTS - A SERIES OF WORKSHOPS TO UNDERLINE THE IMPORTANCE OF GIVING

ENCOURAGEMENT AND SUPPORT TO OUR CHILDREN SO THEY CAN SUCCEED IN LIFE).

- PARENTS SUPPORTING EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE (PSEE) - IN 2012,

TWENTY-ONE INDIVIDUALS FROM GREATER WATERBURY SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

WATERBURY'S PSEE, A 13-WEEK CURRICULUM CO-CREATED BY THE CONNECTICUT

CENTER FOR SCHOOL CHANGE AND THE CONNECTICUT COMMISSION ON CHILDREN FOR

PARENTS (DEFINED BROADLY AS PARENTS, GUARDIANS, FAMILY MEMBERS AND

GRANDPARENTS) TO INSTILL LEADERSHIP SKILLS IN EDUCATION AND TO

FACILITATE PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN SCHOOL STAFF AND PARENTS TO IMPROVE

STUDENT LEARNING.

- WH SUMMER BRIDGE PROGRAM - DURING THE SUMMER OF 2012, TWENTY-EIGHT

STUDENTS FROM WATERBURY, GRADES 6-11, PARTICIPATED IN THE WH SUMMER

BRIDGE PROGRAM. 100% OF MEALS WERE SECURED FOR THE PROGRAM FROM CITY OF

WATERBURY SUMMER FOOD PROGRAM AND 8 LOCAL RESTAURANTS/BUSINESSES.
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STUDENTS COMPLETED THE FOLLOWING MODULES:

- 21.5 HOURS OF HOMEWORK AND STUDY SKILLS SESSIONS COMPLETED (LED

BY STUDENT LEADERS), 15.5 HOURS OF MATH (PRE- ALGEBRA, GEOMETRY,

ALGEBRA II AND CALCULUS) REVIEW SESSIONS; 26 HOURS OF SAT WRITING AND

VOCABULARY; 13.5 HOURS OF READING FAHRENHEIT 45; 14 HOURS OF

PHOTOGRAPHY TO COMPILE A PHOTO BOOK; 2 HOURS OF RESUME WRITING AND JOB

APPLICATION; 15 HOURS OF JOB SHADOWING SESSIONS (RADIOLOGY, NUCLEAR

MEDICINE, NURSING, MRI, CASE MANAGEMENT, DR. S. ARONIN (ID INPATIENT

ROUNDING), ICU MEDICAL ROUNDS, HEALTH INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, ACCESS

REHAB, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, RESPIRATORY THERAPY, FINANCE, WH ID CLINIC,

SECURITY, ORTHOPEDICS, PHARMACY, INFECTION CONTROL AND SURGERY.

- 4 HOURS OF MS OFFICE COMPUTER SESSIONS

- 2 FULL-DAY FIELD TRIPS COMPLETED: ONE TO YALE UNIVERSITY FOR AN

ADMISSIONS INFO SESSION AND CAMPUS TOUR AND ONE TO HAMMONASSET STATE

PARK INCLUDING THREE EDUCATIONAL SESSIONS AT MEIGS POINT NATURE CENTER

- 3 HOURS OF HEALTHCARE CAREER SEARCHES

- 3 HOURS OF COLLEGE ADMISSIONS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED BY UCONN

WATERBURY & YALE ROTC

- 1 HOUR OF INDIVIDUAL ACADEMIC ADVISING

- 2 HOURS OF TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES

- 2 HOURS OF HEALTH TOPICS PRESENTATIONS COMPLETED, INCLUDING HIV

101 AND HEALTHCARE JEOPARDY.

SUPPORT GROUPS - DURING 2012, WATERBURY HOSPITAL HOSTED SEVERAL SUPPORT

GROUPS FOR ITS PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES, INCLUDING:

- BEHAVIORAL HEALTH'S PARENT AND SIBLING SUPPORT GROUP, WHICH OFFERS

EMOTIONAL ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES WHO HAVE CHILDREN IN TREATMENT; AND

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

- ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS, SERVES OVER 4,000 PEOPLE ANNUALLY, MEETS

WEEKLY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR, AND IS COORDINATED BY OUR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

DEPARTMENT .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6: GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK,

INC. IS SOLE MEMBER.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A: GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK,

INC. ELECTS HOSPITAL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B: GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK,

INC. HAS RESERVED POWERS FOR HOSPITAL TRANSACTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY

ORGANIZATION'S AUDIT COMMITTEE. A COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS THEN PROVIDED TO

EACH MEMBER OF THE BOARD BEFORE IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: THE HOSPITAL COMPLIANCE OFFICER

REVIEWS ANNUALLY THE SUBMISSION OF POTENTIAL/ACTUAL CONFLICT DECLARATIONS.

THEY ARE ALSO REVIEWED ANNUALLY AT THE BOARD'S COMPLIANCE AND ETHICS

COMMITTEE MEETING AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ACTION ARE MADE TO THE FULL BOARD

AS NECESSARY. ADDITIONALLY, RESPONSES ARE PROFILED, BY MEMBER, FOR EACH

COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD/NETWORK, AND DISTRIBUTED AT EACH COMMITTEE MEETING

AS A WAY TO PROMOTE TRANSPARENCY. THE COMMITTEE CHAIR AND MEMBERS SHARE

RESPONSIBILITY IN IDENTIFYING AND MANAGING THESE DECLARED CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST WHEN MAKING BUSINESS DECISIONS ON BEHALF OF THE HOSPITAL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION IS UNDER THE

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

PURVIEW OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. THERE IS A COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND

THEY ALWAYS USE THE SERVICES OF AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT WHO

USES NATIONAL, STATE AND REGIONAL COMPENSATION SURVEY DATA FOR SIMILAR TAX

EXEMPT COMMUNITY HOSPITALS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: FINANCIAL RESULTS ARE MADE

AVAILABLE IN THE ANNUAL REPORT TO THE COMMUNITY. GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND

THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A:

AVERAGE HOURS PER WEEK DEVOTED TO RELATED ORGANIZATIONS:

DARLENE STROMSTAD - 17.00 HRS.

CARL D. CONTADINI - 0.30 HRS.

JOHN A. KELLY, JR. - 0.30 HRS.

ANDREW K. SKIPP - 0.20 HRS.

CARL B. SHERTER, MD - 0.30 HRS.

0.J. BIZZOZERO, JR., MD - 0.50 HRS.

HENRY BORKOWSKI, MD 0.30 HRS.

RONALD D'ANDREA, MD - 0.20 HRS.

STEVEN L. EISEN, MD 40.10 HRS.

JAMES H. GATLING, PH.D - 0.40 HRS.

FREDERICK L. LUEDKE - 0.50 HRS.

PATRICIA MCKINLEY - 0.40 HRS.

JOHN A. MICHAELS - 0.50 HRS.

DAVID J. PIZZUTO, MD - 6.00 HRS.

WILLIAM J. PIZZUTO, PH.D - 0.90 HRS.

AJ WASSERSTEIN - 0.40 HRS.

SANDRA IADAROLA - 5.30 HRS.

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

DIANE WOOLLEY - 5.00 HRS.

MICHAEL CEMENO - 5.00 HRS.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

NET UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENTS: 1,483,696.
INCREASE IN FAIR VALUE OF FUNDS HELD IN TRUST BY OTHERS 4,878,924.
ALLIANCE SUBSIDY -8,966,551.
PENSION LIABILITY ADJUSTMENT 366,769.
INTEREST RATE SWAP ADJUSTMENT -524,547.
INCOME FROM WATERBURY GASTROENTEROLGY -26,103.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 5 -2,787,812.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY

FOR OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT. THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MAKES RECOMMENDATIONS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN REGARD TO THE SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR.

045342 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2011
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury - - P .
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization

THE WATERBURY

HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

06-0665979

Part |

Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a)
Name, address, and EIN
of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state or
foreign country)

(d)

Total income

(e)

End-of-year assets

(U]
Direct controlling
entity

CARDIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF GREATER WATERBURY,

LLC - 27-3828899, 455 CHASE PARKWAY,

WATERBURY, CT 06708

CARDIOLOGY PRACTICE

CONNECTICUT

-3,210,597.

2,899,338,

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organiza

Part i fica ; tions (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)
(a) ) (b) . (c? () .(e) ) ) @ ) SecﬁngQ2wX1&
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(©)3) Yes | No
GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC. -
22-2572044, 64 ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT
06721 HEALTH CARE MANAGEMENT CONNECTICUT 501(C)(3) 11 TYPE 1 N/A X
GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH SERVICES, INC. - GREATER WATERBURY
22-2572042, 64 ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT HEALTH NETWORK,
06708 HEALTH SERVICES CONNECTICUT 501(C)(3) 9 INC, X
ALLIANCE MEDICAL GROUP, INC. - 26-3520540
1625 STRAITS TURNPIKE, SUITE 211 THE WATERBURY
MIDDLEBURY, CT 06762 HEALTH SERVICES CONNECTICUT 501(C)(3) 9 HOSPITAL X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

132161
01-23-12  LHA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979  page2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

L organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) " (9) (h) U] 1) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d(';fn?gi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportion-|  Code V-UBI  [General or|Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (related, unrelated, income end-of-year |, aiocations?] @mount in box |managingl ownership
foreign excludqd from tax under assets 20 of Schedule |Partner?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yes|No
ACCESS REHAB CENTERS, LLC -
06-1527429, 22 TOMPKINS THERAPY THE WATERBURY
STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06708 [SERVICES CT HOSPITAL RELATED 671,584, 2,895,531, X N/A X 65.00%
GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING
CENTER, LLP - 06-1242903, 64
ROBBINS STREET, WATERBURY, CT [IMAGING THE WATERBURY
06721 ISERVICES CT HOSPITAL RELATED 1,074,799. 2,638,403, X N/A X 63.64%
IMAGING PARTNERS, LLC -
06-1617047, 134 GRANDVIEW TMAGING THE WATERBURY
AVENUE, WATERBURY, CT 06708 [SERVICES CT HOSPITAL RELATED 124,099, 264,740, X N/A X 85,00%
WATERBURY GASTROENTEROLOGY
CO-MANAGEMENT COMPANY, LLC -
27-2417014, 64 ROBBINS MEDICAL THE WATERBURY
STREET, WATERBURY, CT 06721 [SERVICES CT HOSPITAL RELATED 26,103, 42,017, X N/A X 45,45%

Part IV

organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete if the organizat

ion answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

(a)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,
or trust)

(f)
Share of total
income

(9) (h)

Share of Percentage
end-of-year ownership
assets

132162 01-23-12
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  pages
PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35a, or 36.)
Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a | X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) . e 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(S) . . e 1e X
f Sale of assets to related OrganiZatioN(S) 1f X
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g X
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1h X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(S) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) 1j X
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(S) 1k | X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(S) 1l X
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) im X
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) e in X
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for EXPENSES e 1o X
p Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for @XPENSES e 1p X
q Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) . 19 | X
r Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1r X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a-n) amount involved
(1) ACCESS REHAB CENTERS, LLC A 69,673.
() ACCESS REHAB CENTERS, LLC L 1,233,374.
(3) ALLIANCE MEDICAL GROUP A 24,288.
(4 GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING CENTER, LLP A 109,408.
(5) GREATER WATERBURY IMAGING CENTER, LLP L 1,046,900.
(6) ALLIANCE MEDICAL GROUP B 316,766.

132163 01-23-12 92 Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Continuation of Transactions With Related Organizations (Schedule R (Form 990), Part V, line 2)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining
type (a1) amount involved

(nNALLIANCE MEDICAL GROUP Q 8,974,582,

8

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

(21)

(22)

(23)

(24)

132225 05-01-11 9 3



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  page4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Predominant income pmAnreerg”seg_ Share of Share of Dispropor- [ Code V-UBI  |General orlPercentage
of entity (state or foreign (g)?lcalfl%dédu%erlr?ttg?(’ 5%1(?_53) total end-of-year a”g'faﬂtfgﬁs? a(r)?%ucrr]]tel(?utl)g)lé-%o r;i?ti%,“?g ownership
country) under section 512-514) [yes| No income assets Yes|No | (FOrm 1065)  |yes|no

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 pages
Part VIl [ Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

132103

01-23-12 Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box | 2

Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
[_Part II| Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print

Fiebythe [THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
fc:;':gd;;i:or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)

return. See 6 4 ROBB INS STREET

instructions. | ity town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

WATERBURY, CT 06708

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

SCOTT BOWMAN
® The books are in the care of > 6 4 ROBBINS STREET - WATERBURY ’ CT 0 6 7 2 1

Telephone No.p» 203-573-7333 FAX No. p>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... | 2 D
® |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P> . If it is for part of the group, check this box B> l:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of time until AUGUST 15, 2013
5  For calendar year , or other tax year beginning OCT 1, 2011 ,andending SEP 30, 2012
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: I:] Initial return I:] Final return

Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE A
COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a| $ 0.

b  If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid

previously with Form 8868. 8| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8| $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Tite p VP  MEDICAL SERVICES Date P>

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)

123842
01-06-12
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

rorm 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2011, or fiscal year beginning OCT 1 , 2011, and ending SEP 3 0 ,20 E 20 1 1
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P> See instructions.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Name and title of officer

DAVID J. PIZzZUTO, MD

VP MEDICAL SERVICES

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), line 12) 1b 253518217
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> l:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> l:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) . . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P> D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line 3c or Part Il, line8c) ... ... .. 5b

[Part Il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2011
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

| authorize MARCUM LLP to enter my PIN| 65979 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2011 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

l:] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2011 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p»> Date p>

[Part lll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 06418706103 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2011 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p»> Date p>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

I;Zl-sié ; For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2011)
12-01-11
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS 4 ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Trustees
The Waterbury Hospital

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Waterbury Hospital (the
Hospital) as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the yedrs then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Hospital’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Hospital’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of The Waterbury Hospital as of September 30, 2012 and
2011, and the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

As described in Note 1, the Hospital has restated its 2011 financial statements during the current
year to include the inventory of certain departments that previously had been excluded and to
correct the overstatement of accounts receivable. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
these matters.

Worewn LLF

Hartford, CT
January 28, 2013

MARCUMGROUP

MEMBER

1
Marcum LLP = 555 Long Wharf Drive = 12" Figor = New Haven, CT 06511 = Phone 203.777.1099 / 800.998.1040 = Fax 203.776.1065 = marcumlip.com



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 201

2 AND 2011

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance
($17.046,000 in 2012 and $15,096,000 in 2011)
Grants and other receivables
Inventories of supplies
Prepaid insurance and other expenses
Due from third-party reimbursement agencies
Due from affiliates

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Funds held in escrow by agreement with the State of Connecticut

Health and Educational Facilities Authority (CHEFA) and trustee:

Construction fund

Funds held in trust by others

Long-term investments

Board-designated endowment funds

Other receivables

Goodwill

CHEFA obligations issue expense, less amortization

Property, plant and equipment:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Construction in progress (estimated additional cost to
complete: 2012 - $970,000)

Less accumulated depreciation

The accompanying notes are an

2012 2011
(Restated)

$ 28,119,173 $ 15,410,669
448,318 401,931
31,771,976 29,030,710
2.977.504 4,228,499
3,305,079 3.258.762
1.493.512 1.747.158
-- 2.858.086
-- 3.848,949
B 68,115,562 - 60,784,764
661,338 . 3.958.301
661,338 3,958,301
42,218,163 37,339,264
10,001,712 8,760,627
2,974,503 2,615,009
290,416 3,240
1,813,567 1.813,567
321,666 360,656
57.620027 50,892,363
287.549 287.549
92.117.304 88.987.893
184,952.035 180.860,538
2473015 3,023,126
279,829,903 273,159,106
(230,695,459) (223,542,449)
49,134,444 49,616,657
$ 175.531,37) $ 165,252,085

integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30,2012 AND 2011

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts

withheld from employees

Due to third-party reimbursement agencies
Current portion of CHEFA obligations
Current portion of notes payable
Due to affiliates

Total Current Liabilities

Other Noncurrent Liabilities

CHEFA Obligations - less current portion and discount
Notes Payable - less current portion

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total Net Assets Excluding Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling Interests

Total Net Assets

2012 2011
(Restated)

$ 28,420,641 $ 29,080,389
8.325.174 10,097,040
601.271 -
451.444 423.779
666.376 584,216
o 2.999.940 -
41,464,846 40,185,424
21,853,067 _19.806.617
24,755,636 _25.207.100
1,426,291 1,499,034
30,228,350 28,763,004
7.645.420 6.477.454
45,010,199 ~40,131.275
82.883,969 73.371.733
3.147,542 3,182,177
86,031,511 78553910
$ 175,531,371 $ 165,252,085

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

Unrestricted Revenues
Net revenues from services to patients
Other operating revenues
Net assets released from restrictions

Operating Expenses
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Bad debts
Depreciation
Operations improvement
Interest and amortization

Income (Loss) from Operations

Nonoperating Gains (Losses)
Unreimbursed start-up costs
Unrestricted gifts and bequests
Investment income
Loss on extinguishment of debt

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenses
Before Changes in Net Unrealized Gains
(Losses) on Investments

Changes in Net Unrealized Gains (Losses) on Investments
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenses

Less Excess of Revenues over Expenses
Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses
Attributable to Controlling Interest

2012

2011

$ 269,112,543

(Restated)

$ 265,862,860

5,784,691 3,690,631
5,609,005 5,919,545
280,506,239 275,473,036
124,608,715 134,272,520
35,479,916 35,381,121
98,648,364 90,852,318
10,964,528 13,868,167
9,241,684 9,313,313
- 285,998
1,160,533 1,202,403
280,103,740  285.175,840
402,499 (9,702.804)
- (202,579)
83,577 276,737
1,607,608 1,682,054
- (1,082,212)
1,691,185 674,000
2,093,684 (9,028.,804)
392,543 (529,738)
2,486,227 (9,558,542)
(997.139) (1,111,268)
1,489,088 (10,669,810)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

Unrestricted Net Assets, Controlling Interest
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions used for

purchase of property and equipment
Interest rate swap adjustment
Pension liability adjustments

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets,
Controlling Interest

Unrestricted Net Assets, Noncontrolling Interest
Excess of revenues over expenses
Distributions and other

(Decrease) Increase in Unrestricted
Net Assets, Noncontrolling Interest

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Gifts and bequests
Income from investments
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Grants
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase (Decrease) in
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Increase (decrease) in fair value of funds
held in trust by others

Increase (Decrease) in
Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - End

2012 2011
(Restated)

$ 1,489,088 $ (10,669,810)
134,036 1,207,613
(524,547) (2,414,415)
366,769 (1,816,446)
1,465,346 (13,693.058)
997.139 1,111,268
(1,031,774) (859,144)
(34,635) 252,124
444830 446,319
476,299 481,072
1,255,981 (347,727)
4,733,897 4,709,075
(5,743,041) (7,127,158)
1,167,966 (1,838,419)
4,878,924 (2,221,826)
4,878,924 (2,221,826)
7,477,601 (17,501,179)
78,553,910 96,055,089
$ 86,031.511 $ 78,553,910

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
(Restated)
Operating Activities and Nonoperating Revenues
Change in net assets $ 7.477,601 $ (17,501,179)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by operating activities
and nonoperating revenues:

Provision for bad debts 10,964,528 13,868,167
Depreciation and amortization 9,349,683 9,437,478
Loss on extinguishment of debt = 1,082,212
Pension liability adjustments (366,769) 1,816,446
Distributions to noncontrolling interests 1,031,774 859,144
Net realized and unrealized (gains) and losses and
change in fair value of funds held in trust by others (6,527,448) 3,099,291
Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments (921,129) (927,391)
Change in market value of interest rate swap 524,547 2,414,415
21,532,787 14,148,583
Changes in operating working capital other
than cash and cash equivalents:
Other assets required for current liabilities - 582,693
Patient accounts receivable, net (13,705,794) (16,213,439)
Grants and other receivables 1,406,813 (738,772)
Inventories of supplies (46,317) (46,402)
Prepaid insurance and other expenses 253,646 (370,378)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (815,566) 8,354,803
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts
withheld from employees (1,771,866) 892,098
Due to third-party reimbursement agencies 3,459,357 (3,088,396)
Increase in other noncurrent liabilities 1,819,663 908,338
(9,400,064) (9,719,455)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
and Nonoperating Revenues 12,132,723 4,429,128

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
(Restated)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchases of investments $ (4.884,095) $ (5,672.215)

Sales of investments 4,885,678 6,063,449

Due from affiliates 6,848,889 1,667,541

Other assets 3,009,787 (4,409,404)

Additions to property, plant and equipment (8,759,471) (15,639,575)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 1,100,788 (17,990,204)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Restricted gifts, bequests and income from investments 921,129 927,391

Distributions to noncontrolling interests (1,031,774) (859,144)

Proceeds from issuance of debt 616,571 27,373,773

Principal payments on debt obligations (1,030,933) (19,877,123)
Net Cash (Used in) Provided by Financing Activities (525,007) 7,564,897
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,708,504 (5,996,179)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 15,410,669 21,406,848
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End $ 28,119,173 § 15,410,669

Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Cash paid during the year for interest on borrowings was $1,319,213 and $1,197,462
for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION
ORGANIZATION

The Waterbury Hospital (the Hospital), a voluntary association incorporated under the
General Statutes of the State of Connecticut, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Greater
Waterbury Health Network, Inc. (sole member) (the Network). The Board of the Hospital,
which is appointed by the Network, controls the operations of the Hospital. In addition to the
Hospital, the accompanying financial statements include Access Rehab Centers LLC
(Access), Greater Waterbury Imaging Center Limited Partnership (GWIC), Imaging Partners,
LLC, Alliance Medical Group, Inc. (AMG) and Cardiology Associates of Greater Waterbury,
LLC (CAGW) to the extent of the Hospital’s ownership interest in these affiliated entities.

On August 17, 2011, the Network executed a nonbinding letter of intent to enter into a joint
venture known as Southwest Connecticut Health System, LLC, being formed by a subsidiary
of LHP Hospital Group, Inc. and Saint Mary’s Health System, Inc. which anticipated
combining the two health systems in Waterbury, Connecticut and constructing a replacement
hospital. This agreement was terminated on August 31, 2012.

During November 2010, the Hospital established a limited liability company by the name of
Cardiology Associates of Greater Waterbury, LLC to operate a cardiology practice. CAGW
acquired the assets of Cardiology Associates of Waterbury (CAW) that were used by CAW
physicians in the performance of their professional services.

Waterbury Hospital also acquired the assets of CAW that were used by CAW to perform
diagnostic ancillary services. The Hospital converted these ancillary services to provider-
based services, which are provided at a diagnostic center located near the Hospital. The
goodwill recorded on the consolidated balance sheets relates to the purchase of CAW.

During June 2010, the Hospital entered into an arrangement with certain gastroenterology
physician-members of the Hospital’s medical staff to form Waterbury Gastroenterology Co-
Management Company, LLC (GI Co-Management Company), a Connecticut limited liability
company. This company was formed as a collaborative effort between the Hospital and the
physicians for the purpose of improving the quality and efficiency of the gastroenterology
service line at the Hospital. The Hospital’s investment of $50,000 in the GI Co-Management
Company is included in the Hospital’s consolidated financial statements in long-term
investments.



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION

The Hospital entered into a members’ agreement, making it an equal member with St. Mary’s
Hospital, located in Waterbury, Connecticut, in a joint venture to form The Harold Leever
Regional Cancer Center, Inc. (the Cancer Center). The Cancer Center is a Connecticut non-
stock corporation exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The purpose of the joint venture is to develop, construct, own and operate the
Cancer Center. Both member hospitals transferred the revenue and related expenses of their
respective radiation oncology services to the Cancer Center in October 2002. Both member
hospitals made working capital advances to the Cancer Center. The Cancer Center is not
included in the Hospital’s consolidated financial statements.

The Hospital’s major accounting policies are as summarized below and in Note 2.
PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Hospital and the affiliated
entities. Recognition has been given to noncontrolling interests in the affiliates which is
reflected as a component of unrestricted net assets. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, including estimated uncollectible
accounts receivable for services to patients, and liabilities, including estimated net
settlements with third-party reimbursement agencies and professional liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Estimates also affect the amounts of revenues and expenses reported during the
period. There is at least a reasonable possibility that certain estimates will change by material
amounts in the near term. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

REGULATORY MATTERS

The Hospital is required to file annual operating information with the State of Connecticut
Office of Health Care Access (OHCA).



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide grant related services, free care, and
educational seminars. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be
maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity or in funds held in trust by others.

DONOR RESTRICTED GIFTS

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets.
When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted
net assets.

PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are recorded at the present value of their estimated future
cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates
applicable to the years in which the promises to give are received. Amortization of the
discounts is included in gifts and bequests on the statements of operations and changes in net
assets.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Hospital considers all highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of three
months or less at date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are held
at a limited number of financial institutions and at times, the amounts on deposit exceed
insured limits.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Patient accounts receivable result from the health care services provided by the Hospital.
Additions to the allowance for uncollectible accounts result from the provision for bad debts.
Accounts written off as uncollectible are deducted from the allowance for uncollectible
accounts.

The amount of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is based upon management’s
assessment of historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions,
trends in Medicare and Medicaid health care coverage and other collection indicators. See
Note 2 for additional information relative to net patient service revenue and third-party payor
programs.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Hospital values its inventories using
the first in first out method.

INVESTMENTS

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheets. Investment income or loss
(including realized gains and losses on investments, interest and dividends) and unrealized
gains and losses are included in the excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law.

Unrealized gains and losses on investments related to permanently restricted net assets and
certain temporarily restricted net assets are included in temporarily restricted net assets under
State law which allows the Board of Trustees to appropriate as much of the net appreciation
of investments as is prudent considering the Hospital’s long and short-term needs, present
and anticipated financial requirements, expected total return on its investments, price level
trends, and general economic conditions. Reference is made to Note 5.

OTHER ASSETS

Other assets include assets held by trustees under indenture agreements relating to financing
activities with the State of Connecticut Health and Education Facilities Authority. The
portion of these amounts required for funding current liabilities is included in current assets.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. The Hospital provides for depreciation of
property, plant and equipment and amortization of assets recorded under capital leases using
the straight-line method in amounts sufficient to amortize the cost of the assets over their
estimated useful lives.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) ASC 410-20, Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations (ASC 410-20), provides guidance on accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with the retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated
asset retirement costs. Asset retirement obligations include, but are not limited to, certain
types of environmental issues which are legally required to be remediated upon an asset’s
retirement as well as contractually required asset retirement obligations. ASC 410-20
provides clarifying guidance on conditional asset retirement obligations. Conditional asset
retirement obligations are obligations whose settlement may be uncertain.

ASC 410-20’s guidance requires such conditional asset retirement obligations to be estimated
and recognized. Application of these pronouncements affects the Hospital with respect to
required future asbestos remediation.

Conditional asset retirement obligations of $2,785,468 and $2,716,459 as of September 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively, are recorded in other noncurrent liabilities. During 2012 and
2011, there were no retirement obligations incurred or settled.

GOODWILL

Goodwill, which has an indefinite life, is not amortized and is evaluated for impairment
whenever events or business conditions indicate that the carrying values of such assets may
not be fully recoverable.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS

The Hospital records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when events
and circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows
estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets.
There were no impairment losses recorded in 2012 and 2011.

NONOPERATING GAINS (LOSSES)
Activities, other than in connection with providing health care services, are considered to be
nonoperating. Nonoperating gains (losses) consist primarily of income on invested funds,

gains and losses on sales of securities, changes in unrestricted unrealized gains and losses and
unrestricted gifts and bequests.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Start up costs of $202,579 related to investments in medical practices are included with other
nonoperating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets
for the year ended September 30, 2011, as these costs did not meet the criteria for
capitalization and were considered nonoperating due to the fact that the expenses related to
investing activities rather than providing health care services.

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES

The statements of operations and changes in net assets include the excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenses as the performance indicator. Changes in unrestricted net assets
which are excluded from the excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses, consistent with
industry practice, include contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using
contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such
assets), pension liability adjustments, and interest rate swap adjustments.

Operations improvement expenses represent consulting and other costs incurred by the
Hospital in 2011 to improve the revenue cycle, increase cash flows, and improve the
Hospital’s overall financial performance. These costs did not recur in 2012,

INCOME TAXES

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation as described in Section 501(¢)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and is exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to
Section 501(a) of the Code. The Hospital is also exempt from state income taxes. Access,
GWIC, CAGW, and Imaging Partners LLC are partnerships. For tax purposes, these
partnerships are pass-through entities. Taxation does not occur at the partnership level.
Accordingly, no provision for taxes is included. AMG is tax exempt under Section 501
(¢)(3) of the code.

Management has analyzed the tax positions taken and has concluded that as of September 30,
2012, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken in that would require
recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Hospital is
subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any
tax periods in progress. Management believes the Hospital is no longer subject to income tax
examinations prior to 2009.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
MEDICAL MALPRACTICE AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Hospital has a policy of self-insuring the deductible portion of its workers’ compensation
claims. The deductible limit is $400,000 per claim. The Hospital maintains a letter of credit
with a bank in support of its self-insured workers’ compensation program. This letter of
credit limit was $3.5 million at September 30, 2012 and 2011. Management records its best
estimate of losses as they occur. The accrued workers” compensation self-insurance liabilities
of $9,871,633 and $7,763,172 at September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, have been
discounted 2.25%.

Effective October 1, 2006, the Hospital obtained “claims-made” medical malpractice
insurance coverage, through the Network, from Healthcare Alliance Insurance Company, Ltd.
(HAIC). HAIC is a multi-provider captive insurance company domiciled in the Cayman
Islands. The Network is a one third owner of the HAIC with two other local hospitals that
each hold one third ownership. The Hospital’s insurance coverage is $1,500,000 per
occurrence and $5,000,000 in the aggregate. In addition to the coverage from HAIC, the
Hospital recorded reserves of approximately $2,104,554 and $2,174,777 at September 30,
2012 and 2011, respectively, related to claims that were incurred subsequent to October 1,
2006, but not yet reported. These reserves were discounted at 2.25% at September 30, 2012
and 2011.

The Hospital also obtains excess insurance coverage for professional and general liability,
through the Network, from HAIC. These policies have limits of $25,000,000 per claim and
$25,000,000 aggregate, in excess of the underlying limits in the primary layer, for both
professional and general liability.

The Hospital also purchased a loss transfer insurance policy which provides $1,000,000 of
coverage for each medical incident that was incurred between October 1, 2003 and October 1,
2006 and specifically reported to the insurance company on the effective date of the transfer
policy (February 7, 2008) in addition to medical incidents incurred during the aforementioned
period which are first reported after the effective date of the policy. This policy also provides
$1,000,000 of coverage for general liability incurred but not reported claims that occurred
after October 1, 2003 through October 1, 2006 and were first reported after the effective date
of the policy.

The policy has annual aggregate limits of $4,500,000 for medical incidents and $3,000,000

for general liability cases with a combined $25,000,000 total limit for all policy years. These
aggregate limits are eroded by claims previously paid by the Hospital or other insurance.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital maintains a defined benefit pension plan for eligible individuals. Reference is
made to Note 9.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Hospital invests in a variety of investment securities which are exposed to various risks,
such as interest rate risk, financial market risk, currency risk and credit risk. Due to the level
of risk associated with investment securities, coupled with the economic events, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the
Hospital's September 30, 2012 financial statements, in addition to the funded status of its
defined benefit pension plan.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
PRESENTATION OF INSURANCE CLAIMS AND RELATED INSURANCE RECOVERIES

Effective October 1, 2011 and retrospectively for all periods presented, the Hospital adopted
the provisions of ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance
Recoveries, which further clarifies that health care entities should not net insurance
recoveries against the related claim liabilities. In connection with the Hospital’s adoption of
ASU 2010-24, the Hospital recorded increases of $1,761,666 to grants and other receivables
and accounts payable and accrued expenses in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet
as of September 30, 2011. The increase as of September 30, 2011 represents the Hospital’s
workers’” compensation claims covered by insurance for losses in excess of the deductible
under the Hospital’s insurance policy.

The adoption of ASU 2010-24 had no impact on net assets or the excess (deficiency) of
revenues over expenses.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
MEASURING CHARITY CARE FOR DISCLOSURE

Self-pay revenues are derived primarily from patients who do not have any form of health
care coverage. The revenues associated with self-pay patients are generally reported at the
Hospital’s gross charges. The Hospital evaluates these patients, after the patient’s medical
condition is determined to be stable, for their ability to pay based upon federal and state
poverty guidelines, qualifications for Medicaid or other governmental assistance programs, as
well as the Hospital’s policy for charity care. The Hospital provides care without charge to
certain patients that qualify under its charity care policy. For the years ended September 30,
2012 and 2011, the Hospital estimates that its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs approximated $369,888 and $806,987, respectively.

The Hospital’s management estimates its costs of care provided under its charity care
programs utilizing a calculated ratio of costs to gross charges multiplied by the Hospital’s
gross charity care charges provided. The Hospital’s gross charity care charges include only
services provided to patients who are unable to pay and qualify under the Hospital’s charity
care policy. To the extent the Hospital receives reimbursement through the various
governmental assistance programs in which it participates to subsidize its care of indigent
patients, the Hospital does not include these patients’ charges in its’ cost of care provided
under its’ charity care program. Additionally, the Hospital does not report a charity care
patient’s charges in revenues or in the provision for uncollectible accounts as it is the
Hospital’s policy not to pursue collection of amounts related to these patients.

Previously, the Hospital reported its estimates of services provided under its charity care
program based on gross charges. In connection with the Hospital’s adoption of ASU 2010-23,
Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure, amounts previously reported for care provided under
its charity care programs have been restated to reflect the Hospital’s estimates of its direct
and indirect costs of providing these services. This change had no impact on the Hospital’s
results of operations.

BAD DEBTS

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad
Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, which requires health care entities to
present the bad debt expense associated with patient service revenue as a deduction from
patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) rather than as an
operating expense with enhanced footnote disclosures on the policies for recognizing revenue
and assessing bad debts, in addition to qualitative and quantitative information about changes
in the allowance for doubtful accounts. The pronouncement will be adopted during the fiscal
year ending September 30, 2013. The Hospital is evaluating the effect of the pronouncement
on its financial statements.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)
ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) included provisions for
implementing health information technology under the Health Information Technology for
Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH). The provisions were designed to increase the
use of electronic health record (EHR) technology and establish the requirements for a
Medicare and Medicaid incentive payment program for eligible providers that adopt and
meaningfully use certified EHR technology. Eligibility for annual Medicare incentive
payments is dependent on providers demonstrating meaningful use of EHR technology in
each period over a four-year period. Initial Medicaid incentive payments are also available to
providers that adopt, implement or upgrade certified EHR technology. Providers must
demonstrate meaningful use of such technology in subsequent years to qualify for additional
Medicaid incentive payments.

Income from Medicare incentive payments is recognized as revenue after the Hospital has
demonstrated that it complied with the meaningful use criteria over the entire applicable
compliance period. The Hospital recognized revenue from Medicaid incentive payments
after it adopted certified EHR technology. Incentive payments totaling $3,392.498 for the
year ended September 30, 2012, are included in other operating revenues in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. Income from
incentive payments is subject to retrospective adjustment as the incentive payments are
calculated using Medicare cost report data that is subject to audit. Additionally, the
Hospital’s compliance with the meaningful use criteria is subject to audit by the federal
government.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

During 2012, the Hospital determined that inventory of certain departments, previously
believed to be immaterial, should be recorded. In order for the financial statements to be
comparative, the Hospital recorded a $2,400,000 increase to the inventory balance previously
recorded in the September 30, 2011 balance sheet.

During 2012, the Hospital also determined that patient accounts receivable was overstated by
$5.,160,000 as of September 30, 2010 and bad debt expense was understated by $2,210,000
for the year ended September 30, 2011, primarily resulting from patient accounts receivable
balances due from workers’ compensation insurance companies and self-pay patients.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ORGANIZATION (CONTINUED)

Corrections of these errors have been reflected in the accompanying consolidated financial

statements as follows:

Previously reported net assets excluding
noncontrolling interests at September 30, 2010
Adjustment to decrease accounts receivable
Adjustment to increase inventory

Restated net assets excluding
noncontrolling interests at September 30, 2010

Previously reported decrease in net assets,
controlling interest, for the year ended
September 30, 2011
Adjustment to increase 2011 bad debt expense

Restated decrease in net assets, controlling interest,

for the year ended September 30, 2011

Restated net assets excluding noncontrolling
interests at September 30, 2011

Total
Net Assets
Temporarily Permanently Excluding
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted ~ Noncontrolling
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Interests
$45216,062 $ 8315873 $42,353,101 $ 95,885,036
(5,160,000) -- - (5,160,000)
2,400,000 - - 2,400,000
42,456,062 8,315,873 42,353,101 93,125,036
(11,483,058) (1,838,419) (2,221,826)  (15,543,303)
(2,210,000) - -- (2,210,000)
(13,693,058) (1,838,419) (2,221,826)  (17,753,303)
$ 28,763,004 § 6,477,454 $40,131,275 $ 75,371,733

The following summarizes the effect of the error corrections on the September 30, 2011

consolidated balance sheet:

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance
Inventories of supplies

Previously
Reported Restated
$36,400,710  $ 29,030,710
858,762 3,258,762

18



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 2 — REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE

The following table summarizes net revenues from services to patients:

2012 2011
Gross revenues from services to patients $ 966,591,489  $ 897,402,505
Deductions (additions)
Allowances 698,910,302 634,142,056
Regulatory (1.431.356). (2,602,411)

697,478,946 631,539,645

Net revenues from services to patients $ 269,112,543  $ 265,862,860

Patient accounts receivable and revenues are recorded when patient services are performed.

Amounts received from most payors are different from the established billing rates of the
Hospital, and these differences are accounted for as allowances. Net revenues have been
affected by the State of Connecticut Disproportionate Share program in 2012 and 2011 which
is reflected in the regulatory amounts in the table above.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered
and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined. For the years ended
September 30, 2012 and 2011, the Hospital recorded approximately $2,066,000 and
$3.,900,000, respectively, as an increase to net revenues from services to patients as changes
in estimates related to third-party payor settlements and adjustments to accruals recorded in
prior years.

During 2012 and 2011, approximately 43% and 45%, respectively, of net revenue from
services to patients was received under the Medicare program, 11% and 14%, respectively,
under the state Medicaid program, and 41% and 35%, respectively, from contracts with other
third-parties.

Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could
have an adverse impact on the Hospital. The State of Connecticut has announced reductions
in the State’s Disproportionate Share Reimbursement Program for fiscal year 2013. Based on
estimates provided by the State, these reductions will reduce net patient service revenue by
approximately $1,300,000 during the year ending September 30, 2013.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 2 — REVENUES FROM SERVICES TO PATIENTS AND CHARITY CARE (CONTINUED)

The significant concentrations of net accounts receivable for services to patients include 47%
from Medicare, 13% from Medicaid, 25% from commercial insurance carriers and 15% from
others at September 30, 2012 (42%, 16%, 27% and 15%, respectively, in 2011).

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and
subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including fines,
penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. The Hospital believes
that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Cost reports for the
Hospital, which serve as a basis for final settlement with government payors, have been
settled by final settlement through 2006 for Medicare and 1995 for Medicaid. Other years
remain open for settlement.

The Hospital has agreements with various Health Maintenance Organizations (HMOs) to
provide medical services to subscribing participants. Under these agreements, the HMOs
make fee-for-service payments to the Hospital for certain covered services based upon
discounted fee schedules.

The Hospital accepts all patients regardless of their ability to pay. A patient is classified as a
charity patient by reference to the established policies of the Hospital. Essentially, these
policies define charity services as those services for which no payment is possible. In
assessing a patient’s inability to pay, the Hospital utilizes the generally recognized Federal
poverty income levels, but also includes certain cases where incurred charges are significant
when compared to incomes and assets. These services are not included in net patient service
revenues for financial reporting purposes.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS

The composition of investments, including other assets and funds held in escrow is set forth
in the following table. Investments are stated at fair value:

2012 2011
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Escrow funds for long-term debt:
Cash and money market funds $ 661,338 § 661,338 § 3,958,301 $ 3,958,301
$ 661338 $ 661,338 $ 3,958,301 $ 3,958,301
Investments of funds held
in trust by others $ 35,730,956 $42.218,163 $ 35,350,210 $ 37,339,264
Long-term investments and
Board-designated funds:
Certificates of deposit and
money market funds $ 854843 § 854,843 $§ 679,841 $ 679,841
Marketable equity securities 73,305 116,299 23,464 72,852
U.S. Government obligations 108,451 169,163 108,451 168,683
Corporate bonds 3,386,725 3,548,495 3,217,875 3,147,411
Mutual funds 7,626,076 7,904,439 7,968,107 6,984,013
$ 12,049,400 $ 12,593,239 $11,997,738 $ 11,052,800

The Hospital had long-term investments in partnerships and joint ventures that were recorded
at cost of $382,976 and $322,836 as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, as it was

not practicable to estimate fair value.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Unrestricted investment income, including income on funds held in trust by others, and gains
and (losses) are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30, 2012 and
2011:

2012 2011
Income
Investment income $ 1,607,608 $ 1,682,054
Changes in net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 392,543 (529,738)

$ 2,000,151 $ 1,152316

A summary of interest cost and investment income on borrowed funds held by the trustee
under revenue bond indentures during the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 follows:

2012 2011
Interest charged to operations $ 929,633 $ 945,210
Investment income credited to other operating revenues $ 233 % 26,989

NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Hospital categorizes assets and liabilities for disclosure purposes based on whether the
inputs used to determine their fair values are observable or unobservable. The Hospital
utilizes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure assets at
fair value. Level inputs are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assects or liabilities that
the Hospital has the ability to access on the reporting date.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted market prices included in Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specific
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the
asset.

Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The fair values of Level 1 securities were determined through quoted market prices, while
fair values of Level 2 securities were determined primarily through prices obtained from third
party pricing sources, where quoted market prices for such securities are not available. The
fair values of Level 3 securities were determined primarily through information obtained
from the relevant counterparties for such assets or liabilities, as information on which these
fair values are based is generally not readily available in the market.

The fair value of the interest rate swap was determined by the counterparty based on an
estimate of the net present value of the expected cash flows using relevant mid-market data
inputs and based on the assumption of no unusual market conditions or forced liquidation.

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2012,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 31.686,030 § - 3 -- % 31,686,030
Common stock-Insurance 64.739 -- -- 64,739
Mutual funds:

U.S. large cap 19,580,267 - - 19,580,267

U.S. mid cap 2,972,585 -- -- 2,972,585

U.S. small cap 2,025,227 -- o= 2,025,227

International developed 4,210,680 - -- 4,210,680

Emerging markets 2,394,768 - - 2,394,768

Bonds 345,802 - - 345,802
Fixed income securities:

Investment grade taxable 2,293,528 10,423,958 - 12,717,486

International developed bonds -- 632,249 -- 632,249

Global high yield taxable 399,340 2,977,811 = 3,377,151

U.S. Government obligations 1,276,960 - - 1,276,960

Mortgage backed securities - 873,732 - 873,732
Real estate investment trusts 1,844,055 - - 1,844,055
Other 38,500 -- -- 38,500
Total investments at fair value $ 69,132,481 $ 14,907,750 $ == $ 84,040,231
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ - § 2938962 % - § 2938962
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NOTE 4 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)

The following table summarizes fair value measurements, by level, at September 30, 2011,
for all assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value on a recurring basis in the
financial statements:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 21,581,247 % - 9 -~ § 21,581,247
Common stock-Insurance 72.852 -- = 72,852
Mutual funds:

U.S. large cap 18,394,401 - - 18,394,401

U.S. mid cap 2,815,051 -- -- 2,815,051

U.S. small cap 1,771,662 -- -- 1,771,662

International developed 3,671,285 - -- 3,671,285

Emerging markets 1,841,832 -- - 1,841,832

Bonds 451,851 = - 451,851
Fixed income securities:

Investment grade taxable 2,720,140 10,381,908 == 13,102,048

International developed bonds 5,829 638,299 -- 644,128

Global high yield taxable 237,905 1,794,477 - 2,032,382

U.S. Government obligations 168,683 -- - 168,683

Mortgage backed securities - 863,883 -- 863,883
Real estate investment trusts 598,921 137515 -- 736,436
Other 15,224 - - 15,224
Total investments at fair value $ 54,346,883 § 13,816,082 § - § 68,162,965
Liabilities:

Interest rate swap $ - § 2414415 % - % 2414415
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS

The Hospital’s endowments consist of donor-restricted endowment funds and Board
designated endowment funds. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and
reported based on donor-imposed restrictions.

The Hospital’s Board of Trustees has interpreted the Connecticut Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair
value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment funds, absent
explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the Hospital
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and, if applicable (¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in
accordance with the related gift’s donor instructions. The remaining portion of the donor-
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the Hospital in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure as
proscribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Hospital considers the following
factors in making determinations to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Hospital and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Hospital

(7) The investment policies of the Hospital

RETURN OBJECTIVES AND RISK PARAMETERS

For the permanently restricted endowment funds, the bank, acting in its capacity as trustee,
determines and directs the investment policy and asset allocation. For the unrestricted and
temporarily restricted endowment funds, the Hospital's Board of Trustees has adopted
investment and spending policies that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to
programs supported by its endowments while secking to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets. The Hospital expects these endowment funds, over time, to provide an
average rate of return that exceeds the rate of inflation by 3.5% annually. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount.
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)
STRATEGIES EMPLOYED FOR ACHIEVING OBJECTIVES

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Hospital relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Hospital targets a diversified asset
allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term
return objectives within prudent risk constraints.

SPENDING POLICY AND HOW THE INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES RELATE TO SPENDING
PoLicy

The Hospital has a policy of evaluating the spending decisions for each endowment fund
based upon the intentions of the donors and specific contractual agreements. In determining
the annual amount to be spent, the Hospital considers the long-term expected return on its
endowment. The spending policy is designed to limit spending to the expected long-term real
rate of return. The annual distribution from the endowment funds is expected to be contained
within a range of 4-6% of the trusts' market value. This is consistent with the Hospital's
objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for
a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment
return.

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - % 6,806,683 $45.010,199 $51.816.882
Board-designated endowment funds 2,974,503 -- - 2,974,503

$ 2,974,503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385
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NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,
2012

Temporarily  Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance § 2,615,009 $ 5.696,591 $40,131,275 $48.442.875
Investment return

Investment income 72,000 259,851 -- 331,851
Net appreciation

(realized and unrealized) 406,963 1,266,934 4,878,924 6,552,821

Total investment return 478,963 1,526,785 4,878,924 6,884,672

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (119,469) (416,693) -- (536,162)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 2974503 $ 6,806,683 $45,010,199 $54,791,385

ENDOWMENT NET ASSET COMPOSITION BY TYPE OF FUND AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2011

Temporarily ~ Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ - $ 5,696,591 $40,131,275 $45,827,866
Board-designated endowment funds 2,615,009 -- -- 2,615,009

$ 2,615,009 $ 5,696,591 $40,131,275 $48,442,875




THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 5 — RESTRICTED ENDOWMENTS (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2011

Unrestricted

Temporarily  Permanently

Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning balance $§ 2,787,502 $ 6,317,021

Investment return

$42,353,101 $51,457,624
&~ (105,040)

(2,221,826)  (2.679,773)

Investment income (loss) 70,866
Net depreciation
(realized and unrealized) (119,892)
Total investment return (49,026)

Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (123,467)

(2,221,826) (2,784.813)

- (229,936)

Endowment net assets, ending balance $ 2,615,009 § 5,696,591

$40,131,275  $48,442,875

NOTE 6 — TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Permanently restricted net assets at September 30, 2012 and 2011, are restricted amounts
which are to be held in perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to provide free care,
scholarships for the children of the Hospital’s employees, and for the operations of the
Hospital. Also included in permanently restricted net assets are funds held in trust by others.
The Hospital is the restricted income beneficiary of funds held in trust by others. The total
trust assets, as reported by the trustee, had an aggregate fair value at September 30, 2012 and
2011 of $42,218,163 and $37,339,264, respectively. Income of $1,759,075 and $1,742,185
carned on these assets for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, is

included in investment income.

Temporarily restricted net assets are available to provide psychiatric services, free care and

educational seminars.
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NOTE 6 —- TEMPORARILY AND PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

During 2011, net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses which
satisfied the restricted purposes in providing grant related services, free care, and various
miscellaneous services in the amounts of $4,733,897, $625,195, and $249,913, respectively
in 2012 and $4,709,075, $695,241, and $515,229, respectively in 2011. In addition,
$134,036 and $1,207,613 were released for the purchase of property and equipment in 2012
and 2011, respectively.

NOTE 7 - DEBT
SERIES C AND D BOND FINANCING

On December 1, 1999, the Hospital entered into Series C financing arrangements with
CHEFA under a Master Indenture for the financing of, among other things, renovations,
equipment purchases or replacements, and the defeasance of the Series B Bonds. To finance
the above, CHEFA sold $27,140,000 of Series C revenue bonds with interest at a net average
annual rate of approximately 5.48%.

Under the terms of the financing arrangements between the Hospital and CHEFA, the
proceeds of the revenue bonds were loaned to the Hospital. Pursuant to the loan agreement,
the Hospital was obligated to provide amounts which will be sufficient to enable CHEFA to
pay the principal of and interest on the proceeds of the Series C Bonds.

Concurrently with the issuance and delivery of the Series C Bonds, the Hospital and U.S.
Bank NA, as Trustee, entered into the Master Indenture and Supplemental Master Indenture
Number 1 pursuant to which the Hospital was obligated to pay the amount due under the loan
agreement with CHEFA. The Master Indenture and Supplemental Master Indenture provided
for, among other things, the establishment and maintenance of a Debt Service Reserve Fund
and a pledge of the gross receipts, as defined, of the Hospital, restriction on the incurrence of
certain indebtedness of the Hospital and provided for covenants regarding the Hospital’s debt
service coverage ratios, minimum levels of cash on hand, the ratio of long term debt to total
capitalization, sale and lease of assets and other covenants similar in financings of this type.

In December 2010, the Hospital refinanced its Series C bond financing and financed an
additional $8,000,000 for various capital projects to be completed over a two year period.
The par amount of the new Series D debt was $25,918,000 and interest is variable at the
interest rate that is equal to the product of (i) sixty-eight percent (68%) and (ii) the sum of the
LIBOR Rate and three hundred basis points (2.19% at September 30, 2012). The new bonds
require monthly principal and interest payments, based upon a 10 year amortization schedule,
from 2011 through 2020 with the remaining principal balance due in 2020.

29



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 7 — DEBT (CONTINUED)

The terms of the bonds provide for, among other things, a pledge of gross receipts of the
Hospital, restriction on the incurrence of certain indebtedness of the Hospital and provide for
covenants regarding the Hospital’s debt service coverage ratios, minimum levels of cash on
hand, sale and lease of assets and other covenants similar in financings of this type.

In connection with this refinancing, the Hospital entered into an interest rate swap with a
bank which allowed it to convert its variable interest rate liability to a fixed interest rate
liability of 4.475% without changing the structure of the underlying debt.

The Hospital uses the interest rate swap agreement to manage interest rate risk associated
with its outstanding debt. At September 30, 2012 and 2011, the notional value of outstanding
interest rate swap was $25,207,100 and $25,630,879, respectively.

The Hospital recognizes the fair value of its interest rate swap in the consolidated balance
sheet as a liability, recorded in other noncurrent liabilities. At September 30, 2012 and 2011,
the fair value of interest rate swap was in a liability position of $2,938,962 and $2,414,415,
respectively.

The Hospital designated its interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge for accounting purposes,
and accordingly defers gains or losses associated with the swap in net assets.

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate under the Series D bond financing
are as follows at September 30, 2012:

2013 $ 451,444

2014 472,136

2015 493,776

2016 516,408

2017 540,080
Aggregate thereafter 22,733,256
$ 25207100

Access has a $250,000 line of credit with a bank. There were no borrowings under this line of
credit at September 30, 2012 and 2011.

The Hospital had a $3.5 million letter of credit with a bank available at September 30, 2012
and September 30, 2011 to support its self-insured workers’ compensation program that is
collateralized by certain investments held by the bank. As of September 30, 2012 and 2011,
there were no borrowings on this letter of credit.
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NOTE 7 — DEBT (CONTINUED)

Imaging Partners, LLC entered into a master equipment lease during 2006. The lease calls for
unequal periodic payments through October 2011 and is secured by the equipment. The
balance of the capital lease liability was $0 at September 30, 2012 and $20,318 at
September 30, 2011.

AMG has a capital lease for equipment that calls for monthly payments of $1,485 through
April 2013 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$10,054 at September 30, 2012 and $25.987 at September 30, 2011,

AMG has a capital lease for equipment that calls for monthly payments of $593 through
January 2014 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease liability was
$9,037 at September 30, 2012 and $14,365 at September 30, 2011.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$353 through March 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $9,445 at September 30, 2012 and $12,724 at September 30, 2011.

AMG entered into an equipment lease during 2010. The lease calls for monthly payments of
$447 through May 2015 and is secured by the equipment. The balance of the capital lease
liability was $13,095 at September 30, 2012 and $17,140 at September 30, 2011,

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease calls for equal
monthly payments of $20,885 through May 2016 and is secured by the equipment. The
balance of the capital lease liability was $835,685 at September 30, 2012 and $1,048,436 at
September 30, 2011.

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2011. The lease calls for equal
monthly payments of $14,031 through July 2013 and is secured by the equipment. The
balance of the capital lease liability was $137,403 at September 30, 2012 and $295,505 at
September 30, 2011.

AMG entered into a term note during 2010 at an interest rate of 9.8%. The note calls for
monthly payments of $13,216 through November 2014 and is secured by the assets of AMG.
The balance of the term note liability was $307,277 at September 30, 2012 and $427,917 at
September 30, 2011.

AMG assumed a note payable during 2009 for the fit-up of office space. The original amount
of the note was $320,000 and is repayable in installments of principal plus interest at 7.50%
totaling $4,908 per month through January 2014. In addition, this note calls for a final
payment of principal and interest of $113,981 in February 2014. The balance of this note was
$177,038 at September 30, 2012 and $220,858 at September 30, 2011.
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NOTE 7 — DEBT (CONTINUED)

The Hospital entered into a capital lease for equipment during 2012. The lease calls for equal
monthly payments of $11,469 through August 2017 and is secured by the equipment. The
balance of the capital lease liability was $593,633 at September 30, 2012,

Future minimum payments by year and in the aggregate for all obligations other than the
CHEFA Series D bonds were as follows at September 30, 2012:

2013 $ 666,376
2014 633,406
2015 395,685
2016 273,670
2017 123,530

$§ 2,092,667

The fair value of the debt, using the discounted cash flow analyses, was approximately
$29,240,000 at September 30, 2012 and $27,700,000 at September 30, 2011.

NOTE 8 — RENTAL EXPENSE AND LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Hospital has entered into operating leases for office space and office equipment. Rental
expense for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 was $4,586,155 and $4,199,924,
respectively. The minimum rental commitments under all noncancellable operating leases
with initial or remaining terms of more than one year are as follows:

2013 $ 4,069,370
2014 4,016,077
2015 3,302,125
2016 3,172,341
2017 2,459,221
Thereafter 1,748,046
$ 18,767,180

32



THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 9 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital has a noncontributory defined benefit cash balance plan (the Plan). Under the
Plan, each participant who elected to transfer their balances to the Plan from the former
defined contribution plan receives a credit of 6% of compensation allocated to their cash
balance accounts. All other participants receive a 3% credit. Additionally, each participant
receives an interest credit to their cash balance account based on the yield to maturity on
three-year treasury bills. The Plan covers substantially all non-union employees age 21 and
older with one year of service. It is the Hospital’s policy to make contributions to the Plan
sufficient to meet the minimum funding requirements of applicable laws and regulations.

Following is a summary of the Plan’s funded status using the measurement dates of
September 30, 2012 and 2011 and amounts recognized in the Hospital’s consolidated
financial statements.

2012 2011

Change in benefit obligation

Benefit obligation beginning of year $ (37,373.483) $ (37,725,464)
Service cost (1,220,226) (1,212,075)
Interest cost (1,798,078) (1,740,830)
Actuarial (loss) gain (443,054) 311,362
Benefits paid 2,946,016 2,993,524

Benefit obligation, end of year $ (37,888,825) $ (37,373,483)

Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $ 26,540,513 $ 28,672,719
Actual return on plan assets 2,716,897 79,583
Employer contributions 2,531,719 781,735
Benefits paid (2,946,016) (2,993,524)

Fair value of plan assets, end of year $ 28.843,113 § 26,540,513

Funded status

Accrued pension liability

$ (9,045,712)

$ (10,832,970)

$ (9,045,712)

$ (10,832,970)
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NOTE 9 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

Components of net periodic pension cost

Service cost $ 1220226 $ 1,212,075
Interest cost 1,798,078 1,740,830
Expected return on plan assets (2,566,157) (2,674,199)
Amortization of actuarial loss 623,556 431,281
Amortization of prior service cost 35,527 35,527
Net periodic pension cost $ 1,111,230 § 745,514
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 36,832,025 $ 35,847,835

Included in unrestricted net assets are the following amounts that have not yet been
recognized in net periodic cost:

2012 2011
Unrecognized prior service cost $ (191,986) $ (227,513)
Unrecognized actuarial losses (15,640,839) (15,972,081)
Benefit obligation, end of year $ (15,832,825) §$ (16,199,594)

Changes in benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets include:

2012 2011
Current year actuarial losses $ (292,314) § (2,283,254)
Amortization of prior service cost 35,527 35,527
Amortization of net loss 623,556 431,281

$ 366769 $ (1,816,446)

The prior service cost and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to
be recognized in net periodic cost during the year ending September 30, 2013 are $35,527
and $918,715, respectively.
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 AND 2011

NOTE 9 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

ASSUMPTIONS

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at September 30 are
as follows:

2012 2011

Discount rate 1% 5.07%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00%

8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2% for4 year 2% for 5 year
select period, select period,
3% ultimate 3% ultimate

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit

cost for years
ended September 30 are as follows:

2012 2011
Discount rate 5.07% 4.83%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%
Rate of compensation increase 2.00% for 5 2.00% for 5
year select year select
period, 3.00%  period, 3.00%
ultimate ultimate

EXPECTED LONG-TERM RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS

To develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets assumptions, the Hospital
considered the historical returns and the future expectations of returns for each asset class, as

well as target asset allocations of the pension portfolio. This resulted in the selection of the
8.0% long-term rate of return.
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NOTE 9 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)
INVESTMENT POLICY

The Plan’s weighted-average asset allocation at September 30, 2012 and 2011, by asset
category are as follows:

Plan Assets at September 30 Asset Allocation Policy

Asset Category 2012 2011 Target Range
Equity securities 44% 40% 45% 40% -50%
Debt securities 33% 36% 35% 25% -45%
Multi-strategy hedge fund of funds 20% 21% 20% 15% -25%
Cash and cash equivalents 3% 3%

The Pension Committee of the Board of Trustees (the Committee) is responsible for
employee benefit program policies with respect to plan assets and the retention of qualified
managers, consultants and trustee/custodians. The purpose of the Committee is to ensure the
Plan assets accumulate monies required to meet the anticipated benefit payments of the Plan;
contributions are made by the Hospital on a basis determined by the Plan’s actuary to be
adequate to fund the benefits. The investment objective of the Committee is to maximize
total return after inflation within the limits of prudent risk taking by diversifying across asset
classes and multiple managers. The Committee has established an asset allocation policy that
sets a target and range for each asset class, as shown in the table above.

CONTRIBUTIONS
The Hospital expects to make $1,800,000 in contributions to the Plan in 2013.
ESTIMATED FUTURE BENEFIT PAYMENTS

The following benefit payments which reflect expected future service are expected to be paid
as follows:

2013 $ 3,139,000
2014 3,103,000
2015 2,827,000
2016 3,171,000
2017 3,046,000
2018-2022 13,327,000

$ 28,613,000
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NOTE 9 —- EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

As required by ASC 820, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets

and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2012.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equities $ 1,450,511 $ - 3 - $ 1,450,511
Commingled funds
and private equity -- - 19,307,214 19,307,214
U.S. Government obligations 4,463,951 -- -- 4,463,951
Corporate bonds i ke 2t G oy | - 3,210,511
Distribution receivable 363,345 -- -- 363,345
Interest and dividends 47.581 -- - 47,581
$ 6,325,388 $ 3,210,511 $19,307,214  $28,843.113

The following tables set forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the investment assets

and investment liabilities at fair value, as of September 30, 2011.

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Equities $ 1,222,719 $ - 3 - $ 1222719
Commingled funds
and private equity -- -- 17,038,042 17,038,042
U.S. Government obligations 3,807,059 - - 3,807,059
Corporate bonds -- 3,804,741 -- 3,804,741
Distribution receivable 610,079 -- -- 610,079
Interest and dividends 57,873 - -- 57,873
$ 5,697,730 $ 3,804,741 $17,038,042  $26,540,513
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NOTE 9 — EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS (CONTINUED)

The following is a reconciliation of Level 3 assets, collective investments and common trust
funds, for which significant unobservable inputs were used to determine fair value:

2012 201}
Balance as of September 30, $ 17.038.042 § 12,956,286
Change in unrealized appreciation (depreciation) 2,362,257 (1,081,776)
Purchases 7,446,351 18,117,388
Sales (7,539,436)  (12,953,856)
Balance as of September 30, $ 19,307,214 $§ 17,038,042

OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

The Hospital also makes contributions for substantially all union employees to pension plans
sponsored by the union. Contributions are based on a percentage of each participant’s total
salary. The Hospital is exploring the costs to withdraw from the union pension plans in the
event that the Hospital enters into a joint venture (Refer to Note 14). Management does not
have an estimate of such costs, however, the maximum cost would not exceed 20 years of the
annual premium amounts.

Total pension expense charged to operations for the Plan and the union pension plans during
the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 was $3,876,970 and $3,917,189, respectively.

In addition, the Hospital has a supplemental employee retirement plan for certain executives.
The plan provides for a total benefit and is partially funded. As of September 30, 2012 and
2011, liabilities of $152,244 and $76,031, respectively, have been reflected in the
consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 10 — SELF-INSURANCE CLAIMS

There have been medical malpractice and workers” compensation claims that fall within the
Hospital’s partially self-insured program, which have been asserted against the Hospital. In
addition, there are known incidents that have occurred through September 30, 2012 that may
result in the assertion of claims. Hospital management has accrued its best estimate of these
contingent losses. Other claims may be asserted arising from services provided to patients or
workers’ compensation incidents in the past. Hospital management has provided reserves for
these contingent liabilities.
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NOTE 11 — CONTINGENCIES

The Hospital is a party to various lawsuits incidental to its business. Management believes
that the lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on its financial position.

NOTE 12 - DUE (TO) FROM AFFILIATES

The amounts due (to) from affiliates of $(2,999,940) and $3,848,949 at September 30, 2012
and 2011, respectively, represent receivables from and (payables) to affiliates that do not
eliminate in consolidation. These balances are comprised of the following:

2012 2011
Greater Waterbury Health Network, Inc. $ (2.828,764) $ 4,020,125
Alliance Medical Group of Greater Waterbury, P.C. (9,983) (9,983)
Greater Waterbury Management Resources, Inc. (162,693) (162,693)
GI Co-Management Company 1,500 1,500

$ (2,999,940) $§ 3,848,949

NOTE 13 — FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

2012 2011
Health care services $213,787,979 $ 208,141,309
General and administrative 66,059,047 76,707,776
Fundraising 256,714 326,755

$ 280,103,740  $ 285,175,840

NOTE 14 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Hospital evaluates the impact of subsequent events, events that occur after the balance
sheet date but before the financial statements are issued, for potential recognition in the
financial statements as of the balance sheet date or for disclosure in the notes to the financial
statements. The Hospital evaluated events occurring subsequent to September 30, 2012
through January 28, 2013, the date on which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were no subsequent events
that required recognition in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTE 14 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED)

On October 29, 2012, the Network entered into a nonbinding letter of intent with Vanguard
Health Systems, Inc. (Vanguard) to form a joint venture with a subsidiary of Vanguard. This
joint venture would own and operate most of the assets of the Network. The obligations of
the parties to close the transaction will be subject to the negotiation of definitive agreements,
the receipt of all required regulatory approvals, licenses and permissions, the lack of a
material adverse change to the condition or results of operations of the Network, the solvency
of the parties and other customary closing obligations.
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MARCUM

ACCOUNTANTS 4 ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
ON OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees
The Waterbury Hospital

Our report on our audits of the basic consolidated financial statements of The Waterbury
Hospital as of and for the years ended September 30, 2012 and 2011 appears on page 1. Our
audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as
a whole. The following consolidating information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole.

W arewn LLF

Hartford, CT
January 28, 2013

MARCUMGROUP

MEMBER
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
Greater
Waterbury
Imaging Access Cardiology
Center Rehab Imaging Alhance Associates of
The Waterbury Limited Centers, Partners Medical Greater
Hosputal Partnership LLC LLC Group, Inc Waterbury, LLC Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 22,930,963 1,688 371 $ 2353527 |$ 279212 |'8 664,318 202,782 - 3 28,119,173
Short-term investments - - 448 318 - - - - 448318
Patient accounts receivable, net 26,903,888 757,059 1,821,440 43622 2,195,621 420,152 (369,806) 31,771,976
Grants and other receivables 2,829816 - - - 223,046 201,111 (276.469) 2.977.504
Inventories of supplies 3,105,602 - - - 199,477 - - 3.305.079
Prepaid insurance and other expenses o 1,109,204 = 100,122 . 5,106 156,561 122,519 = _ 1493512
Total Current Assets 56,879,473 2445430 4,723,407 327,940 3,439,023 946,564 (646,275) 68,115,562
Other Assets
Funds held in escrow by agreement with the State of Connecticut
Health and Educational Facilities Authonity (CHEFA) and trustee
Construction fund - B 661,338 = = - o > = - = = 661338
Funds held i trust by others 42218163 - - - - - - 42218163
Long-term investments 9,900,286 46,076 55,350 - -- - - 10,001,712
Board-designated endowment funds 2,974,503 - - - - — - 2,974,503
Other recetvables 290416 - - - - - - 290416
Goodwll 200,500 - - - - 1,613,067 - 1,813,567
CHEFA obligations issue expense, less amortization 321,666 = - - - - - 321,666
55,905,534 46,076 55350 - - 1,613,067 - 57,620,027
Property. plant and equipment
Land 287,549 - - - - - - 287,549
Buildings and improvements 87,936,502 1,150,646 408 435 - 2,621,721 - - 92,117,304
Equipment 174931365 5,945,100 689,803 1,134,076 1917412 334,279 - 184,952,035
Construction 1n progress 2.358,644 - - - - 114371 - 2473015
Accumulated depreciation (222,405,856) (4,952,624) (734,266)  (1,101,825) (1,391,545) (108,943) o _ (230,695.459)
43108204 2,143,122 363,972 32,251 3,147,188 339,707 o = 49,134.444
$ 156,554,549 4,634,628 § 5042728 § 360,191 $ 6,586,211 2,899,338 (646,275) $ 175,531,371
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts withheld from employees
Due to third-party reimbursement agencies
Current portion of CHEFA obligations
Current portion of notes payable
Due 1o affiliates

Total Current Liabilities

Other Noncurrent Liabilities

CHEFA Obligations - less current portion and discount
Notes Payable - less current portion

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporanly restricted
Permanently restricted
Total Net Assets Excluding Noncontrolling Interests

Noncontrolling Interests

Total Net Assets

Greater
Waterbury
Imaging Access Cardiology
Center Rehab Imaging Alliance Associates of
The Waterbury Limited Centers, Partners, Medical Greater
Hospital Partnership LLC LLC Group, Inc Waterbury, LLC Ehminations Consolidated
$ 26,966,152 364278 $ 543597 § 59,952 1,098,186  § 34,751 (646,275) 28,420,641
6,072,850 - 127,150 = 549,742 1,575,392 - 8,325,174
601,271 - - - = - - 601,271
451 444 = = - = = = 451,444
461 461 - - - 204915 - - 666,376
3551001 = = = (25.013) (526,148) = 2,999,940
38,104,279 364278 670,787 59,952 1,827,830 1,083,995 (646,275) 41,464,846
21,417,424 - - - 435643 - = == 21,853,067
24,755,656 - - I - - - e —— = 24,755,656
1105261 _ = - - 321,030 - - 1,426,291
18516310 2,733,024 2,906,762 255,203 4,001,708 1,815,343 - 30,228,350
7,645,420 = = = — = - 7.645.420
45,010,199 = - = = . - - = 45,010,199
71,171,929 2,733,024 2,906,762 255,203 4,001,708 1815343 - 82,883,969
- 1,537,326 1,565,180 45,036 - - -~ 3,147,542
71,171,929 4,270,350 4,471,942 300,239 4,001,708 1,815,343 - 86,031,511
$ 156,554,549 4,634,628 $ 5,142,228 | '§ 360,191 6,586,211 $ 2,899,338 (646,275) 175,531,371
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 (RESTATED)

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term 1nvestments
Patient accounts receivable. net
Grants and other receivables
Inventories of supplies
Prepaid insurance and other expenses
Due from third-party reimbursement agencies
Due from affiliates

Total Current Assets

Funds held in escrow by agreement with the State of Connecticut

Health and Educational Facilities Authority (CHEFA) and trustee:

Construction fund

Funds held 1n trust by others

Long-term investments

Board-designated endowment funds

Other receivables

Goodwill

CHEFA obligations 1ssue expense, less amortization

Property, plant and equipment:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Equipment
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Greater
Waterbury
Imaging Access Cardiology
Center Rehab Imaging Alhance Associates of
The Waterbury Limited Centers, Partners, Medical Greater
Hospital Partnership LLC L1E Group, Inc Waterbury, LLC Eliminations Consolidated
10,101.423  § 2,261,550 § 1381166  § 150,640 S 1,266,286  $ 249604 $ - 8 15,410,669
-- -- 401,931 - -- -- - 401,931
23,622,121 877,050 1,699,666 134,089 2,888,957 403,439 (594.612) 29,030,710
4,009,154 - - - 257,729 154,449 (192,833) 4,228,499
3,109.790 - - -- 148,972 -- - 3,258,762
1,449,521 -- 56,694 4,550 115,906 120,487 - 1,747,158
2,858,086 - - - - -- - 2,858,086
5247541 = — = - = (1,771,409) 372.817 = 3,848.949
50,397,636 3,138,600 3,539,457 289,279 2,906,441 1,300,796 _(787445) 60,784,764
3,958,301 - - - -- -- - 3,958,301
37,339,264 - - - -- - - 37,339,264
8,719,340 41,287 -- - - -- -- 8,760,627
2,615,009 - -- - - -- -~ 2,615,009
3,240 - - - -- - -- 3,240
200,500 - - - - 1,613,067 - 1,813,567
360,656 -- -- - - - -- 360,656
49,238,009 41,287 - - -- 1,613,067 -- 50,892,363
287,549 - -- - - - -~ 287,549
84.975.468 939,114 451,590 = 2,621,721 = = 88,987,893
168,608,541 8,318,347 676,462 1,134,076 1,793,693 329,419 -- 180,860,538
2,883,755 - - -- 25,000 114,371 - 3,023,126
(214,304,472) (6,691,757) (638,404) (1,088,107) (783,562) (36,147) - (223,542,449)
42,450,841 2,565,704 489,648 45,969 3,656,852 407,643 - 49,616,657
146,044787  § 5,745,591 $ 4,029,105 § 335,248  § 6,563,293 $ 3,321,506 S (787,445) $ 165252085
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 (RESTATED)

Greater
Waterbury
Imaging Access Cardiology
Center Rehab Imaging Alllance Associates of
The Waterbury Limited Centers, Partners, Medical Greater
Hosputal Partnership LLE LEC Group. Inc. Waterbury, LLC Eliminations Consolidated
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued ex penses $ 28,442,732 $ 350,041 $ 462510 S 92375 $ 460438 $ 59,738  § (787.445) § 29,080,389
Salaries, wages, payroll taxes and amounts withheld from employees 7.272.613 - 119,751 - 1,258,251 1,446,425 -- 10,097,040
Current portion of CHEFA obligations 423,779 - - - - - - 423779
Current portion of notes payable B 370,853 = o — 20,318 193045 - = 584216
Total Current Liabilities 36,509,977 350,041 582.261 112,693 1,911,734 1,506,163 (787,445) 40,185424
Other Noncurrent Liabilities 19,365,945 - - = 440672 - - 19.806,617
CHEFA Obligations - less current portion and discount 25.207.100 = = - - - -- -- 25.207,100
Notes Payable - less current portion 973,089 - - = 525,945 - = 1,499 034
Net Assets
Unrestricted 17,379,947 3,453,152 2,240,448 189,172 3,684,942 1,815,343 - 28,763,004
Temporanly restrnicted 6,477 454 = = = = = s 6.477.454
Permanently restricted 40,131,275 - - P - - - 40,131,275
Total Net Assets Excluding Noncontrolling Interests 63.988,676 3,453,152 2.240,448 189.172 3,684,942 1,815,343 -- 75371733
Noncontrolling Interests - 1942398 1206396 33,383 - - - 3,182,177
Total Net Assets 63,988,676 5,395,550 3,446,844 222555 3684942 1815343 - 78,553.910
$ 146,044,787  § 5,745,591 $ 4,029,105 $ 335,248 $ 6,563,293 $ 3,321,506 S (787,445) § 165,252,085
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Unrestricted Revenues
Net revenues from services to patients
Other operating revenues
Net assets released from restrictions

Operating Expenses
Salanes
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Bad debts
Depreciation
Interest and amortization

Income (Loss) from Operations

Nonoperating Gains (Losses)
Unrestricted gifts and bequests
Investment income

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses Before Changes in
Net Unrealized Gains on Investments

Changes in Net Unrealized Gains on Investments

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

Less Excess of Revenue over Expenses Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses
Attributable to Controlling Interest

Greater
Waterbury
Imaging Access Cardiology
Center Rehab Imaging Alliance Associates
The Waterbury Limited Centers, Partners, Medical of Greater
Hospital Partnership BLe LLC Group, Inc Waterbury, LLC Eliminations Consolidated
$ 230,780,700 § 4933735 10,281358  § 549,908 19,513,656 6,556,710 § (3,503,524) % 269,112,543
5,053,184 - 1,254 5,167 4,576,608 1,579,205 (5,430,757) 5,784,691
o 5609005 = = — = = = 5,609,005
241,442,889 4,933,735 10,282,612 555,105 . 24,090,264 8,135915 _ (8,934.281) 280,506,239
88,660,642 686,090 5,549,606 - 20,977,007 8,732,370 - 124,608,715
29,181,525 86,757 1,187,110 - 3,897,155 1,127,369 - 35479516
94,251,364 2,063,252 2,306,707 463,558 7,330,432 1,167 335 (8.934.281) 98,648,364
10,435,502 (16,456) 164,721 - 135,111 245,650 - 10,964 528
8,028,339 370254 97,257 13,718 658,328 73,788 9,241,684
1,101,603 - S —— T e 148 58,782 = = = 1,160,533
231,658,975 3,192,897 9,305,401 477,421 33,056,815 11,346,512 (8.934,281) 280,103,740
9783914 1,740.838 977,211 77,684 (8,966,551) (3,210.597) - = __ 402,499
83.577 - - - - = L] 83,577
1594603 - 13,005 - = - = 1,607,608
1,678,180 = 13,005 = == = x = = 1,691,185
11,462,094 1.740,838 990,216 77,684 (8,966,551) (3,210,597) - 2,093,684
357,661 B -- 34,882 - - - - 392,543
11,819,755 1,740,838 1,025,098 77,684 (8,966,551) (3,210,597) - 2,486,227
— = - - - - (997,139) (997,139)
3 11,819,755 s 1,740,838 $ 1,025,098 $ 77,684 (8,966,551} (3,210,597) $ (997,139) $ 1,489,088
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2011 (RESTATED)

Unrestricted Revenues
Net revenues from services to patien s
Other operating revenues

Net assets releas ed from restrictions

Operating Expenses
Salartes
Employee benefits
Supplies and other
Bad debts
Depreciation
Operations improvement

Interest and amortization

income (Loss) from Operations

Nonoperating Gains (Losses)
Unreimbursed start-up costs
Unrestricted gifts and bequests
Investment income

Loss on extinguishment of debt

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses Before Changes in

Net Unrealized Losses on Investments
Changes in Net Unrealized Losses on Investments
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

Less Excess of Revenue over Expenses Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses
Attributable to Controlling Interest

Access Cardwology
Rehab Imaging Alhance Associates
The Waterbury Centers, Partners, Medical of Greater
Hospital ELC LLc Group, Inc Waterbury, LLC Eliminations Consolidated
227,759,506 $ 9.841,590 617,265 20,73 1.882 4.009.213 (2.468710) % 265,862,860
2,698,433 1,536 25,231 4,603,080 944 669 (4,585,463) 3,690,631
_ 5,919,545 = = : = o = = 5,919,545
236,377,484 9,843,126 642,496 25334962 4953882 (7.054,173) 275473036
99160311 5416451 - 23.808.078 5227616 - 134,272,520
30355478 1,136,223 - 3.122.358 656,685 - 35381121
85881091 2,198,699 406,796 6,617,697 817385 (7.054,173) 90,852,318
13,122 386 132,860 - 435.004 206.657 - 13,868,167
7.993.796 103.212 129.283 607,768 36,744 - 9313313
285,998 = 4 2 - 285.998
1,113,937 - 12,949 75517 = = _ 1202403
237,912,997 8987445 549,028 34666422 6,945 087 (7,054,173) 285,175,840
(1535.513) 855,681 93,468 _(9331.460) (1,991,205) - (9,702,804)
(202,579) - -~ -- - (202,579)
276,737 - - - - 276,737
1,670,892 11,162 = - - 1,682,054
_ (1082212) = = B N - - (1,082,212)
662,838 11,162 -~ - 674,000
(872.675) 866,843 93,468 (9.331 460) (1,991,205) - (9.028,804)
o (528630) . (Llog e = = _(529.138)
{1.401.305) 865,735 93 468 (9.331.460) (1,991 205) - (9,558,542)
e ) = = 2 (1,111,268) (1.111.268)
(1,401,305) $ 865,735 93,468 (9.331.460) (1,991,205) (1,111,268) § (10,669.810)
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10270812 756977 WATERHSP

OMB No. 1545-0687

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

Department of the Treasury (and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) . |

Intemal Revenue Service For calendar year 2011 or other tax year beginning OCT 1 7 2 0 1 1 , and ending SEP 3 0 7 2 O 1 2 ? f(g)(tg) %ursgﬁilzzstﬁnﬁlgr‘ﬂf;r

A [ check box f Name of organization ( ___] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D oy, MU0

address changed instructions.)

B Exemptunder section | Print | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
501C)3 ) OF | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. E nretated ousiness activity codes
[ J408(e) [ 1220(¢)| "™ |64 ROBBINS STREET
[ laosa DSSO(a) City or town, state, and ZIP code
[ 1529(a) WATERBURY, CT 06708 621500 812300

C Book value of all assets |F Group exemption number (See instructions.) >

atend of year G Check organization type P 501(c) corporation ] 501(c) trust (1 401(a) trust (] Other trust
175531371.
H Describe the organization’s primary unrelated business activity. P> SEE STATEMENT 1

| During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. ®»  SEE STATEMENT 3

» [XIves [ _Ino

sareincare of > SCOTT BOWMAN Telephone number > 203-573-7333
Unrelated Trade or Business Income (R) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 3,277,398.
b Less returns and allowances 2,460,146 . cBalance > | 1 817,252
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7) ... 2
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 frombine 1c ... 3 817,252 817,252.
43 Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) ... 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part I, line 17) (attach Form 4797) ... ... 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction fortrusts . ... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) ... 5
6 Rentincome (Scheduie G) . .. ..., 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. F). . 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization
(Schedule G) .. s 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1) ... 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ... ik
12  Other income (See instructions; attach schedule.) 12
13 . Combine lines 3 through 12 ..o 13 817,252, 817,252.
| Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K} . ... ... ...
18 SAIANES AN WAES e e 190,600.
16  Repairs and maintenance
17 Baddebts ... ... ... ...
18  Interest (attach schedule)
19 Taxesandlicenses ... ...
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules.)
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) ... ... ... .
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn ... 222 22h 4,608.
28 DBDIBH 0N e 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25 Employee benefit DIOGraMS e 25 62,733.
26  Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 27
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) ... .o 20h O LALRMBNL £ 28 546,282.
20 Total deductions. Add iNes 14 tNIOUGN 28 . ... . e 29 804,223,
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 fromline 13 .. ... ... 30 13 7 029.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line B0} ... e 3
32  Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 fromiine30 ... 32 13,029.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions.} .. ... .. 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller
OF 210 OF W08 B2 o o oo oo o oot eeees 34 12,029.

123791, LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.
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979 Page 2

FomgsoTeory  THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665
Hi| Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as COrpnrélluns. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here » See Instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable incoms brackets (in that order):
M ls_ 50,000. | @ls 25,000. (@3s 9,925,000,

b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than §11,750) I$ N
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ..............cccvviimrvnnncs s | -
¢ Income tax onthe amount ONHINE 34 . ... .ottt s e sr e e 1,804.
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See Instructions for tax computation. income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
T Taxrate schedule or [ Scheduul D (FOMM 10T} . ooooooooooeeeeeeseeessemeeeeeeeseeee s eses s sesveneesesosneens
1,804.
b Other credits (588 ISEUCHONS) .........coeovoreeeeericirer e e er st sesecnrasses e crane 40b
¢t General business credit. Aach FOM 8800 .........cccoevirveverreer e eress s A0c
d Gredit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 0rBB27) ..........ccoovvinvivrirriceirnnees 40d
8 Total credits. Add Hines 40a through 40d
41 SUDLACEING 408 FTOM UAB 30 oo o oot eeseerassieeeeseseensesemeoeessmssssesetesemasoseensemsiaonssessssssenssensbstseencsees 1,804.
42  Other taxes. Chack if from: |:] Form 4255 D Forrn 8611 D Form 8697 D Form 8866 E] Other (attach scheduls)
43 Total tax, AQA(IN8S 41 AM0 82 _...ocoooooiooreseereeeeseeossss e ssssase s e eeeeeeenesnenrss s srees 1,804.
44 a Payments: A 2010 overpayment credited to 2011 ..., 44a 253
b 2011 ostimated X PAYMBAMS ... —oooovoroeoeesveesiesesesnesssoeeesoeesssssssessssssssss s ssssasns 44b 23,000
¢ Tax deposited with FOrM 8BBB .. _...........c.ccoeeverirerrererrircraee e ecmceaaceeecad e 44c
d Foreign organizations; Tax paid or withheld at source (see Instructions) ... ........ccccoeveunece. 444
8 Backup withhoiding (see instructions) .. ........c.ocoimiic e 44e
{ Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) 44t
g Other credits and payments: [ Form 2439
1 rorm 4136 [ other Total » | 44g
45 Total paymeants. AGD 1iNes 442 TNIOUGH 44G ___............oooeesseomesooemseessoeoeeessssis e st st 23,253,
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached » 14.
47 Tax due. If line 45 Is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount OWed . . . .......o.cooiiiiimrrireenenens »
48 Ovarpayment. If line 45 Is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount OVerpaid _...............c...ccccorerrerreecennns > 21,435.
49 Enter the amount of ling 48 you want: Credited to 2012 estimated tax B> 21,435.] Refunded > 0.

Statements Regarding Certain Actlvities and Other Information (see instructions)

1 Atanytime during the 2011 calendar year, did the organization have an interest In or a signature or other authority overa financial accou
(bank, securitles, or other) in a foreign country? if YES, the organization may have ta file Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and

nt

Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the forelgn country here >
2 During the tax year, did the org: receive a di from, or was it the grantor ol, or transferor 1o, a forelgn trust?
If YES, see Insiructions for other forms the organization may have to file.

3 Enter the amount of tax-gxernpt interest received or accrued during the tax year »s

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of Inventory valuation » N/A

1 tnventory at beginning of year ... 1 6 Inventoryatend ofyear . ... ... .......cceiiiinns
2 PuiChBSES ..o 2 7 Cost of goods sald. Subtract line 6
3 Costotlabor. .......c..ocooeeviivenn 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part |, line 2 ...
4a Additional section 263A costs ......... 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
b Other costs (attach scheduls) ....... 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
§ Total. Add lines 1 through4b ......... § the organization?
Under penalties of penury, | deciare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beitel, it Is vue,
Sl an coreot, and D ian of preparer (other than taxpayer) i based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. ~
Here L May the (RS discuss this retum with
} the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date ! Title instructions]? Yes [ No_l
Print/Type preparer's name Prepa signat Date Check it [PTIN
: / . . self- employed
,':f;‘;arer DOUGLAS FARRINGTON 47/'&7, '/3’// 2 P00370668
Use Only |fimsname » MARCUM LLP e FimsEN®  11-1986323
CITY PLACE II 18 YLUM STREET
Firm's address » HARTFORD, CT 06103 Phoneno. 860-549-8500

123711 02-24-12

Form 990-T (2011)



Form 990-T (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979 Page 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(see instructions)

1. Description of property

(1)
@2
)]
G))
2. Rent received or accrued
- N Deductions directly connected with the income in
(@) 7o ens repery e preragef () s st penone ropery (e g | ) ) e s
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income)
1)
@
@)
(C)]
Total 0. |Tota 0.
{c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A} ... > 0. |[bant e conrne .. B 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocabie
2. Gross income from to debt-financed property
or allocable to debt- (a) Strai : - b .
- . ght line depreciation ( )Other deductions
1. Description of debt-financed property financed property aach schencie) attach sonedule)

1

@

(&)

4

4. Amount of average acquisition 5. Average adjusted basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Allocable deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-financed of or allocable to by column 5 reportable (column (column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) det;;mgemg)eﬂy 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))

1 %

@ %

3) %

@ %

Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part [, line 7, column (B).

TOMIS ..o > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included incolumn 8 ... ... | - 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations

1. Name of controlied organization 2. 3.
Employer identification Net unrelated income
number {loss) (see instructions)

5. Partof column 4 that is 6. Deductions directly

Total of specified included in the controlling connected with income
payments made organization's gross income in column §

(1)

2

()

4
Nonexempt Controlied Organizations

7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated income (loss) Q. Total of specified payments 10. Part of column 9 that is included | 11. Deductions directly connected
(see instructions) made in the controlling organization’s with income in column 10
gross income

)]

#]

3

@

Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
line B, column (A). line 8, column (B).

TO0AIS oo e er e e > 0. 0.
123721 02-24-12 Form 990-T (2011)
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Form 990-T (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)

3. Deductions 4. Setasi 5. Total deductions
1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected . ht'ai'dsl and set-asides
(attach schedule) (attach schedule) {col. 3 plus col. 4)
a
@
@
“)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part [, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals | 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income
(see instructions)

3. Expenses 4. Net income (loss) . 7. Excess exempt
1. Description of unrelzt.ecc!;g::;nss di;?::r;tly ;%Zlﬁ:d ﬁcgrss?::lsatzgl:r;:ezor ?ror(r? r:cst?vlirt‘yc?r::? Etﬁx?:ﬁffo gx mpgnses (::orl:r:n;
exploited activity N Z‘“"‘g from of unrelated minus °°'“"t’" 3)'| 'f"‘s bis not unrelated o eolunn 5 bt not more than
ess : B , )
rade or busin business income gain, (t::rr:f;he_,co S, usiness income column 4)
()
@
3
@)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, onpage1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part ll, line 26.
Tolals ... > 0. 0 0.
Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)
Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis
2. Gross 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
o ad\'/ertisin 3. Direct or (loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Girculation 6. Readership costs {column 6 minus
1. Name of periadical income 9 advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. § through 7. than column 4).
a
@
]
@)
Totals (carry to Part Il line (5)) ... > 0. 0. 0.

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fill in
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2.6 4. Advertising gain 7. Excess readership
o d\./ rtr.olss 3. Direct or {loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs {column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical @ inio:g‘g advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. S through 7. than column 4).
M
@
(©)]
)
(5) Totals from Part | 0. 0 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part I, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines1-5) .. . > 0. 0 . 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
3. Percent of 4. Com . :
b . pensation attributable
1. Name 2. Tite tlsz:iar/;fse: to to unrelated business
(1) %
@ %
@) %
@ %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part Il line 14 .. ... ... | 0.
23 Form 990-T (2011)
731
02-24-12
929
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT

BUSINESS ACTIVITY

1

NONPATIENT LABORATORY SERVICES AND LAUNDRY SERVICES

TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SUPPLIES 333,399.
INDIRECT COSTS 212,883.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 546,282.

FORM 990-T PARENT CORPORATION'S NAME AND IDENTIFYING

NUMBER STATEMENT

3

CORPORATION'S NAME

GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

100

IDENTIFYING NO

22-2572044

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2,

10270812 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

FORM 990-T TAX COMPUTATION STATEMENT 4
1. TAXABLE INCOME . ¢ ¢« ¢ o o o o o o o o o o 12,029
2. LESSER OF LINE 1 OR FIRST BRACKET AMOUNT . 12,029
3. LINE 1 LESS LINE 2 . ¢ ¢ o o o o o o o o o 0
4, LESSER OF LINE 3 OR SECOND BRACKET AMOUNT . 0
5. LINE 3 LESS LINE 4 . . ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o = 0
6. INCOME SUBJECT TO 34% TAX RATE . . . . . . 0
7. INCOME SUBJECT TO 35% TAX RATE . . « . .+ . 0
8. 15 PERCENT OF LINE 2 ¢ &« <« o« o o o o s o o 1,804
9. 25 PERCENT OF LINE 4 . « &« ¢ o o o o o o = 0
10. 34 PERCENT OF LINE 6 . « « o ¢ o o o + o & 0
11. 35 PERCENT OF LINE 7 . ¢« ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ o o o & 0
12. ADDITIONAL 5% SURTAX. . ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o o o o & 0
13. ADDITIONAL 3% SURTAX . &« ¢ o ¢ o o o o o & 0
14. TOTAL OF LINES 8 THROUGH 13 TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 2, LINE 35C 1,804

10270812 756977 WATERHSP

101

2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

STATEMENT (S) 4
WATERHS1



Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
D {f the T

Inm:m;ue;e:ia::’y P File a separate application for each return.

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partland checkthisboxX ... ... .. ... | 2 D

® If you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (e-file)- You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 ta request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts. which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed)
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension\fcheck this box and complete

Part | only |

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnersh!ps, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

visit www.irs.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
] THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL X] 06-0665979
Zﬂiz);:?w Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
2‘;‘%‘2‘; 64 ROBBINS STREET
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
WATERBURY, CT 067 08

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach retum) ... ﬂ
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |ls For Code
Form 990 o1 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 [o}]
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

SCOTT BOWMAN
® The books are in the care of » 64 ROBB INS STREET - WATERBURY 7 CT 06 72 1

Telephone No.»» 203-573-7333 FAX No. P>
® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... ... ... . > D
® [f this is for a Group Retumn, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . if this is for the whole group, check this

box P [ .If it is for part of the group, check this box | [:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2013 , to file the exemnpt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization's retum for:
» [ calendar year or
Ptaxyearbeginning ocT 1, 2011 ,andending_ SEP 30, 2012

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: E:] Initial retum (] Final return
Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 23,253.
b if this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 23 [ 253.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 31 $ 0.
Caution. |f you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-:2012)
s
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Form 2220

Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations

OMB No. 1545-0142

epartment of the Treasu P See separate instructions.

:ité’m'; Re\:errlf: S;vice Y P Attach to thepcorpuration’s tax return. FORM 990-T 2011

Name Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Note: Generally, the corporation is not required to file Form 2220 (see Part Ii below for exceptions) because the IRS will figure any penalty owed and bill the
corporation. However, the corporation may still use Form 2220 to figure the penalty. If so, enter the amount from page 2, line 38 on the estimated tax
penalty line of the corporation’s income tax return, but do not attach Form 2220.

1

2 a Personal holding company tax (Schedule PH (Ferm 1120), line 26) included on line 1
b Look-back interest included on line 1 under section 460(b)(2) for completed long-term
contracts or section 167(g) for depreciation under the income forecast method

¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (see instructions)
d Total. Add lines 2a through 2¢

| Required Annual Payment

Total tax (see instructions)

1,804.

3 Subtract line 2d from line 1. If the result is less than $500, da not complete or file this form. The corporation

does not owe the penalty

Enter the tax shown on the corporation’s 2010 income tax return (see instructions). Caution: If the tax is zero

or the tax year was for less than 12 months, skip this line and enter the amount from line 3 on line 5

Required annual payment. Enter the smaller of line 3 or line 4. If the corporation is required to skip line 4,

enter the amount from line 3

1,804.

22,532.

.................................................................................................................................... 5

1,804.

Reasons for Filing - Check the boxes below that apply. If any boxes are checked, the corporation must file Form 2220
even if it does not owe a penalty (see instructions).

[:_—_] The corporation is using the adjusted seasonal installment method.
The corporation is using the annualized income installment method.
|:] The corporation is a "large corporation" figuring its first required installment based on the prior year's tax.

i1 | Figuring the Underpayment

10

"

12
13
14
16
16

17

18

Instaliment due dates. Enter in columns sa) through
(d) the 15th day of the 4th (Form 990-PF filers:

Use 5th month), 6th, 9th, and 12th months of the
corporation’s tax year ... ... ...

Required installments. If the box on line 6 and/or line 7
above is checked, enter the amounts from Sch A, line 38. If
the box on line 8 (but not 6 or 7) is checked, see instructions
for the amounts to enter. If none of these boxes are checked,
enter 25% of line 5 above in each column. ... ..
Estimated tax paid or credited for each period (see
instructions). For column (a) only, enter the amount
fromline1tonline15 . .. .. ...
Complete lines 12 through 18 of one column before

going to the next column.

Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the preceding column
Addlines1tand12 . ... ...
Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 of the preceding column
Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero or less, enter-0- .
If the amount on line 15 is zero, subtract line 13 from line
14. Otherwise, enter-0- . ...
Underpayment. If line 15 is less than or equal to line 10,
subtract line 15 from line 10. Then go to line 12 of the next
column. Otherwise, gotoline18 .. ...
Overpayment. If line 10 is less than line 15, subtract line 10

from line 15. Then go to line 12 of the next column

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

01/15/12

03/15/12

06/15/12

09/15/12

10

451.

451.

451.

451.

"

253.

23,000.

23,000.

198.

649.

1,100.

0.

0.

198.

649.

17

198.

451.

451.

18

Go to Part IV on page 2 to figure the penalty. Do not go to Part IV if there are no entries on line 17 - no penalty is owed.

JWA

112801
12-03-11

10270812 756977 WATERHSP

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
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FORM 990-T

Form 2220 (2011)

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979 Page 2

Figuring the Penalty

(a) (b) (c) (d)
19 Enter the date of payment or the 15th day of the 3rd month
after the close of the tax year, whichever is earlier (see
instructions). (Form 990-PF and Form 990-T filers: Use 5th
month instead of 3rd month.) ... 19
20 Number of days from due date of installment on line 9 to the
dateshownonline19 .. ... 20
21 Number of days on line 20 after 4/15/2011 and before 7/1/2011 ... 21
22 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line21x4% _........ 22 $ $
365
23 Number of days on line 20 after 06/30/2011 and before 10/1/2011 ... | 23
24 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 23 x 4% . 24 $ $
365
25 Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2011 and before 1/1/2012 ... .. 25
26 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line26 x 3% .. .. 26 $ $
365
27 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2011 and before 4/1/2012 27 SEE| ATTACHED WORKSHEET
28 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 27 x3% .. 28 $ $
366
29  Number of days on line 20 after 3/31/2012 and before 7/1/2012 _____. 29
30 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line29 x *% . . 30 $ $
366
31 Numberof days on line 20 after 6/30/2012 and before 10/01/2012 .. 3
32 underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 31 x*% .. 32 $ $
366
33 Numberof days on line 20 after 9/30/2012 and before 1/1/2013 ... .. 33
34 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 33 x*% ......... 34 $ $
366
35 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2012 and before 2/16/2013 __. | 38
36 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line35 x*% ......... 36 $ $
365
37 Addlines 22, 24, 26, 28, 30, 32, 34,8036 ... 37 $ $
38 Penalty. Add columns (a) through (d) of line 37. Enter the total here and on Form 1120; line 33;
or the comparable line for 6ther INCOME TaX TBIUMS ... oot e e ittt e 38 14.
* Use the penalty interest rate for each calendar quarter, which the IRS will determine during the first month in the preceding quarter.
These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this
information on the Internet, access the IRS website at www.irs.gov. You can also call 1-800-829-4933 to get interest rate information.
JWA Form 2220 (2011)
112802
12-06-11
101.2
10270812 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1



FORM 990-T
UNDERPAYMENT OF ESTIMATED TAX WORKSHEET

Name(s) Identifying Number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Adjusted Number Days Daily
#Date Amount Balance Due Balance Due Penalty Rate Penalty
.0-
01/15/12 451. 451.
01/15/12 -253. 198. 60 .000081967 1.
03/15/12 451. 649. 92 .000081967 5.
06/15/12 451. 1,100. 92 .000081967 8.
09/15/12 451. 1,551.
09/15/12 -23,000. -21,449.
12/31/12 0. -21,449. 46 .000082192
Penalty Due (SUM Of COMIMN FY. e 14.
* Date of estimated tax payment, withholding
credit date or instaliment due date.
112511
05-01-11
101.3
10270812 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1



Sohe of Gomnectzar - o Form CT-990T 2011

PO Box 5014

Hartiord CT 06102-5014 Connectlcut Unrelated Business Income Tax Return
(e 127 H ke | Year Beginning® OCTOBER 1 2011, and Ending» SEPTEMBER 30, 2012
DRS Organization name {please type or print) CT Tax Registration Number
UseOnly | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL >
Audited by | Address number and street PO Box DRS use only
CIF 64 ROBBINS STREET » - - 20
(] o |[Cityortown State ZIP code Federal Emptoysr ID Number (FEIN)
Inlt. WATERBURY, CT 06708 » 06-0665979

Check and Complete All Applicable Boxes If the organization Is annuallzing its income check here P J

Change of: [_] Malling address [__] Glosing month (Attach explanation,) Retutn status: (] Amended retum [ initial return (1 Final return

If final return; [:] Dissolved D Withdrawn |:] Merged/reorganized: Enter survivor's CT Tax Reg. Number.

Type of organization: » X1 corporation ™ (] Domestictrust ] Foreigntrust P> 1 Other: Explain
1. Date unrelated trade or business began in Connecticut:
2. Nature of unrelated trade or business Income activity: NONPATTENT LABORATORY SERVICES AND LAUNDRY
3. Corporation only: Enter state of incorporation: Date of organization:

Date qualified in Connecticut if not incorporated In Connecticut:

rvice -

omplete Cony of Form 990 n ding

Computatio;a of Income

1. Federal unrelated business taxable income from 2011 federal Form 980-T, Partll, Line 34 . ... ... i1 12,0290
2. Federal net operating loss deduction from 2011 federal Form 990-T, Part Il, Line 31 . ............ccoocrinenen | 2 00
3. Federal deduction for Connecticut tax on unrelated business taxable income ... »(3 00
4, TOtAl A LINES 1,2, 1A ...ooooooieoeeeeeeee e eses st tesemses s b eseraensnsess s ssem s smrs e smanssaramassnasebane b se s tnens >4 12,029(00
5. Refund or credit for overpayment of Connecticut tax included in federal unrelated business taxable income ..., | I 00
|_6. Unrelated business taxable Income: Subtract LineStrombLine d . ... ..ocovoncvinienns | A3 12,0290
Computation of Tax
1. Unrelated business taxabie income from Line 6 above. If 100% Connecticut, enter alsoon Line 3 ... ... | JI 12 7 02 91 00
: 2. Apportionment fraction from Schedule A, Line 5, page 2. Carty to sixplaces ..o »|2
' 3. Connecticut unrelated business taxable income: Line 1 or Line 1 multiplied by Line2 ... ... »(3 12,029(00
i . 4. Operating loss carryover from Schedule B, Line 120N page 2 ... >4 00
: 5. Incorne subject 10 tax: Subtract Line 4 from LiNe 3 ...............cccccciiioceorroeeoree e > s 12,02900
: |_6. Tax: Multiply Ling 5 by 7.5% (O75) ..oooovcivoisismcsnnissisniicsssiiissicc e i >l s 902|00

Computation of Amount Payable

1. Tax: Include surtex if applicable. S8 INSITUCHONS  ..................ccoevvveieesivens e ssrcsssessessesesescoraenserossenneesns > 1
D, RESEIVET FOr fUIUMB LIS .........oooose oo eeeeee e et seees s st s eneaeseeens e aeesanes s s sessss s e rems s sbsrens s aerenens > 2
3. Total Tax: Enterthe amount from LIN@ T .. e e e »(3
4. Tax credits from Form CT-1120K, Part lll, Line 9. Do not exceed amountonline1 .. .. ... »| 4
5. Balance of tax payable: Subtract Line 4 from Line 3. If zero or less, enter '0." ._............ccco.... . P8 902{00
6a. Pald with application for extension from Form CT-880T EXT ... »| 6a 00
6b. Pald with estimates from Forms CT-090T ESA, ESB, ESC, &ESD ___.......c...ccoooorivororcereesiressrsenssns » | 6b 8,000/00
BC. OVOIPAYMEN fTOM PHOT YBAI .. ...\ oo\ .1 1o coeoeeeeee oo sessesseoeeooeeeeesssssmsss oo s smssssss s > 6c 35 3|00
6. Tax Payments: Enter the total of Lines 6a,8b, and 6c ... ... > 6 8, 35300
7. Balance of tax due (overpaid): Subtract Line B oM LiNe 5 _.._...........cc.c..ccccorrrrrecsssrsrrenssmsorenenneeseereen > 7 -7,451 00
8. Add Penatty P> (82) Interest P (8b) CT-1120) interest P (8C) 8 00
9. Amount to be creditad to 2012 estimated 1ax_ P> (92) 7,451 . Refunded > (Sb) 9 7,45100
For faster refund, use Direct Deposit by completing Lines 9o, 9d, and 9e.
9c. Checking ® [__] Savings P ("1 9d. Routing number M
9e. Account number P> 9f. WIll this refund go to a bank account outside the U.S.? > D Yes
10. Balance due with this return: Add Line 7 and Lin@ B ..o > 0] 0foo]
LLgov Mail to: Dept. of Revenus Services, State of Connecticut, | Make check payable to:

Visit the DRS website at WeW,
www.ct.gov/TSC to pay electronically. Texpa PO Box 5014, Hartford CT 06102-5014

eciaration: [are under panalty of law thaf [ have examin: 8 retumn (including any accompanying schedules and statements] end, 1o esl of my nowmgean jef, Tis true, complele,
and comect. | undersiand the penalty for willfully delivering a false retum or document to the Department of Revenue Services (DRS) is & ine of not more than $5,000, imprisonment for not more

than five years or both. The deciaration of & paid preparer other than the taxpayer is based on all Information of which the preparer has any knowiedge.
Sign Here | Signature of officer or fiduciary Date May DRS contact the preparer

shown below about this return?|

Commissioner of Revenue Services

K:::ya Title Telephone number See Instructions.
of this pa) a (203)573-6000 Xlves [ o
return for | PAjd prepa ignafu Dat Preparer's SSN or PTIN
your racords. 4 44 ?/3/, ird P00370668
m's fa ard gadress [ FEIN Telephone number

1019  MARCUM
141901 12,27_11HARTFORD, CT 06103 11_1986323 860—‘549'—8500




THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Schedule A - Unrelated Business Income Apportionment: See instructions.

Complete this schedule if the taxpayer’s unrelated trade or business is conducted at a regular place of business outside Connecticut.

SolumnB v caum Ay Coi .
Carry to six places
1. (@ Inventories 00
Property (b) Tangible property 00
(c) Real property 00
(Average vaiue) (d) Capitalized rent 00
1. Total 00
2. (a) Sales of tangibles 00
(b) Services 00
Receipts {c) Rentals 00
(d) Other 00
2. Total 00 00
Wages, salaries,
and othe_r
compensation 3. Total 00 00
4. Total: Add Lines 1, 2, and 3 in Column C.
5. Apportionment fraction: Divide Line 4 by number of factors used. Enter here; on
Schedule C, Line 4; and also on front page, Computationof Tax, Line2. ..........................

Schedule B - Connecticut Apportioned Operating Loss Carryover

1. 2000 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 1. 00
2. 2001 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 2. 00
3. 2002 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 3. 00
4, 2003 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 4. 00
5. 2004 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 5. 00
6. 2005 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 . ... 6. 00
7. 2006 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 ... 7. 00
8. 2007 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 ... 8. 00
9. 2008 Connecticut net operating loss available foruse in 2011 .. 9. 00
10. 2009 Connecticut net operating loss available foruse in 2011 .. 10. 00
11. 2010 Connecticut net operating loss available for use in 2011 ... 00
12. Total: Add Lines 1 through 11. Enter here and on Computation of Tax, Line 4 00
Schedule C - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carryforward
1. Enter amount from Computation of Income, Line 6, if lessthanzero ..., 00
2. Add back specific deduction from 2011 federal Form 990-T, Part |l, Line 33 00
3. Subtotal: Add Line T and Line 2 . e 00
4. Apportionment fraction from Schedule A, LINe 5 e
5. 2011 Connecticut net operating loss available for carryforward: Multiply Line3by Line4 ........................... 5. 100

Form CT-990T Page 2 (Rev. 12/11)

1019

141902
12-27-11



Department of Revenue Services Form CT-QQOT EXT 201 1

State of Connecticut

PO Box 5014 Application for Extension of Time to File
Hartford CT 068102-5014 Unrelated Business Income Tax Return
(Rev. 12/11) See instructions.
Enter Income Year Beginning OCT 1 2011, andEndingp> SEP 30, 2012
Organization name CT Tax Registration Number
Taxpayer [THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL »
Address number and street PO Box DRS use only
(Please type |6 4  ROBBINS STREET > - -20
o PrinY e or town State ZIP code Federal Empioyer ID Number (FEIN)
WATERBURY, CT 06708 [ 06-0665979

Request for six-month extension of time to file Form CT-990T only

Enter above the beginning and ending dates of the organization's income l:—&_Iar, Connecticut Tax Registration Number, and FEIN.
Check type of organization: [I] Cormporation Domestic trust D Foreign trust [:] Other

An application for an extension to file Form CT-990T, with payment of tax tentatively believed to be due, must be submitted whether or not an
application for federal extension has been approved.

I request a six-month extension of time to file Form CT-990T, Connecticut Unrelated Business Income Tax Retumn,for calendar year 2011,

orunti 08/15/13 forfiscal yearending 09/30/12

A federal extension will be requested on federal Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt Organization Return, for calendar
year 2011, or fiscal year beginning OCTOBER 1 ,2011,and ending SEPTEMBER 30,2012. X1 Yes D No

if No, the reason for the Connecticut extension is

Notification will be sent only if extension request is denied

Tentative Return

1. Tentative amount of tax due for this income year, including surtax if applicable (See instr) | 1. 8, 35300
2. Reserved fOrfutlure USe ... . . . ..., 2. :
3. Total amount of tax due for this income year: Enter amountfrombine 1 .............................. 3 00
Computation |43 TaXCreoits 4a 00
4b. Payments of estimatedtax ... 4b 8, 00000
4c. Overpayment from prior year ... ... 4c 353J00 S A
4, Total tax credit and payments: Add Lines 4a,4b, and 4¢ ...................coovoreeee oo, 4. 8 f 353|o0
5. Balance due with this return: Subtract Line 4 frombtine3 ... . ... ... ... ... | A3 0Oloo
Make check payable to Commissioner of Revenue Services. Write the organization's Connecticut www.c1.gov/DRS
Tax Registration Number and "2011 Form CT-990T EXT* on the check and attach it to the retumn. Visit the DRS
Mall this return to: Department of Revenue Services Taxpayer Service T
State of Connecticut Center (TSC) Taxpayer Servics Center
PO Box 5014 at www.ct.gov/TSC to pay
Hartford CT 06102-5014 this retum electronically.

Declaration: | declare under penalty of law that | have examined this retum (including any accompanying schedules and statements) and, to

the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, complete, and correct. | understand the penalty for willfully delivering a false retum or document to
the Department of Revenue Services (DRS) is a fipe of not more than $5,000, imprisonment for not more than five years, or both. The declaration of a
paid preparer other thﬂthe taxpayer ls based of all information of which the preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of ofhceW (‘A % Date Telephone number
W@@QK 2/r2 /12 (203)573-6000
Paid preparer’s sigh ! Date Preparer's SSN or PTIN
LV, —C C /T P00370668
Firm’s name and addséss \7/ 4 FEIN
MARCUM LLP 11-1986323
CITY PLACE II 185 ASYLUM STREET Telephone number
HARTFORD, CT 06103 860-549-8500
10119
141811

12-27-11




OMB No. 1545-0687

rorn 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

Department of the Treasury (and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) e A 1 B

intemal Revenue Service For calendar year 2011 or other tax year beginning OCT 1 2 2 O 1 1 , and ending SEP 3 0 ’ 2 0 1 2 5t 1e(2)(g) Oﬁg;ﬁizﬁﬁﬁlgzlf;r

A [ check box if Name of organization ( ] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) e e o, "umeer
address changed instructions.)

- B Exemptunder section | Print | THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

501C )3 ) of | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. Egg;e:ﬁ;e;uggg';;)ss activity cades
[ Ja0s(e) CJ220(e)| ""*® |64 ROBBINS STREET
[Jaosa [J530(a) City or town, state, and ZIP code
[ 1529(a) WATERBURY, CT 06708 621500 812300
C Book value of all assets |F Group exemption number (See instructions.) >
at end of year G Check organization type P 501(c) corporation ] 501(c) trust [T 401(a) trust [T other trust
175531371.
H Describe the organization’s primary unrelated business activity. »> SEE STATEMENT 1
1 During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... | 4 Yes D No
If "Yes " enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. »  SEE STATEMENT 3
J_ The books are in care of > SCOTT BOWMAN Telephone number » 203-573-7333
Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales 3,277,398.
b Less retums and allowances 2,460,146 . cBaance . > | 1c 817,252

2

Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, liNe 7) ...

2
3 817,252

Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromline 1c ...

817,252.

Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D)

Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Ii, line 17) (attach Form 4797) . ... .. 4b

Capital loss deduction for trusts 4c

5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) ... ... 6
7  Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) ... 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Sch. F). . 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization
(Schedule G) ... .. 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1) 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) .. e 11
12  Otherincome (See instructions; attach schedule.) ... 12
13 Total. Combine lines 3through 12 .. oo, 13 817,252, 817,252.
Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
15 SAANES AN WAGES et eee oo 190,600.
16 Repairs and maintenance .. ... ...
BT BAAOS o eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaee et teeeeeeeeea s
18 Interest (AtaCh SCREAUIE) .. it et ettt en e
19 TAXES ANG ICBMSES ... ..o o oot e e eue et e ee et ea e ettt e st e £t e bttt ettt e
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules.)
21 Depreciation (attach FOrm 4562) s =
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and eisewhere on retumn 22h 4,608.
23 DEPIBtION e e 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25 EMPIOYEE DOMETE PrOGIAMIS oo eeeee e 25 62,733.
26 Excess exempt expenses (SCRBAUIB 1) | . . . .. oottt et e 26
27 Excess readership costs (SChBAUIB J) .. . . o oo eee et e 27
28 Other deductions (attach SCHBAUIE) ________ ... .o, SEE STATEMENT 2 | 28 546,282.
28  Total deductions. Add lines 14 throuGN 28 et 29 804,223.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 ... ... 30 13,029.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amounton line 30) .. . . e 31
32  Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 13,029.
33  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions.) .. 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. if line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller
OF 210 OF N8 B2 o o oo oo e 34 12,029.
(25701, LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2011)
96
10270812 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1



Form §90-T 2011)

THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Page 2

Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as COrporétlons. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here » IX] See instructions and:
2 Enteryour share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
) f; 50,000. | @1s 25,000.] (3s 9,925,000,
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750) I$ |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ] |
¢ Income tax onthe amount ONHINE 34 | .. ... .. oot are e sa e s b e e
88 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. Ses instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
D Tax rate schedule or D Scheduls D (Form 1041)
37 Proxy tax. See instructlons
38  Alternative minimum tax

1,804,

1,804.

b Other credits (ses instructions)
t General business credit. Attach Form 3800 ...
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)
e Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d
Subtract line 40e from line 39

40b

40¢c

41 Subtractiine 408 FroM IINB 80 . . i e e et e s sias e e e nnee s e ans s ren e e hse e e b e areareaeean
42 Otheriaxes. Check tf from: ) Form 4255 () Form 8611 [ Form8697 [ Form 8866 [ Other fattach scheduie)
43 Totaltax. Add ines 41aNG 42 ... .....ccoiiiiieiieece e s
44 a Payments: A 2010 overpayment credited to 2011

40e

1,804.

1,804.

b 2011 estimated tax payments 44b

¢ Tax doposited With FOIM BBBB . ... oottt oo 44c

d Forelgn organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see Instructions)

8 Backup withholding (See InStructions) ... ...

{ Credlt for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941)

g Other credits and payments: [ Form 2438

[ rorm4136 [T other

Total payments. Add 1ines 443 through 440 ... .....c.ccovriemicnrir s e e e e e
Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached » ]
Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed ...
Overpayment. If iine 45 Is larger than the totai of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpald ...
Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2012 estimated tax P> 21,435,

45
46
47
48
49

Refunded

23,253.
14.

21,435.
0.

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

At any time during the 2011 calendar year, did the organization have an interest In or a signature or other authority over a financial account

(bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Repost of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the forelgn country here >
2 During the tax year, did the Ization recelve a di from, or was It the grantor of, or transferor \o, & forelgn trust?

I YES, see Instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year »s

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B N/A

1 Inventory at beginning of year ... 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear ... .
2 Purchases . 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 6
3 Costoffabor . ... .. ... 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part |, line 2 . ...
43 Additional section 263A costs . 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
b Other costs (attach schedule) ... 4h praoperty produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1 through4b ......... ] the organization? ...
Under penalties of perjury, | deciare that | have axamined this retum, ir panying and and to the best of my knowledge and bellel, it Is true,
SI an correot, and D d prepi {other than taxpayer) |s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. ~
Here May the IRS discuss this retum with
} _ the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date ! Title Instructions)? . Yes - No |
Print/Type preparer's name Prepargrq signat Date Check it [PTIN
: / r self- employed
Prenarer DOUGLAS FARRINGTON =S/ 2 P00370668
Use Only [Fim's name B MARCUM LLP Z\/\ FmsEN P> 11-1986323
CITY PLACE II 185\28YLUM STREET
Firm's address » HARTFORD, CT 06103 Phone no. 860-~-549-8500

123711 02-24-12

Form 990-T (2011)



Form 990-T (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979 Page 3
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)(see instructions)

1. Description of property

a__

@

)]

(4)

2. Rent received or accrued
- - 3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income in
a) From personal property (if the percentage of b) From real and personal property (if the percentage
( ) rent for personal property is more than ( )of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if columns 2(a) and 2(b) (aftach scheduie)
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is based on profit or income}

1

@

@)

@

Total 0. |Totai 0.
(¢) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter {b) Total deductions.

. Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) ... > 0. {Partl, line6, column(®) ... B> 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

3. Deductions directty connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

(b) Other deductions
(attach schedule)

2. Gross income from
or allocable to debt-
financed property

(@) Straignt line depreciation

1. Description of debt-financed property (attach schedule)

)
)
3)
(4)

4. Amount of average acquisition
debt on or allocable to debt-financed
property (attach schedule)

5. Average adjusted basis
of or allocable to
debt-financed property
(attach schedule)

6. Column 4 divided
by column 5

7. Gross income
reportable (column
2 x column 6)

8. Allocable deductions
{column & x total of columns
3(a) and 3(b))

(1) %
@) %
3) %
@ %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A}, Part |, line 7, column (B).
O8I e e > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8 ... > 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlied organization

2.
Employer identification
number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. 4
Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column §

()

)

)]

)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income (loss)

{see instructions)

§. Total of specified payments
made

10. Part of column 9 that is included
in the controlling organization's
gross income

11. Deductions directly connected
with income in column 10

)

@

@)

)

Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part|, Enter here and on page 1, Part|,
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
TOAIS oo > 0. 0.
123721 02-24-12 Form 990-T (2011)
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Form 990-T (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

(see instructions)

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach schedule)

4. Set-asides
(attach schedule)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
(col. 3 plus col. 4)

a
@
3
@
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals > 0. 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income

(see instructions)

2. Gross
1. Description of unrelated business
exploited activity income from

trade or business

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated
business income

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade or
business (column 2
minus column 3). fa
gain, compute cols. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated

business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column 5

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
& minus column 5,
but not more than
column 4).

through 7.
U]
@
3
)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part|, page 1, Part|, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part I, line 26,
Totals oo > 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see

instructions)

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

2. Gross

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess readership

- advertisin 3. irect or {loss) (col. 2 minus 9. Circulation 8. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical income 9 advertising costs | col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. § through 7. than column 4),
)]
@
€]
@)
ry to Part Il line (5)) ...... > 0. 0. 0.

ncome From Periodicals Report
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

ed on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fill in

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess readership

IE— weats | sovingns oo ran || CTEET | S oo
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
1)
@
@3)
@)
(5) Totals from Part | 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). fine 11, col. (B). Part Il, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) ... > 0. 0. 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
. Percent of N .
1. Namo 2. Toe oo | % Sorpmten s
(1) %
@2 %
©)] %
4) %
Total, Enter here and on page 1, Part 1 N8 14 ... oo oo | 0.
Form 990-T (2011)
123731
02-24-12
99
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

FORM 990-T DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION’'S PRIMARY UNRELATED STATEMENT

BUSINESS ACTIVITY

1

NONPATIENT LABORATORY SERVICES AND LAUNDRY SERVICES

TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1

FORM 990-T OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SUPPLIES 333,399.
INDIRECT COSTS 212,883.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 28 546,282.
FORM 990-T PARENT CORPORATION’'S NAME AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER STATEMENT 3

CORPORATION’'S NAME

GREATER WATERBURY HEALTH NETWORK, INC.

100

IDENTIFYING NO

22-2572044

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2,

10270812 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL WATERHS1
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THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

06-0665979

FORM 990-T TAX COMPUTATION STATEMENT 4
1. TAXABLE INCOME . &« « « o o o o o o o o o = 12,029
2. LESSER OF LINE 1 OR FIRST BRACKET AMOUNT . 12,029
3. LINE 1 LESS LINE 2 . ¢ &« & = o o o« o o o 0
4. LESSER OF LINE 3 OR SECOND BRACKET AMOUNT . 0
5. LINE 3 LESS LINE 4 . « « « « ¢ o « o « o« @ 0
6. INCOME SUBJECT TO 34% TAX RATE . . . . . . 0
7. INCOME SUBJECT TO 35% TAX RATE . . . . . . 0
8. 15 PERCENT OF LINE 2 . « « + « o « « o « & 1,804
9. 25 PERCENT OF LINE 4 . . . . « « « « o o & 0

10. 34 PERCENT OF LINE 6 . « « « o« ¢ « o o o« & 0

11. 35 PERCENT OF LINE 7 =« « « « o o o o o o+ o 0

12. ADDITIONAL 5% SURTAX. « ¢ « o o o « o o s 0

13. ADDITIONAL 3% SURTABX « ¢ o o o o o s o » o 0

14. TOTAL OF LINES 8 THROUGH 13 TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 2, LINE 35C

1,804

101
10270812 756977 WATERHSP 2011.05090 THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL

STATEMENT(S) 4
WATERHS1



Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2012) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
D f the T

In:ep:\:m:nue;e:?:w P File a separate application for each return.

® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox .. ... > D

® If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part II unless You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file)- You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additionat (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |! with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.
Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. On g
A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only » X]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

visit www.irs

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
] THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
:'.::Zy.:::m Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
f;":“mf‘;‘:e 64 ROBBINS STREET
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
WATERBURY, CT 06708

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreach return) ... ... ... ... n
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

SCOTT BOWMAN
® The books areinthe careof » 64 ROBBINS STREET - WATERBURY, CT 06721

Telephone No.»» 203-573-7333 FAX No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... ... . > D
® |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN}) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P> .If it is for part of the group, check this box | D and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2013 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s retum for:

» [ calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning _OCT 1, 2011 ,andending SEP 30, 2012

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [:l Initial retum :] Final return
[:] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 23,253.
b  If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 23,25 3.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2012)
B kP
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Forn 2220 Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations OMB No 15150142
epal ent o e | reasu > i i .
ﬁ\t:m:r)Re\:enf:z S:wice i 4 AﬂacI?f:t?lzp:;?;grla?t?:]rllll’(s:t{gzsreturn. FORM 9 9 0 ~T 201 1
Name Employer identification number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979

Note: Generally, the corporation is not required to file Form 2220 (see Part Il below for exceptions) because the IRS will figure any penalty owed and bill the
corporation. However, the corporation may still use Form 2220 to figure the penalty. I so, enter the amount from page 2, line 38 on the estimated tax
penaity line of the corporation’s income tax return, but do not attach Form 2220.

1

2 a Personal holding company tax (Schedule PH (Form 1120), line 26) included on line 1
b Look-back interest inciuded on line 1 under section 460(b)(2) for completed long-term

¢ Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (see instructions)
d Total. Add lines 2a through 2c¢

Required Annual Payment

Total tax (SB8 INSHTUCIONS) L i e s

contracts or section 167(g) for depreciation under the income forecast method ... .. .

1,804.

3 Subtract line 2d from line 1. If the result is less than $500, do not complete or file this form. The corporation

does not owe the penalty

Enter the tax shown on the corporation's 2010 income tax return (see instructions). Caution: If the tax is zero

or the tax year was for less than 12 months, skip this line and enter the amount from line 3 on line 5

Required annual payment. Enter the smaller of line 3 or line 4. If the corporation is required to skip line 4,

enter the amount from line 3

1,804.

22,532.

5

1,804.

even if it does not owe a penalty (see instructions).

Reasons for Filing - Check the boxes below that apply. If any boxes are checked, the corporation must file Form 2220

L] The corporation is using the adjusted seasonal installment method.
D The corporation is using the annualized income instaliment method.
E] The corporation is a "large corporation” figuring its first required installment based on the prior year's tax.

10

1

12
13
14
15
16

17

18

4 Figuring the Underpayment

Instaliment due dates. Enter in columns Sa) through
(d) the 15th day of the 4th (Form 990-PF filers:

Use 5th month), 6th, 9th, and 12th months of the
corporation’staxyear ... ...

Required instaliments. If the box on line 6 and/or line 7
above is checked, enter the amounts from Sch A, line 38. If
the box on line 8 (but not 6 or 7) is checked, see instructions
for the amounts to enter. If none of these boxes are checked,
enter 25% of line 5 above in each column. ... ..
Estimated tax paid or credited for each period (see
instructions). For column (a) only, enter the amount
fromline1tonline15 .. ... ...
Complete lines 12 through 18 of one column before

going to the next column.

Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the preceding column
Addlines 11and 12 ...
Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 of the preceding column
Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero or less, enter-0- .
if the amount on line 15 is zero, subtract line 13 from line
14. Otherwise, enter-0- ...
Underpayment. If line 15 is less than or equal to line 10,
subtract fine 15 from line 10. Then go to line 12 of the next
column. Otherwise,gotoline 18 . ... . ...
Overpayment. If line 10 is less than line 15, subtract line 10
from line 15. Then go to line 12 of the next column

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

01/15/12

03/15/12

06/15/12

09/15/12

10

451.

451.

451.

23,000.

23,000.

198.

649.

1,100.

253.

0.

0.

21,900.

198.

649.

17

198.

451.

451.

18

Go to Part IV on page 2 to figure the penalty. Do not go te Part IV if there are no entries on line 17 - ng penaity is owed.

JWA

112801
12-03-11

10270812 756977 WATERHSP

For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see separate instructions.

101.1
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FORM 990-T

Form 2220 (2011) THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979  page 2
Figuring the Penalty
(a) (b) (c) (d)
19 Enter the date of payment or the 15th day of the 3rd month
after the close of the tax year, whichever is earlier (see
instructions). (Form 990-PF and Farm 990-T filers: Use Sth
month instead of 3rd month.) ... 19
20  Number of days from due date of instaliment on line 9 to the
dateshown on lin@ 19 ... ... ..o 20
21 Number of days on line 20 after 4/15/2011 and before 7/1/2011 _____. 21
22 Underpayment on fine 17 x Number of days on line21x4% ......... 221 % $ $ $
365
23 Number of days on line 20 after 06/30/2011 and before 107172011 .. |28
24 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 23 x 4% . 24| % $ $ $
365
25 Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2011 and before 1/1/2012 ... .. 25
26 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line25x3% ... 26 $ $ $ $
365
27 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2011 and before 41172012 ... | 27 SEE| ATTACHED WORKSHEET
28 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 27 x3% __....... 28 $ $ $ $
366
29  Number of days on line 20 after 3/31/2012 and before 7/1/2012 _..... 29
30 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 29 x % 30 $ $ $ $
366
31 Number of days on line 20 after 6/30/2012 and before 10/01/2012 . | 31
32 Underpayment on fine 17 x Number of days on line 31 x % ... 32 $ $ $ $
366
33 Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2012 and before 1/1/2013 ... 33
34 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 33 x*% ......... 34 $ $ $ $
366
35 Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2012 and before 2/16/2013 _.. | 35
36 Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line36 x*% ......... 36 $ $ $ $
365
37 Add lines 22, 24, 26,28,30,32,34,8nd 36 ... .c.cooieeeiiieniians 378 $ $ $
38 Penalty. Add columns (a) through (d) of line 37. Enter the total here and on Form 1120; line 33;
or the comparable line for other income tax retUMMS ..o 388 14.

* Use the penalty interest rate for each calendar quarter, which the IRS will determine during the first month in the preceding quarter.
These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in the Intemal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this
information on the Internet, access the IRS website at www.irs.gav. You can also call 1-800-829-4933 to get interest rate information.

JWA Form 2220 (2011)

112802
12-08-11

101.2
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FORM 990-T
UNDERPAYMENT OF ESTIMATED TAX WORKSHEET

Nameg(s) Identifying Number
THE WATERBURY HOSPITAL 06-0665979
(A) (B) (© (D) {E) (F)
Adjusted Number Days Daily
*Date Amount Balance Due Balance Due Penaity Rate Penalty
-0-
01/15/12 451. 451.
01/15/12 -253. 198. 60 .000081967 1.
03/15/12 451. 649. 92 .000081967 5.
06/15/12 451. 1,100. 92 .000081967 8.
09/15/12 451. 1,551.
09/15/12 -23,000. -21,449.
12/31/12 0. -21,449. 46 .000082192
Penalty DUe (SUM OF COWIMN F). oo 14.
* Date of estimated tax payment, withholding
credit date or installment due date.
112511
05-01-11
101.3
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